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SPT 1988 

SPECIAL NOTICE 

The attention of the respondent is directed below to ceruin particulairs, if any, in which this reporl form differs from the corresponding 
form for the precedins year. It should be understood that mention is not made of necessary subsiitutions of dstes or, in general, such other 
things OS simple modifications intended to make requirements -'-•ver, other minor attjustments, and typographical corrections. 

Revisions to this report resulted from the foUowing Commissioi 's decisions, copies of which were served on all railroads: 

Changes were made to the foUowing schedulea, 

SdMduk 410 ComcMd Lint 11. 

Sidiaduk 510 ComcMi Uat 22 aod Note 2. 

SdMduk 701 DdcMd. 

Schedule 705 Dekied. 

SdMduk 710 Aiid iww codes to Uaca 44, 4», 52, 54 and 67. 
Dekied codea ftoo Uoca 52,14 and 66. 

Note: Page 80 Lines 44 and 45 were switched In 1987. 

L1n« 38 ExcBpt A_5_ 

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S, Oovernment Pr'nting OfHce Washington, D.C. 20402 Railroad Annual Report R-l 



SPT 1988 

SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No, 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20. 1983. modified Ihe reporting requirements for class. 11, 111 and all Switching and 
lerminal companies. These carriers will notify die Commiuion only if the calculation results in a different revenue levelihen iU cunent clauification. 

The dark border on die schedules represents dau Utat are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is estinuled diat an average of 800 bur i i boun per rvtponae are required to compkte thia collection of information. This ottiiaalc inclutka time for 
reviewing instructions, sewcting exiating dau sources, gatiscring and mainuining the dau needed, and compkiinf and reviewini tbc eoUcciion of Informa­
tion. Commenu coocemini the accuracy of thia buiden estimaic or suggestion* for reducing thi* buiden should be directed to the Section of Adminidralive 
Service*, Intentate CodUDetcc Comniisaion and the Offkc of Information and Regulatory Affain, OrTioe of Management and Budget. 

aj>.o.jM. 
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Road iBHiato: SPT Year 19. 88 

A. SCHEDulfS OMITTEO BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respoidcnt, at iu option, may omit pages from Ihi* repon provided diere is nothing to repon or the schedules ate not applicabk. 
2. Show below dw pages excluded and indicaie the scheduk number and tide in UM space provided below, 
3. If 00 schedulea were omitted iudicate '*NONE." 

Page Scheduk No. Titk 

NONE 

I Railroad Annual Repoit R-l 



Road Inilial.s: 
SPT Year 19 88 

B. IDENTITV Of RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in lull. without reference lo diiu returned on the corresponding page of prevtous repons. In case any chanftes 
of the nature tcferred lo under inquiry •! on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail, 

1 tjive in full the exact name uf the resp •ndeni. IJî e Ihe words 'The " ami "Company" only when they are parts of Ihe corporate n.ime. Be careful Io 
distinguish beiween railroai. ai d railway rhe corporate name should be given unifo,- nly throughout the report, notably on Ihe cover, on the title page, and in the 
"Verificalion," If the report is made by receivers, irublees. a commitlee of bonoholders. or mdividuah otherwise in possession ofihe property, state names and 
facts with piecision. If the report is for a consolidaled group, pursuani to Special Permission from ihe Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate 
such fact on line I below and list the consolidaled group on page 4 

2 If incofporr*ed under a special ehaner, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of hbng eertiflcate of cfganizations: if a reorganization 
ha* been effected, give date of recifganizalion. If .i receivership or oUier u-ust, give also date which such receivership or other pouctsion began. If a partnership, give 
date of formation and also names i n i l l of present partnen. 

3, State the occasion ior die reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give dale of organizalion of 
original coiporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

Exari name of common camer making Ih.s report Southern P a c i f i c Transpor ta t ion Company 

Dale of incoTwration February 20, 1969 
3 Under laws of what Govemment. Sute. or Territory organized? If more lhan one. name all If in bankruptcy, give court of junsdiction and dates 

of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees —kt§L£.§—2^—DeIaW3,yg—~ G S H f i l ' S l 
Corporat ion Law. C e r t i f i c a t e of I n c o r p o r a t i o n ametided February 24^ L969, t n 
e l imina te provLsions i n the c e r t i f i c a t e cover ing pre-emptlye r i g h t s and 
cumulative v o t i n g . (See r e p o r t f o r year ended December 3 1 . 1969') 

4, If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give 

full paniculan _ 
See note on Page 24. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

J, The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of it* IsusI annual report to stock­
holders. 

Check appropriate box: 

• Two copies are attached to this report, 

• Two copies will be submitted 
(dale) 

No annual report to stockholden is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l I 



Road IniiiaU SPT Year 19. 88 

c. vor iNt ; powKRs AND KI.KI T IONS 

lale Ihc par vulue uf each share .if stock Common. S N o p a r shtre, llrsl preferred, s N o n e 

None . per share, dcbemure siock, i _ None 
per share, second preferred. 

per sht'e. 

2. Slale whelher or noi each share of slock has ihe right lo one vole, if nol, give full particulars in u foomoie-

Each share one vote 
Yes 

If nol, slale in a foolnoie ihe relalion beiween holdings nnd corresponding voling nghls 

l i e If so, name in a looinole e•c^ si-curily, oiher ihtn slock lo which voting nghls are 

3 Are voling rights porporuonal to holdings ' 

4 Are veiling rights aliached io any secunnes oiher than slock ' 

Hitched (as ofihe close ofihe year), and suie in deuil ihe relalion belwern ho -tings and corresponding voting rights, suting whelher voting nghu are aciual or coniingenl, and 

f coniingent, showing (he contingr' cy 

5 Has any class^or issue of securities any special privileges in the eleciion of direciors. irusiees. or minigers. or in ihe deierminiiion of corporaie aciion by any meihod 

If so. describe fully in a footnoie each such class or issue and give a succinct sutemeni ihowing clearly ihe chancier and exieni of such Jio. 
privileges. 

6. Give the dale of ihe la les Lc los ing of ihe stock book prior to the actual filin- of tht- repon. and state the pyrooae of such cAMtna N O C l o S I n g d a t e 1 

_recor^ date f o r Annual Meeting was APTil__5_, 1988 (mefeting d a t i ~ A ^ r ' 2 6 T " r 9 8 8 
7 Sliie the loul voting power of all securiiy holders of Ihc respondenl t i the dale of such cloting. if wiihinjine year of (he dale of such liling. if not. suie as of the close of ihe 

year, 1 1 . 1 4 1 . 3 6 6 vout. at ..f A p r i l 1 9 8 8 

One 
IDaUl 

. slockholders. 8, Sure ihe toul number of siockholdcn of record, u of ih« dale shown in answer lo inquiry No, 7 

9 Give Ihe niniet of ihe ihiriy securiiy holders ofihe respondcni who. at the date of ih« Utesuloting of the slock hook ot comirtliiion of litl of slockholders ofihe responden 

(if wilhin 1 yetr prior lo the aciual (iiing of ihij reporil. had ihe highesi voling powers in (he respondenl. showing foreach his address, ih« numher of votes which he would have 

had a right to taai on ihti dale hid t meeting ihen been in ori'cr, and i,ie clatsincaiion of ihe number of voles lo which he was eniiiled. which respecl io securiues held by him 

luch secunnes being cituined ts common slock, second preferred slock, (irii preferred siock, and olher secunlies. suiing in a foomoie ihe ntmes of such oiher securiues lif 

iry) If tny such holder held in iruti. give (in a fcwinole) ihe ptriicuUrs of ihe iruti In (he car: of voting irusl agreemenis. give ts supplemenul information the names and 

iddreues of the thiriy Urgest holders of the voting irutt cenirieaiei and ihc amount of iheit mdivKlutl holdingt Ifihe suxk book was no, closed or ihe tisi of siockMdert compiltil 

wilhin such i/ear. shorn such Ihriiy securiiy holden us of the close of ihe year 

Lint 
No NanwofiMiiriiy hoMtr 

(t) 

Addraaa of aacuniy holdtr 

(b) 

Number of votes 
to whirh 

Mcvnly holdnr 
wat tilllUad 

(c) 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WrfH 
aESPECT •ro SECURITIES ON 

" iCH BASED 
Lint 
No NanwofiMiiriiy hoMtr 

(t) 

Addraaa of aacuniy holdtr 

(b) 

Number of votes 
to whirh 

Mcvnly holdnr 
wat tilllUad 

(c) 

SUKk No, 

Lint 
No NanwofiMiiriiy hoMtr 

(t) 

Addraaa of aacuniy holdtr 

(b) 

Number of votes 
to whirh 

Mcvnly holdnr 
wat tilllUad 

(c) 
Common 

til 

PaeFEKREO 

Lint 
No NanwofiMiiriiy hoMtr 

(t) 

Addraaa of aacuniy holdtr 

(b) 

Number of votes 
to whirh 

Mcvnly holdnr 
wat tilllUad 

(c) 
Common 

til 
Stcond 
(«) 

Finl 
ID 

1 SPTC HOLDING, 27,141,366 27 .U1,366 1 

2 INC. 
2 

3 3 

4 C/O Rio Grand ! I n d u s t r i e 1, I n c . 4 

5 1515 Arap ihoe S t ree t 5 

6 Denver, C ) 80202 
6 

7 
7 

1 
8 

9 
9 

to A l l of the ou :standing stoc : of the Coi ipany i s p i t dged as sei u r i t y i n 10 

I I connection w Lth loan agreei icnts dated October 13, 1988, ben reen SPTC 11 

12 Holding, Inc , , and c e r t a i n banks, w i t i 1 Secur i ty I a c i f i c Nat: onal Bank 12 

13 as agent. 
13 

14 14 

IS 15 

16 
16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 
24 

25 
25 

26 26 1 
27 27 j 

28 
28 

29 
21 1 

30 >" 1, 
Rtllrotd Annuil Reporl R-l 

a.P.O. Jkt 483-592 



Koad Imuais: S P T Year 19A3— 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State UM total numbei of votes cast 
vole* cast. 

11. Oive UM date of such meeting A p r i l 26^—L2M, 

at UM latest general meeting for die election of directors of Uw respondent. . A l — i A i — 3 6 6 

12, Give UM place of such meeting. San Francisco, California 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

a.p.o..ikt4«3-8aa Railroad Annual Repon R-; 



Road Initials: SPT Year 19 88 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OE FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
IDollars in Thousandsl 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Account Title 

(a) 

Balance al close 
of year 

lb) 

Balance al begin­
ning of year 

Ic) 

Line 
No, 

1 701 
Current Assets 

Cash (21 120) (9 619) 1 

2 702 Temporary Cash Inveslmenls 18 931 35 000 2 

3 703 Special Deposiis 1 973 3 

4 704 

Accounis Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 64 1 349 4 

5 705 - Interline and Other Balances 40 960 31 813 5 

6 ms - Customers 136 314 116 561 6 

7 707 - Olher 25 197 28 681 7 

8 709 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 128 716 122 620 8 

9 708 5 - Receivables trom Affiliated Comoanies 4 037 10 614 9 

10 709 5 - Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounis Ull 218) tA7 518) 10 

I I 710. 711. 714 Working Funds f^payments Deferred Income Tax liebils 9 588 53 361 11 

_12_ 

13 

712 Malenals and Supplies 61 395 59 688 12 _12_ 

13 713 Other Current Assets 7 397 8 352 1,', 

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 402 174 450 902 14 

IS 715, 716. 717 
Oiher Assets 

Special Funds 5 948 36 281 15 

16 721, 721,5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 tnd 3 IDA) 496 920 449 787 16 

17 722, 723 Other Investments and Advances 20 560 26 006 17 

IH 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noneurrent 

Markelable Equity Secunttes-Cr 

18 

19 737. 738 Propeny Used in OUier lhan Carrier Operation (less Depreciation) 

^9 309 ), 71 006 90 576 
19 

20 7.39, 741 Other Assets 7 509 (8 840) 20 

21 743 Other Deferred Debiis 21A32.- 50 340 21 

22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 22 

23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 639 532 644 150 23 

24 731, 732 
Road and Equipmeni 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col, h & b 3 897 321 3 513 257 24 

25 731. 732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col, h & b 1 510 533 1 514 831 25 

26 731. 732 Unallocated Items 26 

27 733. 735 ^7 36 Accumulated Depreaalion and Amortization (Schedules 335. 342. 351) [2 108 968: ( I 843 962 )27 

23 Net <'oad and Equipment 3 298 88b 3 184 126 28 

29 TOTAL ASSETS 4 340 592 4 279 178 29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Aiuual Report R-1 



Road Initial*: SPT Year 19 SS. 

2M. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLOERS' EQUfTV 
(Dollars in Thousand*) 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Account Title 

(a) 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(0 

LiiM 
No. 

30 751 
Current Liabiliries 

Loans and Notes Payable 30 

Jt 752 Accounts Payable. Interline and Other Balances 53 139 52 030 31 

32 753 Audiu^d Accounts and Wages 30 934 „. .31.847 32 

33 754 Other Accounts Payable 13 755 16 573 33 

34 755, 756 Interest and Dividends Payable 12 99r, 1? 833 34 

35 757 Payables to Affiliated Companies 6 672 28 661 35 

36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 386 567 396 145 36 

37 760, 761. 761,5. 762 Taxes Accnied 33 102 70 509 3/ 

38 763 Other Current Liabilities 47 131 2() 1,83 38 

.39 764 Equipment Obligations and OUier Umg-Te ' «b t due WiUiin One Year 57 162 61 917 39 

40 TOT.AL CURRENT LIABILITIES 641 450 703 698 40 

41 765, 767 
Nor-C'jrreni Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 333 650 339 895 41 

42 766 Equipment Obligations 250 577 299 055 42 

43 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligalion* 7 440 in ?4fl •13 

44 768 Debt in Default 44 

45 769 Accounts payable: AfTiliated Companies 125 586 16 ?94 45 

46 

47 

770.1. 770,2 Unamortized Debt Premium (1 280) a 636; 46 46 

47 781 Interest in Default 47 

48 783 .Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authoritie* 48 

49 786 Accumulaled Deferred Income Tax Credits 652 644 376 i?,n 49 

50 771. 772, 774. 775. 

782, 784 

Olher t-ong-Terra Liabilities and Deferred Credit* 

403 247 , 339 201 50 

51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 1 771 864 I 419 177 51 

52 791, 792 
Shareholders' Equity 

Tot-U Capilsl .Stock: (Scheduie 230) (L 53&54) 424 875 424 875 52 

53 Common Stock 424 875 424 875 53 

54 Preferred Stock 54 

55 Discouni on Capital Stock 55 

56 794, 795 Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 150 000 150 000 56 

57 797 

Retained Eamings: 

Approprinled 57 

58 798 Unappropnaled (Schedule 220) 1 352 393 1 581 4?R 58 

19 798 1 Net Unrealized Loss on Niwicurrent Markeuble E<fuity Securities 59 

60 798 5 Less Treasury Siock 60 

61 Net Stockholders Equily i 9Z7 268 2 156 303 61 

62 • TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EOUITY 4 340 592 4 279 178 62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: SPT Year 19. 88 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • 
(Doilan in Thousands) 

EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary infonnation on matters which have an imponam effect on the financial condition ofihe camer. 
The canier shali give the particulars called for herein and where there is noihing lo report, insert the word "none "; and in addili.>n thereto shall enter in separaie 
notes with suitable paniculars other matters involving maierial amounis of ihe character commonly disclosed m financial slaten-enls under generally accepted 
accounting and .eporting principles, excepi as shown in olher schedules. This includes sialemenis explaining (I) service interr iption insurance policies and 
indicating the amoiml of indemnity to which r.̂ pondeni will be entitled for work sloppage losses and the maximum amount of adililional premium respondent 
may be obligated to pay in Ihe evnl such los.ses are susiained by ottier railroads; (21 paniculars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granleo to 
officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other at,-a.."'emenis. 

1 Amount (estimaied. if necessary) of nel income or retained income which has to be provided lor capital expenditures, and for sinking and othet funds 
pursuant lo provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other c.mtracts $ NONE 

2, Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income twes because of unused and available net operaling loss 
carryover on January I of the year following thai for which Ihe report is made $ NONE 

3, (a) Explain the procedure in nccouniing lor pension funds and re.ording in ihe accounts the cunent and past service pensio.-i costs, indicaling whelher or 
not consistent wilh the pnor year Accounting I s i n accordance w i t h FASB Statement No. 87. 

"Employers' AcC'juntinK f o r Pensions". 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially compuied value of vested benefits over the tolal of the pension tund 
Not detevTiinable f o r i n d i v i d u a l i^nmpan-ipg -in t-ho p i $ 

(c) is any pan of pr.ision plan funded',' Specify, Yes X No 
(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company _ No 
If ."u.-:d:.-,g is by tnist agreement, list trjsiee(s) N o r t h e r n Tru .c i t Tnmpnny 

Date ^f mist agreemem or latest amendment S e p t e m b e r 9^ 1988 

If respondenl is afflliated in any wav with Ihe Irusieels). explain affiliation; NQNE 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under the agreement 
: Sgg Page 1Q 

(e) (i Is any part of (he pension plan fund invested in stock or olher securities of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify, 
Yes No X -

' yes. give nuniber of Ihe shares for each class of stock or cther security: 

(ii) Art voling righis attached lo any securiiies held by the pension plan? Specify, Yes _X_ No If yes, who determines how stock is 
voted? T i ' i f i t ^ ^ 

4, State wheUier a segregated political fund has been established as provitled by the Federal Election Campaign Act of rv71 (18 U S C, 610) 
Yes _ X No 

5, la) The amount of e-nployers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE 
(b) The amount of insestnient lax credit used to reduce current income lax expense 'ting from contributions to qualified employee stock ownenihip 

plans for the current year wai $ NONE 

6, In reference lo Docket No 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expendiiures charged lo the non-operatini expense account 
t NONE I B K-

Cc/ntinued on followiiig page 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road Initials: SPT Year 19.SS_ 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars wiUi respect to contingent assets and liabilities at Use close of Ibe year, in acrotdance wiUi Insttuction 5-6 in die Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in die amounts of the respondent. 

Disclose the nanire and amount of contingency Uui is material. 
Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments 

of additional taxes and agreemenis or ob'igations lo repurchase secunties or propeny. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed, (Explain 
and/or reference to Uie following pages ) 

SEE NOTES ON PAGE 9. 

(a) Changs* in Valuauon Accounu 

8, Marketable Equity Secunties, NONE 

Cost Market 
Dr, (Cr) 

10 Income 
Dr, (Cr) to 

Stockholders Equity 

(Current Yr,) Current Portfolio N/A 

as of / Noneurrent Portfolio N/A 

(Previous Yr,) Curreni Porifolio N/A N/A 

as of Noneurrent Porifolio N/A N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and tosses pertaining to markelable equity securities were as follows. 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noneurrent 

on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for _ 
The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each securiiy held at time of sale. 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of $_ ,(year) 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial slatements but prior to the filing, applicable to 
marketable equity securiiies owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed t-elow: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year, 

NOTHING TO REPORT FOR ITEMS A,B OR C. 

Raihoad Ani 'ial Report R-l 
a.P.O.JM.4S»M2 



Road Initials: SPT Year 19 AA. 

, 200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concludtd 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Page 8 Item 7; 
Taxes 

Southern Pacific Company's former consolidated group, of which Southern 
Pacific Transportation Company was a member, is contesting deficiencies 
asserted by the Internal Revenue Service for the years 1962 through 1983. 
The years 1984 and 1985 are currently being examined. Years prior to 
1962 are closed. The years 1962-1968 are closed for any further administrative 
assessment and are being l i t i g a t e d i n the United States Tax Court. A 
great number of issues have been settled, or a basis for settlement reached, 
for the years 1962-1968. T r i a l on the years 1962 through 1968 i n the 
U.S. Tax Court concluded in 1986 and the Court issued i t s opinion i n 
A p r i l 1988. 

Pursuant to the Share Purchase Agreement between Rio Grande Industries, 
Inc. and SPTC Holding, Inc. (the purchasers of Southern Pacific Transportation 
Conpany) and Santa Fe Southern Pacific Corporation and Southern Pacific 
Company (the Sellers), the sellers have assumed the l i a b i l i t y for any 
deficiencies i n income tax that may ultimately be due. Accordingly, 
the consolidated financial statements of the Company do not make provision 
for any taxes and interest that may ultimately be due as a result of 
the Court's opinion. 

O.P.O Jht ^n-tf? Railroad Annual Report R-l 



10 Ro«l IniUai*:SPT Year 19 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Notes to Schedule 200, Pa^e 7, item ;(d) 
Charges are allocated on basis of actuarial val.uation for each 
company participp'.ing i n the Plan. Participating companie,^ are: 

Southern Pacific Transportation Co. 
Northwestern Pacific RR Co. 
Southern Pac-' .̂ c Motor Tirucking Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific FiTuit Express Co, 
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Co. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLiL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEmS 
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12 Road Initials: SPT Year 19 88 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Co-.. aed 

NOTES TO FINANCLU. .STATEMENTS 
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Road Initials SPT Year 19 . 88 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTF.S TO FINANCIAL .STATEMENTS 
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14 Road Initial*: SPT Year 19 88 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF nNANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINA.NCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Road Initials: . SPT Year 19 88 

200. COMPARATIVE .STATEME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTFJS-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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16 Road Initials ."PI 0 Q 
Year 19.:. J , 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

I Disclose Uie requesied information for Ute respondent pertaining to the 
results of operaiions for the year 

2, Report loul operaling expenses fioi-n Schedule 410 of Uiis report Any 
dirparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 
reported in Schedule 410 must be lully explained on page 18 

3 Lisl dividends from investments accounted for under the cost meihod on 
Ihe appropriale line No 19 for Accouni No, 513 "Dividend Income " List 
divideniis accounted for by the equity meUiod on Uie appropnate dividend line 
No, 25 under Uie "Income from Affiliaied Companie*" subsection of dus 
schedule. 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis 
5 Cross-checks 

.Schedule 210 
Line 15. column Ib) 
Line 47 plus 48 p.us 49, column (b) 
Line 50. column Cb) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Une 14. column (e) 
Ijne 49. coluinn (b) 

Schedule 210 
= Une 62. column (b) 
= Utie 63, column (b) 
= Line 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Line 620. column Ih) 
» Line 620. column (0 
= Une 620. column (g) 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

lum 

(a) 

Amount for 
curreni year 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expensei 

(e) 

_ine 
No 

1 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating income 
(101) Freight 1851 09̂ + 18'+^ 4̂ 55 1851 OQk 1 

2 (102) Passenger '6 9^0 8 160 8 5̂ +0 2 

3 (103) Passetiger-Related 3 

4 (104) "witching "A mo p'z 2 2^ 30 130 4 

5 
5 (105) Water Tiansfers 

4 

5 

6 (106) Demuirage l̂3 5~6 12 ^08 14 526 6 

7 (110) Incidental t ?9 069 S3 051 .,,..,29 .069 7 

8 (121) loint Facility-Credit 2 ObO 1 821 2 060 8 

9 (122) ioint Facility-Debit /•( ?0). / f ^ 9 ) r f 30) 9 

10 (501) Railway operating revenues lExclusive of transfers 
from Govemment AuUionlies-lines 1 -9) V')^5 ',89 1911 981 1926 8''̂ 9 8 5̂ 0̂ 10 

11 (,TO2) Railway operating reveriues-Transietii from Government 
Authorities tor current operations 12 661 1^ 275 12 661 11 

12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 
transfers from Government AuUiorifies 12 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERAUNG REVENUES (lines 10-li ) 19̂ +8 050 1925 2 56 1926 mo 21 201 13 

14 * (331) Railway operating expenses ?nV7 116 1,̂ qs 615 ,,15 69,'! 14 

15 • Nel revenue from railway operaiions 79 /^l^^ (100 57'o 1 508 15 

16 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in oUier Uian camer operations 19 59'+ 1-̂  ? 88 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income i+6 629 50 5 k^ 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
19 (513) Dividend Income (cost meUiod) 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 20 (514) Interest Inconie 7 061 8 -ko 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 (516) Income fmm sinking and oUier fund'. 279 -419 21 

22 (517^ Release of premiums on funded debt 0 10 22 

23 (518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 23 

24 (519) Miscellaneous income A\Fs 2?A 97 573 24 

_25_ 

26 

27 

27 

25 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) ^1 222 25 990 

24 

_25_ 

26 

27 

27 

26 b. Btjuity in undistributed eamings (lottet) 8if 652 13 ,C V' 

24 

_25_ 

26 

27 

27 
2? TOTAL OTOKR lNC:OME (lines 16-26) '+96 wn 209 M 

24 

_25_ 

26 

27 

27 28 TOTAL INCOME (liries 15, 27) 397 '+05 2^9 115 

24 

_25_ 

26 

27 

27 

29 

30 

MlSCELL.\NEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of o p e r t y used in oUter Uian camer operations 12 29̂ + 12 892 29 29 

30 (544) Miscellaneous uuies 30. 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S_. 

36 
37 

31 (545) .Separately operated propertiet-Losj 6 (256' 
30. 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S_. 

36 
37 

32 

33 

(549) Maintenance of investment organizalion 

30. 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S_. 

36 
37 

32 

33 (550) Income Tfansferred under contracts and agreement* 

30. 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S_. 

36 
37 

34 (551) Miscellaneous income thaige* 37 87̂ + 13 170 

30. 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S_. 

36 
37 

35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 3 i+OO 1 169 

30. 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S_. 

36 
37 

36 TOTAL MISCELI ANEOUS DEDUCTION.SI(lines 29-3J) .A^A. 

30. 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S_. 

36 
37 37 A's 831 212 1 ho 

30. 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S_. 

36 
37 

Railroad Aimual Report R-: 
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Road Inilials: SPT Year 19, 17 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATiONS-Continued 
iDollarv in Thousands) 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

lal 

Amouni for 
cunent year 

(b) 

Amount for 
preccJinik: year 

Line 
No. 

38 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Inierest on funded debl: 

(al Fixed mieresl nol in delaull 58 6o8 57 661 38 

39 (fol Inleresl in defaull 39 

40 (547i Inleresl on unfunded debl 13 «83 7 611 40 

41 (548) Amortizaiion ot discouni on funded debl 449 395 41 

42 TOTAL HXED CHARGFS (lines 38-41) 72 940 65 667 42 

43 Income afler fixed charges i lines 37. 42) 270 8oi 146 473 43 

44 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

i,''4hi Inlerest on funded debt. 

(Cl Cnnlingeni inierest 44 

45 

UNUSUAL (JR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(5551 Unusual or infrequent items (dcbili credit 45 

46 Income iLossi from continuing operations ibelore income la.Kesi 270 891 146 473 46 

47 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

i556) Income taxes on virdinary mcome: 

(a) Federai income uixes (19 3Ci9) '24 846) 47 

48 

49 

(b) State income uxes 8 109 (3 070) 48 48 

49 * (c) Other inconK taxes 49 

50 i557l Provision for defeired taxes 56 7~7 31 q21 50 

51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Unes 47 50) 45 467 005 51 

52 r Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 225 424 142 468 52 

53 

DlSCON-nNUED OPERA'nONS 

(560) Incn, .e or loss from operal'-i" .if discontinued segments (l.ss applicable incoine taxes of $ ) 53 

54 (5621 Oain or loss on disposal of disconunued segments (less ̂ .pplicable income taxes of S ) 54 

55 Income before extraordinary items (lines 51 + 53 -̂  i4) 225 424 142 468 55 

56 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND .ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570| Extraordinary items INeti 56 

57 i590l Income laxes on extraordinary items 57 

58 (5911 Provision for deferred laxes-Exiraor'iinary items (74 ooor 58 

59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) (Ah 000) 59 

(50 

61 

(592) Cumulative effeci of changes in accounting principles (less applicable lax of $ ) 60 (50 

61 Net income (Loi.i) (lines 55 -î  59 -f 60) 299 424 142 468 61 

62 

Reconciliation of nel railway operating incorne (NR(3ll 

(Vet revenues from .ailway operations ^99 066) 29 641 62 

63 (536) Income laxes on irdinary income ( - i I t ' l l 2Q0) /(27 916) 63 

64 • (557) Provision for 'ieterred income laxes ( - 1 T5§ 757 ,'• ; i 921 64_ 

65 65 Income from lease of road and equipment ( — 1 

64_ 

65 

66 Renl fcr leased roads and et)uipincnt i ->• 1 1 65^ 1 763 66 

57 Net railway operalinfe income lloss) (142 880) 27...399.. _ '67 

Railruad Annual Rcpun R-1 Q.P.O. J!«t 483-S02 
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" Road initials: SPT Year 19 ,..88.. 

• 
19 

22G. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

• 

( 

I 

1, Show below Ihe ilems of Retained Earnings Accounts oi Ihe respondenl for ih. year, classified in acordance with the Uniform Syslem 
of Accounts tor Railroad Companies, 

2, AU contra enlries hereunder should be shown in parentfiesea 
3, Show under "Remarks " die amount of assigned Federai Income lax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616 
4, Segregale in column (c) all amounis applicable lo (he equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity meihod of accouniing, 
5, Line 3 'line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c). lines 

3and7.shoul<' agree with line61 column (b). Schedule 210 
6, Include in coiumn (b) only amounis applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounis included in column (c) 

1 

1 

1 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Reiained 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

Equity in undis-
iribui'id earnings 
(losses) of affil­
iated companies 

(c) 

Line 
No, i 

Balances at beginning of year s 1 324 311 s 257 117 
I 

f 

2 

3 

(601,51 Pnor period adjuslmenls lo beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credii balance transferred from income 214 772 84 652 

2 

i 

1603) Appropriations released 4 

(606) Olher credits lo retained earnings 

— 
5 

' 6 TOTAL 214 772 84 652 6 

7 « 
DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance Iransferred from income 

1 

7 

(616) Other debiis to reiained earnings 286 ^^k 8 \ 

•• - j (t30) Appropriation: for sinking and other funds 9 
(621) Approprialions for other purposes 10 

(623) Dividends: Co.nmon stock 241 545 11 
12 Pteferred stock' 12 

TOTAL 528 459 13 
Nel increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) (313 687) 84 652 14 

9 15 • Balances at close of year (Lines I , 2 and 14) 1 010 624 341 769 15 

^ 1 >6 • Balances from line 15(c) 341 769 N/A 16 

I 

17 

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equily in 
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies al end 

(7981 of year 1 352 393 NA 17 
(797) Tolal cpproprialed retained earnings: J i _ 

^ 19 Credits during year t 19 
20 Deb ts during year S. 20 
21 Balance al Clnse nf year S ^ 1 

22 
Aniount of assigned Federal income tax consequence*: 

Account A(;A t — 0 — 22 
Accouni 616 $ _Aikk. QQQ 23 

'ifany dividends have nol been declared on cumulailve preferred slock, give cumulative cndeclared dividend* at beginning ofyear and end ofyear. 

Railroad Annual Hepott R-l 
0 a.P.O.JM.4«3-S»2 



Z30. CAPITAL STUCK 

PART I . CAPITAL STOCK 
(Dollars in TlMHisands) 

1 Disclose in column (a) the particulars ol the vanous issues of capital sICKk of the respondent, dislinguishing separau; issues of any general class, if different in any respecl, 
2, Present in coluinn (b) the par or slated value of each issue If none, so state 
3, Oisclose in columns (c), (d), (c) and (0 the required infonnation concerning the number of shares authon/ed, issued, in treasury und uutslanding for the various issues, 
4, F '>r Ihe purposes of this report. capital stock and other secunties are considered to be nominally issued when cenificales are signed and sealed and placed wilh the proper officer fur sale and delivery or are pledged ot 

otherwise placed in some special fund uf ihe respundeni They are considered lu be actually issued when suld lu a buna fide purchaser who hulds Uieni free frum cunlrol by Uie respundeni. All securiiies actually issued and 
nol reacquired by or lor the respondcni arc considered to be aclually uutslanding If rcactjuircd by or for the respundeni, and not canceled or retired, they are considered to be nominally ouslanding 

Line 
No, 

Class ol Stock 

(a) 

Par Value 

(b) 

Numbet of Shares Book Value at End uf Year 

1 ine 
Nu, 

Line 
No, 

Class ol Stock 

(a) 

Par Value 

(b) 

Aulhonzed 

(c) 

Issued 

(d) 

In Treasury 

(c) 

Outstanding 

(0 

Outstanding 

<g) 

In Treasury 

(h) 

1 ine 
Nu, 

1 Common No Par 27141366 27 141 366 27 141 36( 424 875 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 Preferred 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 TOTAL 27141366 27 141 366 27 141 36f 424 875 10 

PART i l . SUMMARV OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(Dollars in rh^ubaiids) 

1, The purpose of this pan is tu discluse capital stuck changes during ihe year. 
2, Culumn (a) presents the items to be disclosed, 
3, Culumns (b). (d) and (0 rct(uire disclosures of the number uf preferred, cnmnKin and Ireasury sluck, respectively, applicable tu Uie items presented in column (a). 
4, Columns (c), (e) and (g) require Uie applicable disclosure of die buok values of prefened, cummon and treasury stuck 
5, Disclose in column (h) die additional paid-in capital realized frum changes in capital stock dunng year ' 
6, Unusual circumstances ansing from changes in capital stock changes shall be fully explained in foulnutes tu Uus schedule. 

Line 
No, 

beffls 

(a) 

Preferred Slock Common Stuck Treasury Stock 

Additiunal 
Capital 

$ 
(h) 

Line 
No, 

Line 
No, 

beffls 

(a) 

Number uf Shares 

(b) 

Amount 
S 

(c) 

Number of Shares 

(d) 

Amount 
$ 

( t ) 

Number of Shares 

(0 

Amount 
S 

(g) 

Additiunal 
Capital 

$ 
(h) 

Line 
No, 

l l Balance at beginning of year 27 l A l 3^6 424 875 150 000 11 

12 Capiul Sluck Sold' 12 

13 Capital Stock Reacquired 13 

14 Capital Slock Canceled 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 Balance at close of yesr 27 141 366 is2k 875 150 000 n 1 By fuoinulc on page 17 state Uie purpose of the issue and auilicnty 

i 



Road Initials, SPT Year 19. _aa_ 21 

240. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ITNA.NCIAL POSITION 
.Dollars in Thousandsl 

Give Ihe informalion as requested concerning the source and application of lunds during the year. Funds lor Ihe purpose ot this schedule shall includ'j all asseis 
of linancial resources even ihough a transaction may not directly affect cash or w.irking capital. Forexai.iple. the purchase nt pr.ipeny in exchange t.)r shares of 
slock or bonds w.iuid be an application of funds for investmenl in propens provided by the issue of secunties Sources and uses of funds should be individuallv 
disclosed For example, outlays lor fixed asseis should not be reponed nel ot relirenients. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Descnplion 

(a) 

Cunent year 

(b) 

Prior year 

(C) 

Line 
No. 

1 

SOURCES OF WORKING CAPITAL 

Working capital provided by operations: 

Income (loss) from continuing .iperations (sch 210 line 521 225 ^24 142 468 1 

2 

Add expenses not requmng .lullay of working capital: (subtract) credits nol generating working capital: 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property (304 496) (79 511) 2 

3 Depreciation and amortization expenses 184 579 180 344 3 

4 Ne; increase (decreasei in deferred income taxes 276 524 37 128 A 

5 Net decrease (increasei in parent's share of subsidiary's undistributed income for Ihe year '^A 652) (13 013) 5 

6 .Net increase (decrease) in noneurrent portion of estimated liabilities .S4 402 (140 307) 6 

7 Other (specify): 7 

8 Cumulative e f f e c t on years -prior to 1988 of 8 

9 . change i n accountinR f o r income taxes (FASB 96) . 7''(,.Q00 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 
435 781 127 109 

12 

13 

Add funds generated by reason of discontinued operations, extraordinary items, 

and changes in accouniing pnnciples 13 

14 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL FROM OPERATIONS +35 781 127 109 14 

15 

Wurking capital from sources other lhan operating: 

Pioceeds from issuance of long-tenn liabilities 86 060 15 

16 Proceeds from sale/disposition of cajner operating proi-irty 342 IC 3 log 923 16 

17 Proceeds from sale/disposilion of other tangible property 1 2 8 922 17 

18 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investments and advances 41 058 22 515 18 

_I9_ Net decrease in sinking and other special funds 30 333 19 

20 Proceeds from issue of capital slock 20 

21 Olher (specify): 21 

22 Increase i n payables to a f f i l i a t e d companies 69 292 54 591 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL FROM SOURCES OTHER THAN OPERATING 484 PS8 P7'̂ , 0-11 26 

27 TOTAL SOURCES OF WORKINO CAPTIAL -.,?i^Qi„C.^9.- 400 120 27 

Raihoad Annual Report R-l Q.p.0. JM.4S3-S92 



22 Road Initials: 3PT 

240. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION-Concluded 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Year 19 88, 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Descripiion 

(a) 

Current year 

(b) 

Prior year 

(c) 

Line 
No, 

28 

APPLICATION OF WORKING CAPITAL 

Amount paid to acquire/retire long-term liabilities .58 6.50 67 28 

29 Cash diviiknds declared 241 545 29 

30 Purchase pnce of cwrier operating property ,302. ^17 .349 7^7 30 

31 Purchase price of otlier tangible property 10 658 3 968 31 

32 Purchase price of long-lerm investmem und advances 3 ,537 k 225 32 

33 Net increase in sinking or other special hinds 21 102 33 

34 Purchase price of acquinng treasury stock 34 

35 

36 

Other (specify): 35 35 

36 Decrease i n c a p i t a l i z e d lease obli,a;ation 2 808 5 586 36 

37 TncrR/iFie i n o ther assets and defer red char^e.s 25 884 37 

38 P r i o r pe r iod adjuatrner^t t n re ta ined earnings 286 9-]h 38 

39 39 

40 
40 

41 41 

42 
42 

43 
4: 

44 TOTAL APPLICATION OF \-'ORKINO CAPITAL 906 529 477 946 44 

45 Net increase (decrease) in working capiud (77 826) 45 

RaiUtMd Annual Repon R-1 Q.P.O. JM. 



Road Inilials: SPT Year 19. 88 
23 

24S. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportalion services, 
2, Carry out calculation of lines 9, 10, : i) , and 21, to the nearest whole number 

Line 
No, 

item 

(a) 

Source 

No, 

Amount 

(b) 

Line 

1 
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5, column b 4o 960 1 
2 Customers (706) Schedule 200. line 6. column b 136 31̂ 1 2 
3 Other (707) Note A 22 865 3 

4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line 1 -1- 2 -1- 3 200 159 4 

5 
OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operaling Revenue ^Schedule 210, line 13. column b 1 9^8 050 5 
6 

, 
Rent Income [Note B 117 686 6 

i -> TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5 -)• 6 2 065 736 7 

' 8 Average Daily Operaling Revenues Line 7 i 360 dsys 5 738 8 
1 Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Oneraiing Asseis Line 4 i line 8 35 9 i 
1 10 
1 

Reven"' . , „y Days Plus Buffer Lines 9-1-15 days 50 10 i 
1 

11 
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31. column b 53 139 
1 
i 

11 12 Audiied Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 30 93^ 12 
1 13 1 Accounis Payable-Olhei (754) Note A 13 755 13 

Olher Taxes Accured (761,5) Note A 48 010 14 
1 15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 145 838 15 

16 
OPERATING EX,i-ENSES 

Railway Operaling Expensess Schedule 210. line 14, column b 2 04? 116 16 

'7 1 Depreciaiion Schedule410, Unes 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317, 
column h 184 017 17 

18 Cash Related Operaling Expenses Line 16 -1- line 6 - line 17 1 980 785 18 
19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 f 360 days 5 502 19 

20 
Days of Operaling Expenses in Current 

Operaling Liabiliiies Line 15 r line 19 27 20 
21 Days of Working Capiial Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 23 21 
22 • Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 x line 19 126 546 22 

Cash and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200, line 1 -̂  line 2, column b (2 189) 23 
24 ! Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 (2 189) 24 

25 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Tolal Material and Supplies (712) Note A 61 395 25 
Scrap and Obsolete Maierial included 

in Acct, 712 Note A 26 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes Line 25 • line 26 61 395 27 
28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 -f line 27 59 206 28 

^otes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410. column h. lines 121. 122. 123. 127. 128, 129. 133, 134, 135. 70g, 

210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316, Rent income is added to railway operaling revenues to pro /ce 

lotol revenues Renl income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rem revenue items om 

operating expense 

iC) If result is negative, use zero. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
a.P.O.JM. 483-502 



Road Initials: 

SPT i9_aa_ 
NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE C VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS (PAGE3) 

In December 1983, Southern Pacific Company (SPCo) and Santa Fe Industries, 
Inc. (SFI) became wholly-owned subsidiaries of Santa Fe Southern Pacific 
Corporation (SFSP) pursuant to a Combination Agreement and Plan of Reorganiza­
tion approved by SPCo and SFI shareholders. 

One objective of the 1983 SPCo/SFI Combination was the merger of SPT's 
! transportation operations with thos'=. of Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway 
I Company (ATSF), a wholly-owned subsidiary of SFI. Before the SPT/ATSF merger 
' could be consummated, the Interstate Commerce Commission (ICC) required that 
SPT's voting stock be deposited into an Independent Voting Trust u n t i l (1) 
such time as the contemplated SPT/ATSF merger received ICC approval and became 
effective, or (2) the ICC otherwise approved termination of the Trust pursuant 
to provisions of tb<i Voting Trust Agreement. On October 1, 1986, La Salle 
National Bank of Chicago, I l l i n o i s , succeeded Valley National Bank of Arizona 
;as Trustee. 

I In July 1986, after extensive public proceedings, the ICC voted to deny 
the proposed SPT/ATSF merger and ordered SFSP to divest either SPT or ATSF; 
moreover, the ICC stipulated, among other matters, that i f SFSP pursues the 
divestiture of SPT as a course of action, SPT must be restored, i f necessary, 
to i t s financial condition is of the December 1983 combination of SPCo and 
SFI. Subsequent to the IC\ 's decision, SFSP, SPT and ATSF f i l e d petitions 
with the ICC to reopen the proceedings based on new evidence and changed c i r ­
cumstances. On June 30, 1987, the ICC voted 4 to 1 to deny reopening of the 
proceedings. 

In September 1987, SFSP f i l e d an I n i t i a l Plan and Report on Divestiture 
with the ICC i n which i t indicated i t s intention to pursue the disposition 
of SPT and i t s subsidiaries. On December 24, 1987, SFSP and SPCo entered 
into a Share Purchase Agreement with Rio Grande Industries, Inc. (RGI) and 
i t s wholly-owned subsidiary, SPTC Holding Inc. (Holding Inc.), whereby a l l 
of SPT's common stock owned by SPCo would be acquired by Holding Inc. for 
a purchase price of $1.02 b i l l i o n in cash and the assumption of approximately 
I$800 m i l l i o n i n SPT indebtedness. The sale to SPTC Holding, Inc., was con­
clude: on October 13, 1988. As a consequence of the sale, the Independent 
Voting Trust was terminated on the d.ite of sale i n accordance with the terms 
of the Voting Trust Agreement. 

Railroad Annual Repori R-l 
Q.P.O. JM.4S3-S92 



* SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 

YEAR 1988 

250-CONSOL(DATt:D INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Item 
(a) 

Be.oinning 
ol year 

(,b) 

End of 
year 
(c) 

1 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Emity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Inconie for 
Reporting Entity (139 374) 

2 Add: Interest Income from Working Capiial Allowance—Cash Portion - 2 871 

3 Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions - 83 813 

4 Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 
(net of incoine taxes) 128 894 

5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) - 76 204 

6 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation 
Service 3 203 276 3 317 452 

7 I/-SS? Interest Durine Construction 4 4 

8 Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) - -

9 Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 3 59 5 -

10 Working Capital Allowance 20 384 (2 256) 

11 Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 
(Lines 6 ihrough 10) 3 2?.7 251 3 315 192 

12 L«ss' Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 377 920 654 000 

13 Net Investment Base (Line 11 - 12) 2 849 331 2 661 192 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reporied in this 
consolidation, along wiih the naiure of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business 

Southern P a c i f i c T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Co. R a i I r o a d 

N o r t h w e s t e r n P a c i f i c R a i l r o a d Co. R a i I r o a d 
P a c i f i c F r u i t Express Co. R a i I r o a d 
V i s a l i a E l e c t r i c R a i l r o a d Co. R a i I r o a d 
Southern P a c i f i c Equipment Co. R a i l r o a d Equipment Lead ing 

-

, . . 1 



SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY - 1988 

PART fi 

Dclerminalion of Nonrail Taxes 

PART I-DETI'.RMINE TAXES ON NONRAIL I.MCOME FOR RAILROADS (ALL CLASSES) 

(1) Income from continuing operations (before ta.xes) (ScheduK 210, Line 46). This equals A in Item 
(3) below, and represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 46, for al! railroads in I'.e reporting entity. $ 'MlAlSLl. 

84 652 
Less:—Equity in undistnbuted earnings — 

—Dividends .n affiliated companies (If 80% conlrolled deduct 100% of dividend; if less than 
80% tlicn deduct 80% of dividend) -

= Adju.sied income from continuing operations (before taxes) =:AMk.:^A.^ 

(2) Determine pre-tax NROI for railroads: 

(139 374) 
Consolidated NROI (Scliedule 250, Line 1) 

Plus: -f Provision for taxes (Schedule 210, Line 51). This item represents the total of Schedule 210, 
Line 51 for all railroads in Ihe reporting entity. 

-f Interest income on working capital allowance (Schedule 250, Line 2) 2 S71„ 
-I-Release of premiums on funded debt (Schedule 210, Line 22). This represents the tota! of 

Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity. 
Less: -Total fixed charges (Schedule 210, Line 42). This represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 42 

for all railroads in the reporting entity. 
-Railroad-related income from affiliates included in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Line 

J Uoo 

= Pre-tax adjusted NROI for railroads. This equals B in Item (3) below. AJAA^ASX 

(84.33%) 
(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: B/A = 

(4) Compute the nonrail complement: I—Railroad related income ratio = Nonrail % - '' -A= 

(5) Compute the nonrail taxes paid: Nonrail % x Taxes paid = Taxes on nonrail income for rail-
83 813 

roaus 

PART II~DETERM/NE NONRAIL-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 

(6) Nonrail-related income for rail-related affiliates/Total pre-tax net income for rail-related affiliates 
X total taxes (actual -I- defeired) = Total Nonrail-related taxes for rail related affiliates = = = = 

PART in-DETERMlNE TOTAL NONRAIL-RELATED TAXES 

(7) Total taxes on nonrail-related income for railroads + Total nonrail-related taxes for rail-related ^ ^ 
affiliates » Total nonrail-related taxes • = — . , = 



SPT :,-ar 27 88 

:40. ST.\TZME.NT OF C\-SH FLOWS 
Doilan m Thousanos) 
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onverani! Jeot M eouicv ocouumi! issea « ossumm? Oireciiv related l_ujdiues. luca is purcaiauji! a .^uiiduig TV lacurnnii i mongaKe -a •ne -.eiier; jotauunij on user 5y enienng 
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•aail L-e reoorreu .lurcay n '.le sQtemeni ot' cam ilows. ?jan to r.KS Smetnem ,So. Si, Stairmem ot Ciso Rowi, mr runner aetaiis. 

-"s.aH F, ' :ws FSOM 'DPER-KTCin .XCTT'TnES 

1 ma 
Mo, 

C.-ois 
Ĉ ,ecK 

Dexr.ptioa 
'») 

Cinem '''sar 
'b) 

.'nor 'fear 
'«) 

'-ju> 
No. 

1, Clin .-eceivea :rtjm otyenan^ :;viffiuej :. 

Omoenos receivid rrom ixfUiaies 1. 

t_ 1 laiereii rjxeived 3, 

4, Other lacome 
I , 

5, Ciih paid lor ooentin^ exoensea 3, 

;aterest paid i aet 'Ji imounts caoiu'izeo) 5. 

j:coir.e uxea paid 1 

1. ';^er—net 1 i . 

)• 
'fET Z.\3H .DROVTCED 3Y CPETvAriNG ,^Crr-Trz:3 ; 1 >. 

RECCNCnjATlQN OF NET '/SCOME TO SET C.KSH PROVIDED 3Y OPERATTVC ACrr.Tr:ES 

Luie 
Vo. 

C.'OSS 
C:-.ecic 

Descnpoon 
SI 

Cjneai Vear 
'0) 

Pnor Year 
c) 

! i.ie 
No, 

1 0, jicoree .'Tom conoauic '̂TOermoos | ? ' ) -4?.-t 14? Aii ,0, 

1 UjrCSr.lENTS T O , ^ £ C C N C X E .'NCC.VtE FROM CCNTTNUC'.'O CPE-^^rr0NS TO .VET C.I.SH .^ROVIDEC BY OPERAT:̂ ^G ,-\CTrVT7:ES 

'i. ,ct 
No, 

C-oss 
rjecjc 

lî eacnpaoa 
1) 

Cjrrem Ytar 
0) 

?ror Ysar 
c) 

•_xe 
No, 

; i , i Uiss jam) on :aje 'ir iuoosai of 'jTEOle rrcoertv iaa ;avesiir.er!i3 ( 304 AJ(s) (79 511) 11. 

12. Oeorociatioa lad imorn^aoon exoenses 185 028 180 739 

;3, jjcrease 'decreasei :n provision for Oeier^d lacome Ti.xes 326 757 42 60 3 13. 

:4. Net lecrease incrtajei :a "nOismbuten eanur.TS ''.oisesi of ilfiliates (84 652) (13 013) 14. 

15. lacrease decreasei Ji iccounts receivaole (5 442) 16 3^0 !5, 

:6, 'rcrease (decreasei ;n siaierju md 51:00Jes. lod otner current usets (752 ) 9 207 16, 

!7, Increase 'decreasei la cirrent Uioilitiei other 'Jian ileof (57 48J) 76 204 17, 

IS, jjcrease (decreasei la ','iner—net 52 015 (164 775) 

.9, Vet cash tnovided .Tom conunuuii joenooni 336 399 210 262 ;9, 

:o. 
,iidd ,'subtraa) casii jenentod (paid) '̂ y reason of liKononued 
ooerauotu and extnorouuLry items (212 915) 

:o. 

: i . VET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTTNTTTES 123 /.«4 210 26? : i . 

C,\SH FLOWS FROM I>fV'E5TrNG ACnVmES 

I..ine 
No, 

Cross 
C.;ecic 

Deacnpooa Cunent Year 
',b) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

I_ae 
,Vo, 

"̂ roceKsSi rrom Mie ot •̂ rooerty 360 7 52 111 922 

li. 1 C^oital exoenditures (•',1 3 075) ( V A 715) 2:. 

23. 1 Vet cain?e ',n '.erroorarv casn investraentj not juaiifyuii is cxsn eauivaients _ A 
Z3. 1 ?rDceerts from :a.; rnivr-jni of investnient ma lavances 115 796 77 106 

26. 1 i i^urcriaifl once of lonit-'erm investment and lavancei (3 537) (4 22 5) 

! 1 Vet iscrtase cjcreaaei a luuan^ ina 'iiiier •,o«cul ''icdJ 30 3 Vi (21 102) :7, 

:s. i 1 Ofber—aet ( 24 215) (13 799) :3, 

:9, 
i , — 
i 1 NET CAiH USED iN WESTING ACnvmE" ; 166 0 54 ( 203 i n ) :9, 

(Cjnnniwd on next pa^e) 



Head Iniria'j: SPT Ytar 19 _ M . 

•Only ailjiUca J iulineci mediod is adopted. 

NOTES AMD REMAAKS 

24a STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
lOoUui Ul TllOk'̂ iuU) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FtNANGNO HZmHtlUS 

Um 
So. 

Crou 
Cbedc 

DMcn̂ itioa 
(a) 

Cuneaf Year 
OS) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Uaa 
No. 

3a Pnxeota boas luatoot al loD(-«rm debt - SO Qf'iQ ia 

3L Pnndpai gsynena at 'aog-am debc (61 115) (73 020) 31. 

3X Preceeda ftom isaouca a( capial stocit 31 

33. Purcliua pnca of ncquinog unaary uack 33. 

34, (Zuh dividcBda pud (241 545) - J4. 

3J. Oim—am ( A d v i n c e to p . i r c n t ) ( 14 4(48) - 31 

3ljL NCT CASH FRCM FWANCINa ,»CnvmE3 (317 :'0S) 13 Ô tO i6. 

37, ,NCT INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQlflVAI-ENTS (27 570) 19 9.39 V. 

31 Cuh and cub equivaieati u tsepoBusf al ltae year 2 5 381 5 392 31. 

39. CASH AND CASH E<3irtVAl£NTS AT END OF THE YEAR (2 189) 2 5 381 39. 

4a 

FooCDOtei ID Sdieduie 240 
CasJi pud tuhaf liM year br. 

Immst faet ist amount capitaliied)* 73 127 4a 

41. lucoma tuea (aa)' A J A iA iVi) 4L 
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1 
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SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION CO. SUB. 

YEAR i988 

250~CONSOL1 DATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Item 
(a) 

Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

End of 
yfar 
(0 

1 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporiing Emily 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Iiu'ome for 
Reponing Entity ( 1 3 1 , 7 0 0 ) 

2 Add: Inlerest Income frorn Working Capital Allowance—Cafh Portion - 6,286 

3 Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions - 85 ,974 

4 Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-slaius 
(net of income taxes) 107,664 

5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) - 68,224 

<s 

Adjusted Investmenl in Railroad Ptopery f j r Reporting Entity 

Combined Investmem in Railroad Property Used in TVanspoitation 
Service 3 ,859,215 4 ,021 ,149 

7 l^ss; Inleres! During Construction 4 4 

8 Other Elemems of Investment (if debit balance) 0 0 
9 Adc: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 3,595 0 
10 Working Capital Allowance 103.695 112,089 

11 Net Invesiment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 
(Lines 6 through 10) 3 ,966 ,501 4 ,133 ,234 

12 I^ss: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 581.687 768,424 

13 Net Investment Base (Line 11 - 12) 3 .384 .814 3 .364 ,810 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-relaied affiliated companies which are being reporied in this 
consolidaiion, along with ihe naiure of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business 

Southern P a c i f i c T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Co, 
S t . L o u i s Sou thwes t e rn R a i l w a y Co. 
N o r t h w f i s t e r n P a c i f i c R a i l r o a d Co. 
P a c i f i c F r u i t Express Co. 
V i s a l i a E l e c t r i c R a i l r o a d Co. 
Southern P a c i f i c Equipment Co. 

Ra i I r o a d 
Ra i I r o a d 
Ra i 1 road 
R a i l r o a d 
R a i 1 road 
R a i l r o a d Equipnient Leas ing 

J. ABU 
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siNnooov JO nvauna 

7^. 

0'.:> 
CX3 

OS 
c: 
» 
m 
c: 

3> 
O 
o • 
o 



SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION CO. &. SUB. 
YEAR 1988 
PARTB 

DelermlDaUon ot Nonrail Tkxta 

PART I—DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAIL INCOME FOR RAILROADS (ALL CI^SSESJ 

(1) Income front continuing operations (before taxes) (Schedule 210. Line 46). This equals A in Item 
(3) below, and represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 46, for all railroads in the reporti ' entity. S 297,278 

Less:—Equily in undisiributed earnings 84 , 512 
—Dividends in affiliated companies (If SO'/o controlled deduci 100% of dividend; if less than 

80% Ihen deduct 80% of dividend) 3 9 . 306 
•> Adjusted incoine from continuing operations (before taxes) 173.460 

(2) Deteimine pre-tax NROI for railioads: 

Consolidaled NROI (Schedule 250, Line I) ( 1 3 1 , 7 0 0 ) 
Plus: -̂  Provision for taxes (Schedule 210, Line 51). This item represenls the loUil of Schedule 210, 

Line 51 for all railroads in the reporting entity 43 ^ 3()4 
+ Interest income on working capital allowance (Schedule 250, Line 2) 6,28(1 
-I-Release of premiums on funded debl (Schedule 210, Line 22). This represents the loul of 

Schedule 210, Lii.e 22 for all railioads in the reporting entity 13 
Less: - Iblal fixed chaiges (.Schedule 210, l.ine 42), 1 his represents Ihe lolal of ,Schedulc 210, Line 42 

for all lailroads in ihe reporting entity 72 ,160 
- Railroad-related income from affiliates included in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250 Line 

1) 3,088 
- Pre-tax adjusted NROI for railioads. This equals B in Item (3) below. r. r 

(3) Calculate Ihe railroad-related lax ratio: B/A 

(4) Compute the nonrail complement: 1 -Railroad related income ratio - Nonrail'/o 189 . 527. 

(5) Compute the nonrail laxes paid; Nonrail % x llixes paid = Taxes on nonrail income for rail­
roads 85 ,974 

PAR-r II-DETERMINE NONRAIl^RFLATED TAXES FOR RAIl^RELATED AFFILIATES 

(6) Nonrail-relaied income for rail-relaied alfiliates/Total pre-tax nel income fot rail-relalcd affiliates 
X total taxes (aciual + deferred) « Total Nonrail-related taxes for rail-related affiliates 0_ 

PARTIII-DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAIL-RELATED TAXES 

(7) Ti;!al taxes on nonrail-relaied inconie for railr tads -f Total nonrail-relaied laxes for rail-rclaied 
affilia;es - Total nonrail-related taxes 85 ,974 

This schedule i s prepared on a combined basis for Soutiiern Pacific 
Tr ( .V portation Company and St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company. 

.Lii m 

E8, il'Ĵ ŝ  E W 
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Road Initials: SPT Year 19. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCr.RNlNC RETURNS IN SCHEDUl-ES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule ^10 should give particulars of slocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investmenl advances of affiliaied companies held 
by respondent al close of yeat. Also, disclo .̂e the investinents made, disposed of, and wntten down dunng the year and the applicaole dividends and interest 
credited to income as a result of those iitveiitments, Iliey should exclude secunlies issued or assumed by respondent For definition of affiliated companies, liee 
the rules govermng Accoun; No 721 "Iriveslments and advaiKcs, affiliaied companies," in ihe Uniform System of Accounis for Railroad Companies 

2, List the investmenls in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order: 
(A) Stocks 

(11 earners active 
(2) Camers-iraclive 
(3) NoiKam(;n»-activc 
(4) Noncarriers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including 'J S Govemment Bonds) 
(Cl Olher secured obligations 
(D) IJnsecuied notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 nie subclassification ol classes IBI. (C). tO), anti (E) should be Ihe same as lhat provided for class (Al 
4 The kinds of industry n;prescnted by respondent's mve: ttnents in the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issuing corporations, the symbols and induslnal classificaiiuns lo he as follows: 
.Symbol Kind of Induslry 

1 Agnculiure, forestry, and tishcnes 
II Mining 

III Construction 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholesale and retail (radc 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
v n Transportation, communications, and other pjblic utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Govemmeni 
X All odwr 

5. iy earners, is the tenn is uscd here, is meant companies owning operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges. fernes. union depois. 
and other terminal facilities, sleeping c:.<n>. parlor cars, dining cars, freighl cars, express service L.H1I facilities electnc railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamlroats and other manne transportalion equipment, pipe lines lolhei than those Tor transponation of water), and other instnimentalities devoied lo Ihe 
Iransptirtation of persons or property for hire Telegraph and lelephone compames are nol meani lo be includrd 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of ihese schedules, include lelephone cumpanies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufacturing 
compaiues. hot/;! companies, elc. Purely "holding companies" arc lo becbssed as noncarrier companies. ev';n ihough the .vccuhties held by such companies are 
largely or entkely those issued or assumed by carriers 

7 Hy ail ».ti ve corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administenng its financial atfairs, An inactive corporation 
IS one v/hich ',ias been practically absorbed in a controlling corporaiion and which neither operates propeny nor administers its financial affairs: if it maintains an 
organuatior it does so only for itie purpose ol complying with legal requirements and maintaining lille to propeny or franchises, 

H, tromomc, in one amtiunt. investments tn which the onginal cost or present equity in lotal a.ssets is less than S10,(K)0. 
9. Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts nonnally setlled on a current basis, 

10 Uo not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondenl, 
11 F x affiliates which do nol repon lo the interstate Commerce Commission and are joimly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of ciHitrol of die 

other crrdtrolling entities 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-l 
Q.P.O. JM. 483-592 



26 Road Initials: 5PT Year 19, 88 

310. INVESTMENTS ANU ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1 Give particulan of inveslments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and invesiment advances of companies affiliated with 
respondent, included 'n accounis Nos 715. "Sinking Funds ", 716, Capital Funds ". 721, "Investmenls and Ajvances Afflliated Companies "; and 717, "Other 
Funds" 

2 Entnes in this schedule should be made in accordance with the defii,iiians and general ir^structions given on page IH. classifying the investments by means 
of letters, figures, and symbols i - columns <a). (b). and (cl 

i Indicaie by nieans ot an arbitrary mark in column (dj the obligation in suppon of which any security i : pledged, mongaged. or otherwise encumbered, 
giving names and other important panicul»is of such obligations in ftxxnotes, 

4 Gi'/e totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand lotal for etwh account, 
5, Entnes in column (d) should snow dat of malurity of bonds and other -rvitlcnces of iiidebiedness. In case obligations of the same designation mature 

serially, r*ie dale in column (d) may be reported as "Serially 19 to ,9 " Abbreviations in common use in standard Imancial publications may 

Line 

No, 

Ac'-ouni 

No 

Class 

No, 

Kind of 

induslry 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rale for preferred 

slocks and bonds) 

Exieni 

of Conuxil 

Line 

No, 

(al (bi (c) ( d l (e) 

1 721 A-1 V I I Cen t ra l C a l i f o r n i a T r a c t i o n Coj - C n t m n o n ( 33.33 1 

2 Note A ( 2 

3 r» Cen t ra l C a l i f o r n i a T r a c t i o n Co. - P r e f e r r e d ( 3 

4 M Northwestern Pacific Railroad Ces . -C.npmnn IQO 4 

« 11 Pacific Fruit Express Ccj. - C o m m o n ino 5 

6 I I P a c i f i c Motor Transport Co. - C n m m n n ino 6 

7 11 Southern P a c i f i c Motor Trucking - C n m m o n LJ.,QQ., 7 

8 I I Portland Terminal R.R. Cn. —Cr^^mnri N n r ^ i Cl 20 8 

9 
I I Por t land T r a c t i o n Co. -Common Note B 50 (* 

10 I I St . Louis Southwe.qtern Ry. Co. —Commnn qq.9 10 

11 
Tl ' St . Louis Southwestern Ry. Co. - P r e f e r r e d 99.8 11 

12 I I Sunset Rv. Co. -Commcm, ._NQ.tA n 50 12 

13 i l lae Oaden Union Rv. & Deoot Co. -Common Ncte B 13 

14 t l 
V i s a l i a F . l e r t . r i r R . R . C n . - C n m m r i n 100 14 

13 
I f T o t a l A-1 13 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 A-3 X Evergreen Leasinfe Corp. -Common 100 21 

22 22 

23 v i i Southern P a c i f i c A i r Fre ight Inc -Common 100 23 

24 I I Soirthern P a c i f i c Equipment Co. -Comrtim 100 24 

25 i l Southern P a c i f i c I n t e r n a t i o n a l -Common 100 25 

26 rr — T r a i l e r T r a i n Co. 2.44 26 

27 II Southern P a c i f i c Warehouse Co. -Conmon 100 27 

28 I I TransDortation Data Kstchancrfi - C o m m o n 28 

29 T o t a l A-3 29 

30 30 

31 T o t a l A 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 JA 
36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

G,P.O.JM.4«a-693 P.ailioad Annual Report R-l 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFHLIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

be used to conserve space. 
6 \ i any of the companies ir^'ludetl m ihib schedule are controlled by respondent the percent ol control should be shown in column 'c! In case any company 

listed is conlrolled other than th/ough aclua! ownershif̂  ot secunlies. give particulars in a footnote, In cases ot joint conirol, give names ot other parties and 
particulars of control 

7. If any advances rept>ned are pledged, give particulais in a ftxHnote 
8 [nvestments in companies in which neither the ongmal cost or proseni equity in total asseis are less than SIO,000 may be combined in one figure 
9. Also included should be mvestments m unincorporated emtties such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis) 
10. This schedule should not include secunties issued or assumed by respondem 
11. For HtTiiiaies which do not report to .he Interstate Commerce Commission and are jomlly owned, give names and cjitem of control ot other entities by 

footnotes. 

InvestnKnts and advaiwes 
I 

Line 
No. 

0 [«n ing balance Addilions Deductions i i f orher 
than sale, :;xplami 

Closing balance Disposed of: 
profil (loss) 

Adjustments 
Account 721 5 

Uividends or 
mteresl credited 

to incotrs 

Line 
No. 

I f l •8) hi I I I 'Jl (k) II) 

1 1 

2 399 399 ; 
3 265 265 .1 

4 7 012 4 

5 6 000 6 000 5 

5 1 1 (1 

7 14 906 14 906 7 

8 940 940 8 

9 1 950 1 950 9 

10 30 356 17 170 10 

11 18 514 18 514 990 11 

12 82 82 12 

13 150 150 13 

14 70 70 14 

15 80 645 80 645 18 160 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 1 1 21 

22 22 

2;i 65 65 23 

24 11 722 * I 1 722 13 062 24 

25 1 1 25 

26 132 132 .'.6 

27 19 19 27 

28 187 187 28 

;;9 Tr wr 187 11 ni 405 13 062 29 

)0_ .W 

31 92 585 187 11 722 81 050 31 222 31 

32 32 

.13 33 

14 .14 

35 35 

16 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

* L i g u l d a t i n g DlvliJend 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFHLIATED COMPANIES-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

Line Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rale for preferred Extent Line 
No, No, No, induslry stocks and h'lndsl of Control No, 

(a) (b) (c) i d l lel 

1 D-3 X T r a i l e r T r a i n Co. - Unsec. 30-vr 6 i - 7 i 1 
2 Sub Notes 2 
3 T o t a l D-3 3 
4 T o t a l D 4 
5 5 
6 E-1 V I I Harbor Be l t Line R.R. 6 
7 P a c i f i c F r u i t Express Co. 7 
8 P a c i f i c Motor Transport Co. 8 
9 S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c M n f o r T m r i c l n g Co. 9 

10 Northwestern P a c i f i c R.R. Cn. 10 
11 The Ogden Union Ry. Depot Co. 11 
12 Port Terminal Ra i l road Assoc i a t i on 12 
13 V i s a l i a E l e c t r i c 13 
14 SP I n t e r n a t i o n a l 14 
15 T o t a l E - i 15 
16 16 
17 E-3 V I I Southern P a c i f i c Equlpmenr Co. 17 
18 X Evergreen Leasing Cor-p. 18 
19 T o t a l E-3 19 
20 20 
21 T o t a l E 2i 
22 22 
23 T o t a l Account 721 23 
24 24 

25 25 
26 26 
27 "7X5""̂  Sink ing Funds ) 27 
28 716 C a p i t a l & Other Reserve Funds) None 28 
29 717 Insurance & Other Funds ) 29 
30 30 
31 Grand T o t a l 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 
36 36 
37 37 
38 38 
39 1 39 
40 1 40 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
SCHEDULE 310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVAIICES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

Note A: Controlled j o i n t l y with The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Ry. Co. and 
Union Pacific R.R. Co. 

Note B: Controllec' j o i n t l y with Union Pacific R.R. Co. 
Note C: Controlled j o i n t l y with Burlington Northern Inc. and Oregon-Washing­

ton R.R. & Navigation Co. 
Note D: Controlled j o i n t l y with The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Ry. Co. and 

operated by each company alternately for five-year periods. 

a.P.O.JM.4«-S92 Radroad Annual Repoit R-l 
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JIO. INVE,STMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Concluded 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Investmenls and advances 
T— 

Line 
No, 

Opening balance Additions Deductions ( i f olher 
(ban sale, explain) 

Closing balance Disposed of: 
.irofit (loss 

Adjust.iients 
Account 121.5 

Dividends or 
interest crediied 

Line 
No, 

(f) <«) (h) (i) (J) tk) 
to income 

(1) 
1 1 

2 656 656 46 2 

3 656 656 46 .1 

4 656 656 46 4 

5 5 

6 90 90 2 6 

7 3 200 3 200 7 

8 2 683 2 683 8 

9 19 361 2 200 16 161 166 9 

10 72 944 26 091 46 853 10 

I I 1 278 1 278 I I 

12 200 45 155 12 

1.̂  873 150 1 023 13 

14 2 000 2 000 180 14 

15 99 429 3 350 29 336 73 443 348 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 99 429 3 350 29 336 73 443 348 i'l 

22 21 

23 192 670 3 537 41 058 155 149 31 616 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 
29 29 

30 30 

31 192 670 3 537 41 0.58 155 149 31 616 31 

32 32 

33 33 
34 34 

35 35 
36 36 

37 37 

38 J8 

39 39 

40 40 

Railroad Annual Rer'r<' 
Q.P.O.JM.489-M2 



3I0A. INVESTMENTS IN ( OMMON .STOCKS OF AFFIMA TED COMPANIES 
(IXillars in Thousands) 

Undisinbuied Earnings From Cenain Invesiinenls in Affiliated Companies 

1, Repon below UK delails of all inveslmenls in common sKicks included in Accouni 721, Inveslmenls and Advances Alfiliaied Companies 
2, Enter in l olumn (c) the amouni necessary lo r^lroaclively adjust diose investments (See instruction 5 2. Uniform Sysicm of Accounts / 
3 Enter ir colunin (d) the share ol undistributed eamings (i e , less dividends) or lusses 
4 linler in colunui (e) die aimini/alion Ior die year of die excess of cost over eijuily in nel asseis (equily over cosi) al date of acquisition 
5 For definilions ot "canier" and "noncamer, " see general instruclions 

Line 
N l / 

Name of issuing company and descnplion ot securiiy held 

( a j 

balance ai 
beginning uf year 

(b) 

Adjuslrneni for 
invesKiients 

equily method 

(c) 

Equily in un 
dislnbulcd earn 

ings (liis,sesl 
during year 

Id) 

Ainoni/.alion 
dunng year 

(e) 

Adjusimenl for 
inveslmenls dis 

po,sed ol or 
wnlien down 
during year 

(0 

Balance al close 
I I I yeai 

18) 

Line 
N i l 

1 

Camcrs: (Lisl specifics for each company) 

Centra l Ca l i . fo r r i i a Trac t ion 481 1 482 1 
2 rior thwe.stern Paci f i c Pai I road (7? 746) 29 881 (42 865) 2 
3 P a c i f i c F r u i t Exprf-.s.ci (10 ^071 308 —^——/ / 

(10 IQQ") 
3 

4 P a c i f i c Motor Tran.sport 1 271 1 529 
1—Lu L ,7 ,7 

2 800 4 
5 .Southern P a c i f i c Motor Trucking Co, &• Subs (44 ^/59) (370) (4/^ 9?9) 5 
6 Portland Terminal Co. (469) 51 

i A / I... 

(418) 6 
7 Port land Trar j t ior i Co. (1 '590) (193) (1 783) 7 
8 St , LQuia Southwestern Kv Co. & ,:;iib.'=i r / 4 112 63 363 

-i—..J.I.L 
8 

9 9 Sun.get Ry, Co, 623 -z. 626 
8 

9 
10 0(?:den TJnion Ry. 8t Depot Co. (17) 1 (16) 10 
11 V i s a l i a F l e c t r i c RR Co. (4-.1) (173) (604) 11 
12 . \ ' J V ^ / 

12 
13 ,. T o t a l Car r i e r s 2.46 168 94 401 13 

Noncamer (Lisi specifics for each cumpany) 

14 Isvergreen Lea.sinK Corp. 1 230 591 1 821 14 
15 Southern P a c i f i c A i r FreiiJ-ht (321) (321) 15 
16 .'Southern Pacj-fic Marine Trnn.npnrt: 7^iU \~.J 6- 1 y „ 

16 
17 .Southern - ' ac i f ic I n t e r n a t i o n a l (9M) (365) (5'^2) 17 
18 Southern P a c i f i c F'lquipnient Co. 9 975 (9 975) 18 
19 Southern P a c i f i c Warehoufse 24 2 242 19 
20 2(1 
21 21 
22 T o t a l Non-Carriers 10 949 (9 749) 1 200 22 
23 J — 1 ^ ^ ^ 

23 
24 

24 
25 25 
26 

26 
27 'I'ota 1 257 117 84 652" 341 76Q 27 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

I Give panicuiars of balances al ihe beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the yea.' in Accoun, No, 731, "Road and Equipment 
Propeny, •• and Account No 732, ""Improvemenis on Leased Property,"" cla.ssilied by pnmary accounis in accordance with the Uniform Svstemof Accounts 
lor Railroad Companies, The balances, hy primary accounis, should insofar as kn.>wn, be slaled in column (b) and all changes made during Ihe year should 
be analyzed in columns (c) lo (0, inclusive Column (hi is ihe aggregate ofcolumns (b) lo If), inclusive Grand touils ofcolumns (bl and (h) should eqi,al 
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 lor the respective periixls, il nol, lull explanation shouiu be made in a footnoie, 

2, In column (c) are to be shown disbursemenls made for the specific purpo.se of purcl.j>ing. constnicting. and equipping new lines, and for the extension of 
old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, Items to be charged, " of the Uniform Sy,„em of Accounts for Railroad Companies tor such uems, 

3, In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railwa; or portion ihereof, acquired as an operaling entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or iransfer, or olherwise 

4 In column (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covenng expenditures for additions and bettennents, as delined, whelher or not replacing other 
propeny 

5 In column (0 should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired 
6 Bodi Ihe debit and credii involved in each Iransfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column in 

which Ihe Item was initially included: also Ihe Iransfer of pnor years" debus or credits from invesiment in road and equipment lo operating expenses or other 
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the ctilumn applicable to current Hems of like nature fiaCh such Iransfer, adjusiment, or clearance should be fully 
explained when in excess of $100,000 

7 If dunng Ihe year an individual charge of $1(X),(X)0 or more was made to Account No 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes " slate in a footnote the 
cost, location, area, and olher delails which w l i icictitify the ptoperty 

8 Report on line 29 amounis nol includible in Ihc pnmary road accounis The uems reponed should be bnetly ideniified and explained under "Notes and 
Remarks," below Amounis should be reponcd or this line onlv under special circumstances, usually afler pemiission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions lo prescnbed accounting Reference lo such auihonty should be made when explaining the amounts reported Respondenis must not make arbitrary 
changes to the pnnied stub or column heatlings without specific aulhonly from Ihe Commission, 

9 If dunng Ihe year a segmenl of transportation propeny was acquired, stale in i fixiinole the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and Ihe dale of 
acquisition, giv.rg lemiini and Ihe cost of the propeny to Ihe respondenl Also lumish a staiemem ot ihe amouni included in each pniiiary account reprcsenling 
such propeny acquired, refemng to the column or columns in which Ihc enines appear 

10 If an amouni of less lhan $2.(XI0 is used as the minimum for additions and bellernienls lo property invesimem accounis as provided for in Instniction 2-2 
ot the Uniform System of Accounis for Railroad Companies, sute in a lootnote the amouni used 

1988 ABANDONMENTS 
NOTES AND REMARKS 

1.25 MILES OF THE RAVENSWOOD BRANCH FROM MILEPOST 30.92 TO MILEPOST 
32.17 - ABANDONED FEBRUARY 1988. 
3.19 MILES OF THE SOUMETHUN BRANCH FROM MILEPOST 269.80 TO MILEPOST 
273.00 - ABANDONED APRIL 1988. 
12.04 MILES FROM GIFFORD JCT TO SPRING CREEK FROM MILEPOST 273.00 TO 
MILEPOST 285.04 - ABANDONED APRIL 1988. 
.13 MILE OF THE BRIGGS JCT BRANCH FROM MILEPOST 314.91 TO MILEPOST 
315.04 - ABANDONED APRIL 1988. 
9.38 MILES FROM BRIGGS JCT TO ELAM FROM MILEPOST 305.53 TO MILEPOST 
314.91 - ABANDONED APRIL 1988. 
6.79 MILES FROM GIFFORD JCT TO GC & SF OVERPASS FROM MILEPOST 6.93 TO 
MILEPOST 13.72- ABANDONED APRIL 1988. 
21.25 MILES OF TOE NAPA BRANCH FROM MILEPOST 67.50 TO MILEPOST 88 75 ABANDONED MAY 1988. iij.i.E.ruDi oo . / D 

7.48 MILES OF THE COOS BAY BRANCH FROM MILEPOST 787.44 TO MILEPOST 
794.92 - ABANDONED MAY 1988. 
.96 MILE OF THE SUSANVILLE BRANCH FROM MILEPOST 381.19 TO MILEPOST 
382.15 - ABANDONED JUNE 1988. uiLttubi 
1.82 MILES OF THE SAN PEDRO BRANCH FROM MILEPOST 481.91 TO MILEPOST 
483.74 - ABANDONED JUNE 1988. 
2.06 MILES OF THE AVON BPANCH FROM MILEPOST 40.54 TO MILEPOST 42.60 -
ABANDONED JUNE 1988. 
133.80 MILES OF THE GLOBE BRANCH FROM MILEPOST 1098.10 TO MILEPOST 
1231.90 - ABANDONED OCTOBER 1988. 
.59 MILE OF THE HOUMA BRANCH FROM MILEPOST 14.00 TO MILEPOST 14.59 -
ABANDONED DECEMBER 1988. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l Q.RO. JM. 443-592 I 
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330. ROAD PROPERTV AND EQtlP.MENT AND I.MPROVEME.VrS TO LEASED PROPER! V AND EQUIP.VIENl 
iDotlars m Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Crcs 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Biilance i l beginning 
ot year 

(bl 

lExpendiiurcs during 
Ihe year lor onginal 
road and equipment 

menl. and road exten­
sions 

ICi 

Lxpen-iilures during 
the year for pur­
chase ol existing 
lines, rcorgani/a-

iionv, elc 
(dl 

Line 
No 

1 12) I.and for transportation purposes 66,359 I 
2 (3) Grading 314,953 2 

3 (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 2,264 3 
4 (5) funnels and subways 41,400 4 

5 (61 Bndges. trestles, and culverts 172.273 5 
6 17) Elevated struclures 6 

7 (81 Ties 742,287 7 

8 (91 Rail and other Irack material 1,270,410 8 

9 ( I I I Ballast 310,305 9 

10 113} I'ences. snowsheds, and signs 13.862 ID 

11 (16) Slalion and olfice buildings 72.566 I I 
12 (I7| Roadway buildings 6.326 12 
13 (18) Waier stations 2,080 13 

14 (19) Fuel stations 5.813 14 

13 (20) Shops and enginehouses 48.57^ 15 

16 (22) Storage warehouses 16 

17 (23) Wharves and diK'ks 138 17 

18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18 

19 (25) T(3FC/COf-C temunals 72.527 19 

20 (26) Communication systems 59,853 20 

21 (27) Signals and inlerlockers 180,609 21 
22 (i9) Pov,'er plants 248 22 
23 (31) Power-i..̂ nsmission systems 5,578 23 
24 (35) Mi.sceltaneiKis structures 1.124 24 
25 (37| Roadway machines 44.761 25 
26 (39) Public imprnvemenis -• Construction 49,323 26 
27 (44) Shop machinery 26,341 27 

28 (451 Power plant machinery 1.433 28 
29 Other (specify and explain) 29 
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 5,511,415 It) 
31 ,(S2) Locomotives 669,566 31 
32 (53) Freight-train can 803,090 32 
33 (54) Putenger-uaui cars 33 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34 
35 (56) Floa'ing equipment 35 

."> (57) Work equipment 21,307 36 
37 (58) Miicellaiieoua equipmeni 11,326 37 
38 (59) Computer systems and word proceising equipment 8,996 38 
39 TOTAL EXPENDfTURES FOR EQUIPMENT 1.514.285 39 
40 (76) iBterest during constiuction 40 
41 (80) Other elemenu of investment 41 
42 (90) Coflitniction in progreas 2,388 42 
43 ORAND TOTAL 5.028.088 43 

CRO-JM. 463-592 Railroad Aimual Report R-1 
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3.30. ROAI) PROPERTY ANI) EtJUIPMEN I ANI) IMPROVEMENTS TO I.EASEI) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Cimtinued 
llollaiv in rhouvjndvl 

COL. B - LINE 42 
COL. B - LINE 42 
COL. H - LINE 42 
COL. H - LINE 42 

A/C 902 - $490 
A/C 903 - $56 
A/C 902 - $1 
A/C 903 - $i,978 

UNDER PROVISIONS OF FASB-13-CAPITALIZED LEASES FOR 1988 COL 
COL. F - $6,738 

$0 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures lor additions 
during Ihe year 

Credits lol property retired 
dcnng Ihe year Net chirnjlcs during (he year Balance at cltisc ol year Line 

No. 

(e) I f ) 'tl (hi 

1 33.172 30,076 1 
658 4,350,, (3.692) 311.261 

3 2,734 2)734 4,998 3 
4 649 57 592 41,992 4 
5 3.388 (114) 3.502 175.775 5 
6 

6 
7 48. 4̂ 55 (60.163) 108.618 850 QOS 7 
S 102.779 X5SU116J i f t i , q i s 

sr-rS^ t JSJ.I 

1.432 325 S 
9 29.857 .(Z^,Z27) _ _ 53,09A 

i . ^AJ7 . . ^^ . J ^ - i 
9 

10 277 96 181 -*.CJ_J , J J J 

14.043 10 
11 (3.803) 1.829 (5.632) 66.934 1 1 
12 213 66 147 6.473 1: 
13 27 1 26 2,'06 13 
14 (91) 57 (148) 5.665 14 
15 3,399 254 3,145 51.724 15 
16 3 16 
17 138 17 
18 

18 
19 2.344 2 2.342 74.869 19 
20 2.551 377 2:174 ^ 62;027 20 
21 7,610 943 6.667 187,276 21 
22 8 8 256 22 
23 341 5 336 5.914 23 
24 10 27 (17) 1.107 24 
25 4,828 853 3.975 

J » w . 

48.736 25 
26 13.683 246 13,437 62;760 26 
27 640 45 595 . - —2-g-̂ 93f, - 27 
28 (5) (5) 1,428 28 
29 

29 
30 253,724 (130.346^ 384.070 3,895.485 .',0 
31 39,961 18.477 21.484 691,050 31 
32 6,059 27,368 (21.300) 781.731 32 
33 

13 
34 

34 
35 

33 
36 63 620 (557) 20.750 36 
37 15 395 (380) 10,946 37 
38 1,169 6.137 (4,968) 4,023 38 
39 47.267 52.997 (5.730) 1.508.555 39 
40 

40 
41 

41 
42 1,426 1,426 3,814 42 
43 302,417 - ( 77 ,349 ) " 379.766 5.407.854 43 

Railroad Annual Report R-
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATE.S. -KOAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERi: 
(Dollars in fhousandsi 

'.. Show in columns (b) and (e). for each primary accouni. the depreciaoon base used to compute Ihe depreciation charges for the month of January, and in 
columns (c) imd (f) show die deprecia'ion base used t<i compute the ucpreciiition ch.vges for the month of December; in columns (dl and (gl show the composite 
rates used in computing die depreciation charges lor the month ot December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show die composite percentage tor all road 
and equipment accounts, tespectively. ascertaincc': y 'pplying the pnmarv accouni composite rates to th"" depreciation base 'ised in compuiing Ihe charges for 
December j id dividing ihe lotal so computed by the total depreciation base lor ihe sam-̂  month The depreciaiion base should noi include the cost ofequipment 
used, but not owned, when llie rents therefore a,: '-.eluded in Ihe rent for eiiuipmenl and Accouni Nos 3'-22-(X), 3l-23-(K), 31-25-00, 31-21-00. 33-2l-(X), 
35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-OC, i i should include ihe cos! .if <• luipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for 
equipmeni Accounis Nos 32-21-00, :2-22 (X). 32-23-00, .'2-25-00, 36-21 00, 36-22-(X). 36-23-(X), and 36-25-(X) mvlus.ve. The composite rales used should 
be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the Commission, except that where the use of component rales t.as been acthorii-ed. the composite rates to be 
shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be rccomp'Jtel fmm the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates, Ifany changes in rates 
were effective dunr.^ 'be year, give fi ' l i particulars in a lootnote 

2 All leased properties may be combined and one coinposiic rate compuied foreach pnmary acc ..unt, or a separaie schedule may be included fc, ach such 
propeny 

3, Show in columns (e), (t). and (g) dau applicable to Lessor property, when the rent dierefore is included in Vjcount Nos, 31-11-00. 31-12-00, 31-13-00. 
31-21-00. 31-22-00, and 31-23-00. inclusive 

4 If depreciation accruals have been disconiini'ed lor any account, ine depreciation base - hould be reported, i . , vertheless, in support of depreciation reserves 
Auihonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the accuunKsi etiected 

5. DI!K losurcs in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either :oial road leased from oihers or total equirnem leascd from othtrs represents 
less than 5% of total road own<"d or to( il equipment owned, respectively 

ap.o. JM.4«3-S92 Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—RO/iD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1, Disclose the required information in reg'jrd to credils and debits to Accouni ,"̂ 0 735. "Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Proiwrty. " dunng 
Ihe year relating to owned and used road ai.i. equipnienl Include enines for depreciaiion of equipmeni owned bul not used when the rculting rents are included 
in the "".'.case Rentals—Credii—Equipfr^"'!! " accounis and "Other Rents—Credii — Equipment" accounts F.xclude any eniries lordeoreciati,'n ol equipment that 
is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease Rental—Debit—Equipment" accijuni and "Other Rents—Debit—Eqi ipment " accounts 
(See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road and quipmenl evened and leased to others,) 

2, If any data are i.-icluded m columns (d) or ( f i . explain the entnes in detail 
3, A debil balance in columns (L) or (gj for any pnmary accouni should be viesignaled Tlr " 
4, If there is any inconsistency between ihe credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operaling expenses, a full exp'analion should be 

given, 
5, Enter amounts represenung amortization under .'n audiorized amortizauon program other dian for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
( b l 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
( b l 

Charges 10 
operatmg 
expenses 

Other credits 

Id) 

Retirements 

lel 

Other debits 

I f l 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
'gl 

Line 
No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 104 478 3 C65 4 404 103 1^9 1 
1 (41 Other, nght-of-way exfienditures 597 669 
i |5) Tunnels and subwavs 12 057 450 57 12 460 3 
4 (6) BnUftCs. !re'::.'es. and culverts 77 304 2 •:̂ 35 (244 80 283 4 
5 (7) Elevated structures 5 

6 (8) Ties 327 419 31 253 77 296 21 347 414 621 6 
7 (9) Rail and other track matenai 271 398 106 164 49 6Qq 372 969 7 

8 (11) Ballast 62 693 7 753 33 600 10 196 93 850 8 
9 (13) Fenv.es. snow sheds, and signf 1-1 182 2-78 96 11 364 9 

10 116) Staiion and office buildings 26 823 i—AA^ 1 Q58 26 354 10 
11 (17) Roadway buildings 3 62'̂  134 66 3 742 11 
12 (18) Water stations 78s i^'-i •• i 1 851 12 
13 (19) Fuel suiions 2 392 190 .57 2 525 13 
14 (20) Siiops and enginehouses 26 873 9-8 ! PS4 27 5*̂ :7 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses I 15 
16 123) Wharves and docks 65 3 68 16 
17 i 24) Coal and are wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFOCOFC lemiinals 8 373 1 0=5 9 92C 18 
19 (26) Conimunicalion systems 20 786 2 110 -':64 22 532 -19 

20 (27) Signals and inteilockers 72 '+65 5 845 824 77 48b 20 
21 (29) Power plants ,-327 r 233 2) 
22 (31) Power-transmission syslcms •^i l i n 1-4 22 

23 23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 772 2= 27 770 
22 

23 
24 ,37) Roadway machines 23 S63 p 7'OfT 76? P5 RO7 24 
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 20 425 1 225 235 21 Jfi 5 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery* 8 ^68 42 9 460 26 
27 (45) Power-plant machinery 590 41 931 27 
28 All other road accounis 28 
29 Amonization (Adjustments) 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 107 554 217 060 90 152 1322 031 .30 

31 * 
F.QUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 262 585 33 529 13 685 282 429 31 
32 * (53) Freight-train can 447 987 38 3? 2 21 738 464 631 32 
33 • (54) Pasienger-train can 2 2 33 
34 (53) Highway revenue equipment 34 
35 * (36) Floating equipment 35 
36 (57) Work equipment 15_Z31 919 576 16 074 36 
37 « (58) Miscellaneout equipment AQAA'I 805 365 10 865 37 
38 (39) Computer syitenu and word 

processing equiprrent 6 444 1 166 6 137 1 473 
38 

3 i « Amortization Adjustments 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 743 174 74 801 42 501 775 474 40 

41 ORAND TOTAL l l f t ' ^ n ^ L " . ' , _. P17 dfi^. SDQin i-,nc; 41; 

*To lie reported widi equpment expenses rather dian Wf:S expenses 

Railroad Annuai Report R-l O.P.O.Jkt483-592 See Noten anti Remarks on papje 5'+« 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY--LEAS5 D PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Tlicusands) 

1 Disclose the required Informalion reialing to ciediis and debits of Account 772, "Accrued Liability Leased Propetty." during the year concerning road and 
equipment leased fiom others, 

2 In column (c). enter amounis charged to operaling expenses, in column (el. enier debits lo accouni ansing from retirements: in colui,in (0, enter amounts 
paid to lessor, 

3 Any inconsistencies between credits lo accouni, c.'iarges lo operating expenses and paynients to lessors shnuld be fully explained, 
4 Required disclosure may be omilted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total propeny owned and used. 
5 If settlement for depreciation is made cunently between lessee and lessor, and no dehits ot credils to Account No, 772 are made by the accounting company, 

show in column Ir) the charges to operaling expenses, and in column lO shew pavments made to the lessor in seitlement thereof. 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(bl 

CREDI I S l O ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Line 
No, 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(bl 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

IC; 

Other icdits 

(d) 

Retirements 

(el 

1 
Other debits 

(fl 

Balance 
at cljse of 

year 
lg) 

Line 
No, 

1 

j ROAD 

I t i ) Grading 1 
2 1 

t |4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
2 

3 (5) Tunnels anu subways 3 

4 (61 Bndges. ir sties, and culverts 4 

5 l7) Elevated structures 5 

6 .8) Ties . ' i 

7 (9) Rail and o'her track matenal 7 

8 (11) Ballasi 8 

9 (13! Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 

10 (16) Slation and office buildings lO 

11 1171 Roadway buildings NONE 11 

12 118l Water stations 1? 

13 (19) Fuel sutions 13 

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 

15 (22) Siorage warehouses 15 

16 (23) Wharves and docks 16 
17 (24) Coal and oi e w harves 17 

18 (25) TOFCCOFC temunals IS 

19 (261 Communication systems 19 

20 (27) Signals and interliKkers 20 1 
21 (29) Power plants 2, 

22 |31) Power-lransmission sysiems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 24 

25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 25 

;.6 (44) Shop machinery* 26 
27 |45) Power-planl machi.iery 27 

28 All other road accounts 28 

29 Amortization (Adjuslmenisl 29 

30 TOTAL ROAD 30 

EQUIPMENT 

~3T' (52) Locomotives " jT" 
it (53) Freight-train cars A.. 
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 

34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34 

35 (S6) Floating equipmem 35 
35 (37) Work equipment NONfi 36 

37 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37 

38 (59) Computer systeins and word 

processing equipment 
38 

39 Amortiiralion Adjuslmenls 39 

.10 TOTAL EQUIPM...VT 40 

41 GRAND rOTAL 41 

''To be reported ivilh equipment expenses rather dian W&S expenses. 

Q.P.O. JM.4S3-592 Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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340. DEPKECiATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD ANO r 'iUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Collars in Thousands) 

1, Show .n i-oluiiui lb) f'lr eaci: primary account the depre.-labon base used in compunng die depreciation charges for the month of January, and in column ici 
show die depreciation base uied in t'jmpuiing ;he depreciauon chaises for die month of Dcce, 'er, in column i Ji show the composite ratei used in comiiuting ihe 
depreciauon cliiu-gcs fcr the monih ' f December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage oj all road and equipment accounis. 
respecti .tiy. ascelained by applying i'le primary account co.iiposile tiite:, to the depreciauon hase used in computing the charges ,,)r Decernber and dividing the 
tolal so compuied by Ihe tctal depreciation base for Ihe same .T.onth Thi', schedule should include,inly improvements to leased propeny charged to Accouni 732, 
"improvements on lA'ased Propert) "Tlit composiie rates used should be those piescnbed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, cxccpl that where Ihe use 
of component rates has be.-.n authorized. Ihc composiie rales lo be shown ior the respective pnmary accounis should be recomputed fmm ihe fiecember charges 
oeveluped by 'lie use of the authjnzed rale,. If any '-barges in rales were effective dunng the year, give full particulars in a fiHitnoie 

2, All improvemenis to leased pi opcnief' ,ay be combined and one composce rate compuied foreach pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be included 
for each such propeny 

3, If depreciaiion accruals have lieen diseoniinucl for any accouni, Ihe deprei .anon base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves 
Authority lor the discontinuance ' j l accruals shoul-' be shown in a footnote rulicating the actounl(s) affected 

4, Disclosures in iherespectr/e sections of this schec'ule may be omitted if eiilicr lotal road leased Ir,;in others or total equipment leased from oihers represenls 
less dian 5% of toui rotd ovucd or total equipment owned, respectively, Fov-ever. line 41. Grand Toul. should bt completed. 

Line 
No, Accviunt 

(a) 

Depreciation base 

Line 
Nu. 

Line 
No, Accviunt 

(a) 
At .Vginning of yeir 

(b) 
1 Al close of year 

(c) 

Annual composiie 
rale 

(percent) 
Id) 

Line 
Nu. 

1 

R )AD 

i3! Grading 5 857 6 403 rr, 1.00 1 
2 (4) Other, nght-of-vvjy expendiiures 2 

3 (,'/ Tunnels and sub'ways 3 
4 6) lindges, trestles, and culverts 8 175 8 178 1.65 4 
5 t l ) Fleeted Siruciures 5 
6 (8) Ties 1 363 845 4.13 6 
7 19) Rail and other track maierial 1 811 ' ' I 017 3.47 . 7 
8 (I i ) Ballast 449 690 2.42 8 
9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 1 1 • • 2.00 9 

10 (16) Sution and office buildings 2 973 2 739 2.22 10 
11 (17) Roadway ouildings 2 2 2.86 I I 
12 (18) Water stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel stations 13 13 3.33 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 14 1.96 14 
15 (22) Siorage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves and docks 11 11 2.48 16 

r (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 
18 (25i TOFC/COFC lerminals 48 816 50 654 4.47 18 
19 (26) Communication systems 365 471 3.54 19 
20 (27) Signals and inteilockers 400 1 151 3.27 20 
21 (29) Power planis 21 
22 (31) Power-u-ansrnission svstems 22 
23 t i f i ) 'Vliscellaneous structures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machines 24 
25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 1 1 2.23 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery* 26 
27 (45) Power-planl machinery 27 
28 All other road accounts 28 
29 Amortization (Adjustments) 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 70 251 73 190 nw 30 

31 

EQUIPMENT 

(32) Locomotivet 35 38 4.94 31 
32 (53) Freight-traiji can 184 184 • 4.06 32 
33 (54) Passenger-train cars 

33 
34 (55) Highway revenue eqvipmem ' 4 

35 35 (56) Floating equipnneiit 
' 4 

35 
36 (57) Work evpiipment 36 
37 (38) Miscellaneoui equipinenl 37 

38 
(39) Computer systems and wc;d (roceuing 

equi|rfneat 38 

39 Amortization Adjuatmenrs 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 219 222 4.21 40 
41 GRAND TOTAL 70 470 73 412 41 

*To be reported wiih equipment expense rather lhan W&S expenses 
41 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENI LEASED FR&M OTHEKS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1 Enter Ihe required information concerning debus /uid credits lo Accouni 733 "Accumulated Deprecialiun—Inipovemenis on Uiased Property," during ihc 
year relating lo improvemenis made loroad and equipmeni property leased from oihers. the depreciaiion v harges for which are included in operalingexpenses of 
Ihe respondent 

2 If any entries are made foi column (d) "Other credits'" or coluinn 113 "Other debits.' state Ihe facts occasioning such entries on page 35, A debit balance in 
column (b) tr (g) for any pnmary account should be shown :n parenlhesiv or desivnated "Dr " 

3 Any inconsistency beiween Ihe credits to the reserve- as shown in column lc) ai 'J ihe charge- to operaling expenses should be fully explained on page 35, 
4 Show in column (e) the debits to Ihe reserve aru from reiiiemenis These dcbiis should nol exceed invesiment, etc, 
5 Delails in :hc respeciive seciions of this schedule may be omitted if i.iher loiul road leased from oihers or total equipmeni leased f.om 

others represent.? less than 5% of lolal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Tolal, should be com-

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Durii'g the year 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During (hc yeur 

Balance 
ai close of 

year 
W 

List 
No, 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

CTharges to 
operating 
expanses 

(cl 

Other credits 

(d) 

Retirements 

le) 

Other debiic 

t f ) 

Balance 
ai close of 

year 
W 

List 
No, 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 70 61 131 1 
s (4) Olhet. righl-of-way expenditures 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 

4 (6) Budges, trestles, and culverts 151 135 286 4 

5 (7) Elevated structures 5 

6 (8) Ties 144 51 19:7 6 

7 (9) Rail anvi other track maierial 76 17 1 

8 I I I ) Ballast 30 Q 39 8 

9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 9 

10 (16) Slalion and office buildings 123 64 187 10 

I I '17) Roadway buildings 1 1 11 

12 (18) Water suuons 12 

13 (19) Fuel suiior.s 11 11 13 

14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 10 1 11 14 

I f ,22) Storage warehouses 15 

16 (23) Wharves and docks 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC lerminals 2 349 2 207 4 5=6 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 1^ 11 2,4 19 

20 |27) Sign.ds and interliKkers 56 16 7P 20 

21 129) Power planis 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission sysiems 22 

23 135) Miscellaneous struclures 23 

24 (37) Roadway inacliines 24 

25 (39) Public improvements—Construclion 

•| 
1 25 

26 (44) Shop machinery* 26 

27 (45) Power-planl machinery 27 

28 All other road accounts 28 

29 TOTAL ROAD 3 035 2 572 5 607 29 

30 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 3 1 4 30 

31 (33) Freight-trtin cars (2oy 7 (13) 31 

32 

53 

(34) Pasienger-train cart 32 32 

53 (53) Highway revenue equijnvent 33 

34 (36) Floaling equipiioent .54 

35 (57) Wrjrk equipmfnl 35 

36 (38) Mitcellaneout equipmem 36 

37 (39) Computer tystemt and word 

proceuing equipmeni 
37 

38 TOTAL EQUIP,MENT (17) 8 (9).., 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL •3 018"" 580 39 

•To bet eported wiUi equipment expente raUier than W&S expensei. 

Q.P.O.Jkt 483-592 Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASEO TO OTHERS 
(Dtillars in Thousandsl 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve i ' , earned in Ihe accounis of Ihe respondenl and the renl thereirom is included in 
Accounts 32-ll-(XJ. 32-12-00. 37..13-(K). 32-21-(X). 37 :.i-00, and 32-23-IX). 

2 Show in columnsib) and(e). foreach pnmary accuuni. the uepreciation base uscd mcomputing thede|ireciaiion lur the months otJiinuary and December. 
respectively, with respect lo road and equipment owned by the respondent but leascd toothers, the deptecialion charges lor which are not includible in operating 
expenses of the respondenl. bul for which Ihe depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of Ihe respondent If the base lor road is olher than the onginal cost 

or eslimaled original cosi as found by the Commission s Bureau of Accounis. brought to a cunent dale by the respondent from us Order No 3 records and 

accounis. or is other lhan ledger value for equipmeni a full explanation should be given 
3. In column id) show die composite rates used to compute die depreeiation for the monUi of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this tolumn show the composite 

percenuge for all road and equipment accounts, respecnvely, ascertained by applying the primary accounts composite rales to die depreciation base used to compute 

die depreciation for Decemlier and dividing die loul also compuied by die depreciation base 
4 Ifdepreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the deprecianon base should be reponed. nevertheless in support of depreciation reserves 

Auihonlv tor Ihe disconiinuance of accmals should lie shown in a Iixjinole indicating Ihe accounl(s) affected. 
5 If total road leased to oihers is less lhan 5% of lolal road owned: umii If iotal equipment leased to oihers is less than 5% of tolal equipment owned: omit 

However, Line 39, Grand lotai, should be completed. 

Depreciation base Annual composite 

Line rate Lmc 

No. Account At Iieginning of year At close of year (percent) No, 
(a) (b) (c) Id) 

ROAD 

1 t i ) Grading 1 

2 C,) Olher. nj(hl-of-way expenditures 2 

3 (51 Tunnels and subways 3 

4 (6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 4 

5 C) Elevated structures 5 

6 (li) Ties 6 

7 (V) Rail and other track matenal THE TOTAL ROAD /VND EOUIPMENT 7 

8 (111 Ballast LEASED TO OTHER S IS LESS THAN 8 

9 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 5% OF THE TOTAL ROAD AND EQUIP- 9 
— - L -

10 (16) Slalion and office buildings MENT OWNED. RES PECTIVELY. 10 

11 (17) Roadway buildings I I 

12 118) Water siations 12 

13 (19) Fuel suuons 13 

14 (20) Shops and enginehouse-s 14 

15 (22) Siorage warehouses 15 

16 (23; Wharves and docks 16 

17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 
17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 19 

20 (27) Signals and interiockers 2,0 

21 (29) Powet plants 21 

22 (31) Power-lransmif-iion systems 22 

23 (35) .Mi.scellaneou8 struclures 23 

24 (37) Roadway machines 24 

25 (39) Public improvements—Construction 25 

26 (44) Shop machinery 26 

27 (45) Power plant machinery 27 

28 All othet road accounts 28 

29 TOTAL ROAD 29 

EQUIPMENT 

30 (52) Locomotivet ?o 
31 (53) Freight-train cart , 31 

32 (34) Pattenger-train cart 1 • '^ 

33 (33) Highway revenue equipment 33 

34 (Sfi) Flotting equipment ' 34 

35 (37) Work equipment 3! 

36 (38) M i ::ellancoas et^ptnenl N/A 36 

(39) Computer tytietni and word procetting 

37 equipment 

38 T O f A L EQUIPMENT 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL 272 272 2.00 39 

Q.P.O.Jkt4«3^ 
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3S1. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—KOAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASEO TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

I This schedule is to be uscd m cases where the deprtciation reserve is carried m the accounis of Ihe respondent and Ihe rent therefrom is included in Accounts 
32-11-00, 32-12-00, 3213-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-(» 

2, Disc lose credits aid debits to Account 735, Accumulaled Depreciauon—R.iad and Equipment Property, ' dunng the year relating to road and equipment 
leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating exDen:,es ol the respondenl (See Schedule 330 for ihe reserve relating to road 
and equipmeni owned and used by the respondenu 

3 If any entnes art made for "Orher credils" and Other debits.' siaie Ihe Iacls iKcasnming such entries A debn balance in columns (hi or (g) for any pnmary 
atcouni should be shown in paremhesis or designated ""!>." 

4, Deuils in die retpective sectioni of diit schedule may be omitted if eidier total road ' ; to odiers or total equipmem leated from odiert represents 
lett dian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, retpectively. However, h I'.i, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Lin< 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(ai 

~i 

1 

Balance 
al l/egintiing 

of year 
(bl 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During Ihe year 

DEBTTS TO RESERVE 
Djni.g Ihe year 

Line 
No 

1 

Lin< 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(ai 

~i 

1 

Balance 
al l/egintiing 

of year 
(bl 

Charges to 
opcraang 
expenses 

iv • 

Oiher credits 

Idl 

Retirements 

lc) 

Other debits 

t f ) 

Balance 
ai close of 

year 
lg) 

Line 
No 

1 1 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

Line 
No 

1 
, (41 (3ther. right-of-way expendiiures 2 
3 |5) Tunnels and subwavs 3 
4 16) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4 
5 i7i Elevaied structures 5 
6 |8) Ties h 
7 (9) Rail and olher track matenal 7 
8 (Ml Hallast 8 
9 113) Fences, snow sheds, and signs TOTAL ROAD AND EC UIPMENT L 

~LE§¥"TM 
5ASED TC 9 

10 (16) Suiion and office buildings OTHERS REPRESgNTE 
UIPMENT L 
~LE§¥"TM i 57. OP 10 

I I (17) Roadway buildings TOTAL R( j)AD AND EC UIPMENT 0 WED, 
12 118) Waier siaiions RESPECT :VELY. 12 
13 (19) Fuel viaiions 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Siorage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16 
17 (,24) Coal and ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC COFC lemiinals 18 
19 (2b) C'.immiinicatuin sysienis 19 
20 l27) Signals and 'nierlotkeis 20 
21 (29) Power planis 

21 
22 (31) Power-lransmission syslcms 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous siruciures 23 
24 

25 

(37) Roadway machines ' 1 24 
24 

25 (39) Public improvements—Cronslruclion 25 
26 

27 

(44) Shop machinery* t 
1 2ft 

26 

27 (45) Power-planl machinery 1 27 
28 All olher road accounis 1 28 
29 TOTAL ROAO 29 

KQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotivet 

M) 
31 (33) Freight-irain cart 

31 
32 (14) Putenger-train cart 

32 
33 (33) Highway revenue cquipnwnl 

33 
34 (36) Floating equipment 

34 
35 (57) Work equipnient ' .)J 
36 (38) Mitcellaneout equipnient 

J6 

37 '39) Computer syttemt and word 

proceuing equipmem 37 

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
T. -. 1- 38 

39 ORAND T07 AL Tt , 5„ "1 '~ 12 39 

To be reported widi equipment expense raAer than W&S expente. 

O.RO. JM. 483-592 Railroail Annual Report R-l 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE iBy Cumpany) 
iDollars in Thousandsl 

I Disclose Ihc investment in railwav propeny used in iransponation service al ihe close .if 'he year This investmenl represents ihc aggregate ol propeny 
owned or leased by Ihe respondcni and used in Ihc respondeni's transportalion service. Sucl: property includes lai ihc invesiment rep'rted in Accounts 731 
• Road and Equipment Property. ' and ''32. "Improvcnrents on Leased Propenv , ' of the revpiindenl, less any ''31 or 732 property leased ui olhcrs for ihcir 
exclusive use of road, irack, or bridges iincluding equipmem or other railwas property covered hy the contracli Lquipmcnt leased lo others uiulcr separate 
distinct coniracts shall nvit I K deducted from the rcspvimlcnt v 731 or 732 propcrts , and (hi (he invcvtmcnt ol other vompamcv 731 or 732 property (incluiling 
operating and lessor railroadsi used by (he respondent when the Itase is tor enclusive use or ^onirol ol toads, tracks, or bndges (including cquipnicnl ol other 
railway property covered hy the contrac i This excludes leascd equipmer' from operating railroads under separate disiincl conlracls and Ihe invesimeni ol olhcr 
carriers in property |oinily used by ihc respondenl 

2, In column lal, classify each company in ihis schedule as resimndeni (Hi, les,sor railmad i L i , inactive or propneiary coinpany (Pi, and olher lea,sed 
properties (O) 

3 In column (a) lo (ei, inclusive, first show the data requested for the resptirident iR), nexl the data for companies whose enure properties are used m 
transportation service ot (he respondent divided between lessor i L) and propneiary (P) ton,panies; followed b\ data lor curriers and oihers K )i, portions ot 
whose properly are used in iransportaiion service of the respondent. Show a loial lor eath class of company in column (dl and 'el Then show, 
as deduciion,s, data for transporlation properly leased lo cairiers and others, 

4 In column (t), line-haul earners repon the miles ot road used in line-haul service Report miics in whole numben 

5 In coluinn (d). show the amount applicable in Actounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b) Values of pro()cny 
of olher earners segregated by esumate or (Xherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by Ihe owners in iheir reports If separaie value LS not 
available explanauons should be given Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this stheduie and the amounts shown in column (c). line 24, on Ihe 
avvci vide of Ihe comparative general balance sheer ol eath individual railway, should be explained in a ItMilnoIr Book value included in Accounis 731 or 732 ot 
CIC owner should t/c reponed in column'd. in relerence Io the investmem o' the respondenl in Ihe setuniicsol ihc owner unless a goiH) reason tan l>e given for Ihe 
conlrary Meihods of esiimaung (by capitali/ing remals at 6 perteni or otherwise i value of property ol pnvaic owners, or portions of property of olhcr earners, 
should be explained. 

6 In column lei, show the amount ol depreciation and amortization accnied as of the close ot the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736. and 772, that is appli­
cable to Ihe propeny of ihc cameis who%e names are Iisted in column (bi. regaidless of where the reserves Iherelor ate retonled 

Line 

No. 

Clast 

(See 

Int, 2) 

(a) 

Name of company 

lb) 

Miles of road 

used (See Ins 4) 

(whole numbcti 

(c) 

Inveslmenls 

in property 

(.See Ins 5) 

(d) ^ 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense pro|ctls 

(See Ins 6) 

Line 

No, 

1 R Sni i th f t rn 'Ppsci f i f. T r a n . q p n r t a t i o r , Company q 318 1 

2 PI'.iFi: Roatd Proper ty Leased From 0ther.s: 2 

3 0 " I i t y nnd Onnnty n f .San Franc i .qco ( F o r m e r l r 3 

4 :)(7f)pn v^hore Rai lway) Yard Swi tch ing Track 3^ 4 

5 0 Jnion P a c i f i c R a i l r o a d Company - Tracks 5 

6 and F a c i l i t i e s 533 6 

7 0 Ogden Union Railwav and Depot Company 7 

8 Vftrd "^wi "l-r-'ri up- Track,.:! 1i+ 8 

9 0 'Bedford Corp - Medford , Oregon-W^y 9 

10 51wi tc.h-i ni^ TrRC'kR ho 10 

11 0 Nfueces Co'unty Nav iga t ion D i , s t r i c t No. 1 l l 

12 Tf i rn r ina l P roper t - i e.T-Cprp"i-i.'3 C h r i s t i , Texa i 581 12 

13 .qnh - Toi-.nl Q 318 5 '̂ 08 85*̂  A::-3aA..AAA 13 

14 14 

15 f.e.'̂ .'::: Faci T i ti'='ra Mot i n P,f..rvitsf. o f Re.^pon l e n t : 15 

16 [-luf,d,-^Ti3re-Bettprauia. CA Fi . rs t Main On Wav 16 

11 -•jwi ti^h i np; Track L'l̂ a.'̂ ed t(^ Santa Maria Val! .ey RR , 99 1? 17 

18 _ _ _ Jnnehaven. CA-Yard . "wi tch ing Tracks Leasei 18 

19 t o U . 3 „ Governnifcrit ' I l a v v Dept") 6 19 

20 R ''.f^arT f»,c!, CA-'^ay ."^wi tchi nf/ Trat^kn LfsrsFtni tt, > 20 

21 rrop.a Railw^iv Co. 5 21 

22 p Po, Klgunath F a l l s OP-Yard .Switching Track, 3 22 

23 fyeased to B u r l i n j ^ t o n Northern 5 23 

24 R Phemixlt OR-Way ."Switchinf^ Trac jks Leased t o 24 

P . i i r l -i n p + n n - W n r ' t h p r r 25 

26 R Oj^der,, Tit-,ah-Fimt. and Second Main and Yan 1 26 

27 and Gwitchinp; Track.s Leased to CURSrD Co. 166 27 

28 E Manchester, Texaa-S'pur Tracks Leased to P' :'RA 8 28 

29 R Trackr, Lea.<=;ftd to nTT8?,,D Co. CSee Line 6) 333 29 

30 Sub - T o t a l i?.-s 12 30 

31 T ty fAL 1 -18 ^ Un8 p^ l •^--^^ 1??l 31 

J2. /tf'-J^ Vi>6' 

O.RO. JM. 483-592 
Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: SPT Year 19! 4^ 

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY VSED IN TRA.NSWiRTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accuunu) 
(Dwllafs m Thou%anas» 

1 In column:} (b) (hrough (ê  .^'vc. by primary accounrs. the umtHint of inve>(mem al the clot>« ot the yeur in propeny of respimdenl and each group or class ot 
companies antl properlie!*. 

2 The amounis lor respondent and fen* each group trr cUu of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond ^lith the amounts for each class of 
company and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shal! be maintained by respondent of the pnmary property accounts separately for each 
company or property meluded in the schedule. 

3. Report on FTne 29 amounis repro.'Cnnng capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where properly is not claisiHed by accoums 
by non-camer owners, or where cost of propeny leaded from other carriers is not ascertainable. Identity non-cartier owners, ind bnePy explain on page 37 
methods of estimating value of propervy of non-camers or propeny of other carriers 

4 Report on line 30 amounts not includible m the accounts shown, ur in line 2^ The items reponcd should be bnetly ideniitied and eiiplained AIS^J include 
here those items after permission is obtained from the Commission tor exceptions to prescnbed accounting, Reference tu such authority should be made when 
explaining the amounts reponed. Respomirnts must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the 
irummission. 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Respondcni 

(bl 

Les.vor railroMls 

(C) 

Inactive (prupnc-j Other Leased 
tary cumpanies) properties 

'd) , I.e) 

Line 
No 

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 96 415 1 8 1 

2 (3) Grading 311 219 148 
3 (4) Othet. right-of-way expendiiures QQ8 ! 3 

4 (5) Tunnels and subways 41 992 4 

5 (6) Bndges. irestles. and culverts 17s 7̂ "̂  5 

6 (7) Elevated strutiiires 6 

7 (8) Ties 850 845 1 31 7 

8 (9) Rail and iMher track matenal 1432 2 231 8 

9 (11) Ballast 363 3 S3 << 
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 14 040 1 10 

I I (16) Station aod oftice buildings 66 q3? i q I I 

12 (17) Roadway buildings 4 473 12 

13 (18) Waler stations 2 106 13 

14 (19) i'uel sutions S 665 14 

15 (20) Shops and engmehoases 51 71B 15 

16 (22) Siotage warehouses 16 

17 (23) Wharves and docks 13^ 17 

18 124) Coal and ore wharves 18 

19 (25) rOFC/COFC lertninala 74 86q .1') 

20 (26) Communication systems 62 027 20 

21 (27) Signals and interiockers 187 276 16 21 

22 (29) Power planis 256 22 

23 (31) Power-transmission systems 5 910 23 

24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 1 107 24 

25 (37) Roadway machines 4^ 736 25 

26 (39) Public improvements—Construclion 62 760 13 26 

27 |14) Shop machinery 26 936 27 

28 (45) Power-planl machinery 1 428 28 

29 Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) (333' 347 29 

30 Other (specify and explain) 30 

31 TOTAL ROAD 3894 860 998 31 

32 (52) Locomotivet 6qi nso 32 

33 (S3) Preight-train can 781 781 33 
34 (54) Paasenger-train cart 34 

35 (55) Highway revemie equipment 35 

36 (56) Floating equipmem 36 

37 (57) Work equipment 20 750 37 

38 (58) Miicellaoeoiit equipment 10 q46 38 

39 (59) Computer tyttetnt and word proceuiog 
equipment 4 028 

39 

40 TOTAL EQUIPMK.NT 1508 555 40 

41 (76) Interest during conttruction 4 41 

42 (80) Othrr elemenu of investment 42 

43 (90) Conttruction work in progrctt . 3 814 43 

44 GRAND TOTAL 5^07 2?q 1 nnp 44 

Railroad Annual Report R l 
a.RO. Jkt 4*3-592 



Road Initials: SPT 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETLRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Yeat 19 88 

Crots-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 520, column (h) 
Line 620, column (0 
Line 620. column (g) 

Line; 136 thru 138 column (0 
Lines 118 thni 123, and 130 ihni 135 

column (0 

Line 231, column (f) 

Line 230, column 'D 

Linet 207, 208. 211. 212, column I f ) 

Lines 226, 227, column (0 

Linet 311, 312, 315, 316, column (D 

Line 213. column i f ) 

Line 237, column (0 
Line 317. colu:nn (D 

Lines 202 203. 216, column ( f ) (equal 
10 ,.r greater ihan, bul variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column tf)) 

Linet 221, 222, 235, column (D (equal 
to or greater lhan, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal 
to or grealer than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

Line 507, 
Line 508. 
Line 509, 
Line 510, 
Line 511, 
Line 512, 
Line 513, 
Line 514, 
Line 515, 
Line 516, 
Line 517, 

column (f) 
column (f) 
column (f) 
column (D 
column (f) 
column ll) 
column (0 
column (D 
column (D 
column (f) 
column (f) 

Schedule 450 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14. column (d) 
Line 14. column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29. column (cl 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) ihru (d) 

Line 19, columns le) ihru Ig) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column If) 

Unes 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column if) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minut line 24, coiumns (b) Ihru (d) plus 
line 24, columns <t) Ihru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24. 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Linet 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Linet 5, 38, column (b) 

LiiiM 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Scheduie 417 

Line 1, 
Line 2, 
l.ine 3. 
Line 4. 
Line 5, 
Line 6, 
Line 7, 
Line 8, 
Line 9, 
Line 10, 
Line 11, 

column (j) 
column (j) 
column (J) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column (J) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column (J) 
column (I) 
column (J) 

.Schedule 210 

Line 4 column b Line 47 column b 

a.P.O.JM.493-S9a Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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BPT 1988 
410. RAILWAY OPERATINO EXPENSES 

(Dollars in thouiiands) 

State the rtsi.wAy operating expentse. on respondent s road for the y.ar, c l a r i f y i n g the«i in accordance Nith the Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, -nd allo c a t e the common operating expenses in accordance - i t h the Commission s 
rules governing the separation t?f such expensr. between freight and passenger services. 

Freight 

liatl ,tools Total 
Sala r i es supplies, Purchased freight 

Total l< wages fui^le & 
lubricants 

Services 6«r>eral expense Passenger Total 

(b) (c) (d> (e) (f) (g) 

426 457 393 1,054 2,330 14 2,344 

2,099 171 33 2,303 14 2,317 
4,376 172 3 4,551 17 4,568 
3,119 i.aoo 139 1,187 6,245 7 6,252 
4,OOO 1,825 1,469 1,638 0,932 S3 8,945 

7,261 111 4,253 718 12,343 74 12,417 

52ti e 310 53 896 10 906 
68 38 4 5 115 115 
5 3 8 B 

6,460 1,839 23 527 8,849 14 8,863 
471 134 2 39 646 646 
144 (531 > 65 <1,229) <1,551) (4) (1,S5S) 
10 ;42> S <98> (125) 2 (123) 

5^952 t ,06S 1,511 (1,122) 7,406 32 7,438 
383 67 99 173) 476 9 485 

1,170 239 86 (213) 1,282 11 1,293 
73 21 5 (13) 86 (6) 80 

4,676 1,477 1,272 209 7,634 KS 7,643 
341 108 93 15 357 557 
111 61 91 2J3 263 

12,114 6,592 53* 444 19,686 323 20,009 
835 488 40 33 '.,396 1,396 

4,557 4,864 377 120 9,918 'f ,918 
1,915 336 52 (2) 2,301 11 2,312 
931 1,079 211 116 2,337 12 2»349 
68 79 16 L' 171 1 172 

2,229 847 1,964 238 5,279 6 5,284 
98 2 lOO too 

2 2 N/A 2 
317 IBB 37 4 546 1 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

3 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
2A 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

WAY AND STRUCTURES 
ADHINiSTRATION 

Trac'.' 
Bridge and Building 
Signal 
Communication 
Other 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 
Roadway - Running 
Roadway - Switching 
I'unnels and Subways-Running 
Tunnels and Subways-Sw?tching 
Bridges & Culverts-Running 
Bridges & Culverts-Switching 
Ties - Running 
Ties - Switching 
Rail tl Other Tk Matl-Running 
Rail «< Other Tl; Mat 1-Switching 
Ball a s t - Running 
Ballast - Switchl.tg 
Rd Prop Djima';.<d - Running 
Rd Prop Damaged - Switching 
Ud Prop Damaged - Other 
Signals h Interiockers-Ruiwing 
Signals It inter lockers-Switch. 
Cominuni cat ions Systems 
Power Systens 
Highway Grade Crossings-Running 
Highway Grade Crossings-Switch. 
Station and Office Buildings 
Shop Ouildings - Locomotives 
Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 
Shop Buildings - Other Equip. 



410. RAILWAY QPEHOiTIHG EXPENSES -
( D o l l a r s i n tnousands) 

Continued 
SPT 1988 

L i n e 
No-

C r o s s 
Check 

Name of r a i l w a y o p e r a t i n g 
expense account 

(a) 

F r e i g h t 

T otal 
passenger 
expense 

(g) 

Total 

(h> 

L i n e 
No-

C r o s s 
Check 

Name of r a i l w a y o p e r a t i n g 
expense account 

(a) 

S a l a r i e s 
& wages 

(b) 

M a t I , t o o l s 
s u p p l i s s , 
f u e l s tl 
l u b r i c a n t s 

( c ) 

Purchased 
S e r v i c e s 

(d) 

General 

(e) 

T o t a l 
f r e i g h t 
expense 

( f ) 

T o t a l 
passenger 
expense 

(g) 

Total 

(h> 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Cont'd 
l O l Locomottve Svc F a c i l i t i t e s 973 431 1,283 24 2,711 26 2,737 
102 Misc BuildincjB b S t r u c t u r e s 1,102 523 i54 248 2,027 5 2,032 
103 Coal T e r m i n a l s N/A 
104 Ore Terminals N/A 
105 Dther Marine Te r m i n a l s N/A 
106 TOFC/COFC - Te r m i n a l s 25 89 2,296 2,410 N/A 2,410 
107 Motor V e c h i c l e Ld (< D i s t r i b Fac N/A 
108 Fac f o r Other S p e c i a l i z e d Svc 2 46 48 N/A 48 
109 Rradway Machines 6,939 5,305 486 277 13,007 (21) 12,986 
1 lO Small Tools and S u p p l i e s lO 873 1 ,014 29 1,926 (4) 1,922 
111 Snow Removal 3 3 3 
112 F r i n g e B e n e f i t s - Running N/A N/A N/A 17,841 17,841 133 17,974 
113 F r i n g e B e n e f i t s - Sw i t c h i n g N/A N/A N/A 1 ,263 1 ,263 10 1 ,273 
114 F r i n g e B e n e f i t s - Other N/A N/A N/A 11,416 11,416 13 11,429 
115 C a s u a l t i e s b I n s . - Running N/A N/A N/A 15,019 15,019 21 15,040 
116 C a s u a l t i e s d I n s . - Swi t c h i n g N/A N/A N/A 6,300 6,300 85 6,385 
117 C a s u a l t i e s li I n s . - Other N/A N/A N/A 9,697 9,697 9,697 
118 • L e a s e R e n t a l s - D r . - Running N/A N/A (21) N/A (21) (21) 
119 L e a s e R e n t a l s - D r . - Sw i t c h i n g N/A N/A 708 N/A 708 708 
'20 • L e a s e R e n t a l s - D r . - Other N/A N/A 21,372 N/A 21,372 6S 21,437 
121 • L e a s e R e n t a l s - ( C r . ) - R u n n i ng N/A N/A (52) N/A (52) (52) 
122 « L e a s e R e n t a l s - ( C r . ) - S w i t c h i n g N/A N/A (1) N/A (1) 
123 • L e a s e R e n t a l s - ( C r . ) - O t h e r N/A N/A N/A 
124 J t Fac Rent-Dr. - Running N/A N/A 2,349 N/A 2,349 2,349 
J25 J t Fac Rent-Dr. - Sw i t c h i n g N/A N/A 775 N/A 775 775 
126 J t Fac Rent-Dr. - Other N/A N/A 5 N/A 5 5 
127 J t Fac Rent-(Cr.)-Running N/A N/A (3,630) N/A (3,630) (3,630) 
128 J t Fac R e n t - ( C r . ) - S w i t c h i n g N/A N/A (1,584) N/A (1,584) (1,584) 
129 J t Fac R e n t - I C r . ) - O t h e r N/A N/A (298) N/A (298) (298) 
130 • Other Rents-Debit - Running N/A N/A 2 N/A 2 2 
131 • Other Rents-Debit - Sw i t c h i n g N/A N/A 1 N/A 1 1 
132 » Other Rents-Debit - Other N/A N/A 31 N/A 31 3 34 
133 Other R e n t s - ( C r e d i t ) - R u n n i n g N/A N/A N/A 



BPT 1988 
410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 

(Dollars in thousands) 
Conti nued 

F r a i ght 

M a t l , t o o l s T o t a l T o t a l 
L i n e C r o s s Name of r a i l w a y o p e r a t i n g S a l a r i e s suppl1es. Purchased f r e i g h t passenger 
No. Check expense account It wages f u e l s tl 

l u b r i c a n t s 
S e r v i c e s General expense expiinse Total 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( f ) (g) (h> 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - Cont'd 
134 « Other R e n t s - ( C r e d i t ) - S w i t c h i n g N/A N/A N/A 
135 • Other R e n t s - ( C r e d i t ) - O t h e r N/A N/A N/A 
136 D e p r e c i a t i o n - Running N/A N/A N/A 93,225 93,225 96 93,321 
137 • D e p r e c i a t i o n - S w i t c h i n g N/A N/A N/A 6,507 6,507 64 6,571 
138 « D e p r e c i a t i o n - Other N/A N/A N/A 8,499 8,499 41 8,540 
139 J t F a c i l i t y - D e b i t - Running N/A N/A 8,607 N/A 8,607 8,607 
140 J t F a c i l i t y - D e b i t - Sw i t c h i n g N/A N/A 746 N/A 746 746 
141 J t F a c i l i t y - D e b i t - Other N/A N/A 2 N/A 2 2 
142 J t F a c i I i t y - ( C r e d i t ) - R u n n i n g N/A N/A (8,963) N/A (8,963) (8,963) 
143 J t F a c i ) i t y - < C r e d i t ) - 8 w i t c h i n g N/A N/A (500) N//* (500) (500) 
144 J t F a c i l i t y - ( C r e d i t ) - O t h e r N/A N/A (34) N/A (34) (34) 
145 Dismantl .Retir'.»d Rd Prop-Run. 3tJ 3B 3B 
146 D i s m a n t l . R e t i r e d Rd Prop-Switch 
147 D i s m a n t l . R e t i r e d Rd Prop-Other 
148 Other - Running 144 158 (19) (7) 276 276 
149 Other - S w i t c h i n g lO 12 (1) (1) 20 20 
150 Other - Other 3,5BO (3,461) 97 90 306 13 319 

1_1 TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 77,519 27,479 37,914 174,123 317,035 1,120 318,155 

EQUIPMENT 
LOCOMOTIVES 

201 Admi n i s t r .tti on 7,499 513 442 195 8,649 13 8,662 
202 • R e p a i r Anci Maintenancit 43,618 62,617 5,619 2,737 114,591 104 114,695 
203 * Machinery R^^.nair 22 22 22 
204 Equipmer t Damaged 36 34 70 70 
205 F r i n g e Benn^tits N/A N/A N/A 20,370 20,370 45 20,415 
206 Other C a s u a l t i e s ti Insurance N/A N/A N/A 6,710 6,710 6,710 
207 • L e a s e R e n t a l s - ()'^bit N/A N/A 28,101 N/A 28,101 1 28,102 
208 • L e a s e R e n t a l s - CCredit! N/A N/A (1,960) N/A (1,960) (1,960) 
209 J o i n t F a c i l i t y Rent - Debit N/A N/A 42 N/A 42 42 
210 J o i n t F a c i l i t v Rent - ( C r e d i t ) N/A N/A (77) N/A (77) (77) 
211 • Other Rents - Debil. N/A N/A 5 N/A 5 5 
212 • Other Rents - <Cr»t!it) N/A N/A 11 N/A 11 11 
213 • D e p r e c i a t i o n N/A N/A N/A 33,866 33,e6ti 12 33,878 

' 214 J o i n t F a c i l i t y - Dii^bit N/A N/A 866 N/A 86£> 866 
215 J o i n t F a c i l i t y - ( C r e d i t ) N/A N/A (30b) N/A (305) (305) 
216 * R e p a i r s B i l l . t o O t h e r s - ( C r e d i t ) N/A N/A (15,860) N/A (15,860) (15,860) 



SPT 1988 
410, RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Cont inued 

( D o l l a r s i n thousands) 

Freight 

Matl,tools Total Total 
Line Cross Name of railway operating S a l a r i e s supplies. Purchased freight passenger 
No. Check expense account b wages fuels b 

lubricants 
Ser vices General expense expense Total 

(a) (b) (c) (d> (e) (f) (g) (h) 

LOCOMOTIVES - Continued 
217 Dismantling Retired Prope. ty 336 336 336 
218 Other 223 2 I , 055 2 1,282 1,282 
219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT CARS 
51,712 63,132 17,973 63,902 196,719 175 196,894 

220 Admini stration 2,943 981 1 ,310 701 5,935 N/A 5,935 
221 • Repair and Maintenance 20,175 22,068 30,685 72,928 N/A 72,928 
272 Machinery Repair N/A 
223 Equipment Damaged 97 9,138 9,235 N/A 9,235 
224 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 9,195 9, 195 N/A 9,195 
225 Other Casualties tt Insurance N/A N/A N/A 8,521 8,521 N/A 8,521 
226 • Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 21,540 N/A 21,S40 N/A 21,540 
227 « Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (7,518) N/A (7,518) N/A (7,318) 
228 Joint F a c i l i t y Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A N/A 
229 Joint F a c i l i t y Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A (15) N/A (IS) N/A (IS) 
230 • Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 219,294 N/A 219,294 N/A 219,294 
231 • Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (96,OOl) N/A (96,OOl) N/A (96,OOl) 
232 • Depreci ation N/A N/A N/A 38,786 38,786 N/A 38,786 
233 Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit N/A N/A 234 N/A 234 N/A 234 
234 Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit) N/A N/A (409) N/A (409) N/A (409) 
235 w Repairs B i l l . t o Others-(Credit) N/A N/A (26,i7B) N/A (26,178) N/A (26,178) 
236 Demantling Retired Property N/A 
237 Other 99 12 (3) iOB N/A loe 
238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 23,314 23,049 152,092 37,200 255,655 N/A 255,655 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
301 Administration 

Repair and Maintenance 
28 326 203 986 1,543 41 1,584 

302 • Trucks,TrIrs,b Cont.-Rev Svc 2,078 2,466 3,248 2 7,794 7,794 
303 * Floating Eq.-Revenue Service 
304 • Psgr and Other Revenue Equip (585) 152 (IB) (451) 1,189 738 
305 • Computers Si Data Proc Systems 2,336 2,336 2,336 
306 » Machinery 1,397 1,452 2 2,851 2,851 
307 « Work and Other Non-Rev Equip 1,124 2,194 240 110 3,668 1 3,669 
3C8 Equipment Damaged 5 19 24 24 
709 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 1 ,588 1,588 360 1,948 
310 Other Casualties b Insurance N/A N/A N/A 3,167 3,167 3, 167 
311 tt Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 20,465 N/A 20,46S 7 20,472 
312 • Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (154) N/A (154) (154) 



410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

BPT 19B8 

Freight 

Matl ,tools Total Total 

Line Cross Name of railway operating S a l a r i e s suppl i e s . Purchased freight passenger 
Total No. Check expense account b wages fuels b Services General expense expense Total 

lubricants 
(a) (b) (c> (d) (e> (f) (g) (h> 

OTHER EQUIPMENT - Continued 
313 Joint F a c i l i t y Rent - Debit N/A N/A 7 N/A 7 7 
314 Joint F a c i l i t y Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A t-t/fit 

315 • Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 27,977 N/A 27,977 27,977 
316 • Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (6,407) N/A (6,407) I6,407> 
317 • Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 2,919 2,919 2 2,921 
318 Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit N/A N/A N/A 

(24) 319 Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit) N/A N/A (24) N/A (24) (24) 
320 • Repairs B i l l . t o Others-(Credit) N/A N/A (310) N/A (310) (310) 
321 Demantling Retired Property 
322 Other (1) 3 46 1 49 1 50 
323 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 4,046 6,612 47,611 8,773 67,042 1,601 68,643 

324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 7'»,072 92,793 217,676 129,875 519,416 1,776 571,192 

TRANSPORTATION! 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

401 Administration 11,351 782 2,772 601 15,S06 117 ,5,623 
402 Engine Crews 67,483 1 ,466 1 ,294 70,24' 2,349 2,392 
403 Train Crews 141,919 447 594 6,030 14B,9VO 3,123 152,113 
404 Dispatchini Trains 9,457 5 126 9 yaa 9,588 
405 Oper. Signals b Interiockers 4,817 458 49 2 5,326 251 5,577 
406 Operating Drawbridges 286 286 286 
407 Highway Crossing Protection 13 22 35 35 
408 Train Inspection b Lubrication 20,192 5,611 97 1 25,901 61 25,962 
409 Locomotive Fuel (38) 121,769 4 121,735 1,386 123,121 
410 Elect Power Pur/Prod-Mot.Power 
411 Servicing Locomotives 24,540 5,377 92 30,009 419 30,428 
412 Frt Lost/Damaged-Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 
413 Clearing Wrecks 879 164 3,053 13 4,109 4,109 
414 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 110,395 110,395 2,462 112,857 
415 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 94,512 94,512 209 94,721 
416 Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit N/A N/A 1 ,825 N/A 1 ,825 1,825 
417 Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit) N/A N/A (2,379) N/A (2,379) (2,379) 
418 Other (490) 513 1,940 656 2,619 2,619 
419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 280,396 135,139 9,661 213,504 63B,700 10,377 649,077 

YARD OPERATIONS 
420 Administration 5,498 6 2 6 5,512 28 5,540 
421 Switch Crews 66,328 a, 3 84 (2) 67285 229 67,514 



BPT 1988 
410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

Freight 

Matl,tools Total Total 
S a l a r i e s supplies. Purchased freight passenger 

Total b wages fuels b Services General expense expense Total 
lubricants 

(b) (c) <d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 

10,563 204 3,824 24 14,615 7* 14,691 
20,579 l,OS8 41 146 21,B24 19 21,843 
1,457 1,457 154 1,611 

4,377 4,577 11 4,588 

B.. 31 862 18 8B0 
N/A N/A N/A 

5 1,045 9 1,059 1,059 
N/A N/A N/A 41,456 41,456 206 41,662 
N/A N/A N/A 9,251 V,251 9,231 
N/A N/A 11,683 N/A 11,6B3 11,683 
N/A N/A (2,138) N/A (2,138) (2,138) 

59 43 l,BSO 1,480 3,432 3,432 
105,315 6,799 16,391 52,370 180,875 741 181,616 

373 a (33) 348 397 945 
496 7 7 505 505 

463 1 464 464 
N/A N/A N/A 11,272 11,272 11,272 
N/A N/A N/A 336 336 235 571 

869 478 (30) 11,60B i2-,925 832 13,757 

128 164 1,472 276 2,040 N/A 2,040 
4,382 4,382 N/A 4,382 

3 25,307 2 25,312 N/A 25,312 
7,152 7,152 N/A 7,152 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 
N/A N/A N/A 52 52 N/A 52 
N/A N/A N/A 785 785 N/A 785 
N/A N/A 54 N/A 54 N/A 54 
N/A N/A (224) N/A (224) N/A (224) 

9 9 N/A 9 
128 167 38,152 1,115 39,562 N/A 39.562 

422 
423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
429 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 
435 

501 
502 
503 
504 
305 
506 

YARD OPERATIONS - Contin- i>d 
Controlling Operations 
Yard and Terminal C l e r i c a l 
Oper Switch.Signal.Retar.bHumps 
Locomotive Fuel 
El e c t Power Pur/Prod-Mot.Power 
Servicing Locomotives 
Frt Lost/Damaged-Solely Related 
Clearing Wrecks 
Fringe Benefits 
Other Casualties and Insurance 
Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit 
Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit) 
Other 
-OTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 
Cleaning Car In t e r i o r s 
Adjusting and Transfer Loads 
Car l.oading DevicssbGrain Doors 
Frt Lost or Damaged-all other 
Fringe Benefits 

TOTAL TRAIN b YD OPER COMMON 

507 
508 • 
509 * 
510 • 
511 « 
512 » 
513 • 

514 • 
515 • 
516 
517 • 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 
Administration 
PUbD and Marine Line Haul 
Load b Unload b Local Marine 
Protective Services 
F r t Lost/Damaged-Solely Related 
Fringe Benefits 
Casualties and Insurance 
Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit 
Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit) 
Other 
TOTAL SPECIALIZED SVC OPER. 



SPT 1988 
410. RAILWAY OPERAT IMG EXPENSES 

(Dollars in thousands) 
Continued 

F r e i g h t 

Mat',tools 1 Total Total 

S a l a r i e s s u p p l i e s . Purchased f r e i g h t passenger 
Total b wages ''^uels b S e r v i c e s General expense expense Total b wages 

l u b r i c a n t s 
(b) ic: (d> (e) ( f ) (g) (h) 

2,356 1 ,884 1,733 l,102 7,095 696 7,791 

24., 198 991 4,045 66 29,300 1,133 30,433 

3,410 233 371 117 4,131 4,131 

1,447 70 367 157 2,041 2,041 

N/A N/A N/A 12,319 12,319 720 13,039 

N/A N/A N/A 6,173 6,173 6,173 

N/A N/A (24) N/A (24) (24) 

N/A N/A N/A 
1,467 (131) 33 1,163 402 1 ,467 1,467 

31,280 3,211 7,673 20,336 62,502 2,549 65,051 

417,988 143,794 71,849 298,933 934,564 14,499 949,063 

2,789 71 4,321 1,970 9,351 140 9,491 

20,199 1,312 3,792 1,256 26.^159 545 27,104 

13,262 5/2 733 664 13,231 254 IS,SOS 

7,912 321 1,764 1 ,903 11,980 11,980 

12,811 1,456 1 ,666 4,682 20,6li3 18 20,633 

1 ,967 172 1 ,651 273 4,063 4,065 

4,400 314 1 ,109 1 ,338 7,361 88 7,449 

6,454 337 19,035 1,133 26,Si59 130 27,089 

769 100 1 ,382 861 3,112 

N/A N/A N 28,939 2B,9J9 385 29,324 

N/A N/A N/A 1 ,531 1,331 1,531 

N/A N/A N/A 1 ,60O 1 ,600 1 ,600 

N/A N/A N/A 17,566 17,'^66 472 18,038 

N/A N/A N/A 20,696 20 ̂•''6 163 20,859 

N/A N/A 713 N/A 713 713 

N/A N/A (72) N/A (72) (72) 

2,946 (1) 44 57,193 60,182 103 60,285 

73,509 4,854 36,358 141,687 256,408 2,298 258,706 

648,088 270,920 363,797 744,618 2,i?27,423 19,693 2,047,116 

Lim 
No. 

318 
519 
S20 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
327 

S2B 

601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 
611 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 

619 

620 

Cross 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
Adminisi:ration 
Employe Perform ClericalbAcctg 
Communication Systems Operation 
Loss b Damage Claims Processing 
Fringe Benefits 
Casualties and Insurance 
Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit 
Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit* 
Other 

TOTAL ADMIN SUPPORT OPERATION 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

OENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
Officers-6en'1 Administration 
Accounting,Auditing and Finance 
Mgt Services b Data Processing 
Marketing 
Sales 
Industrial Development 
Personnel and Labor Relations 
Legal and Secretarial 
Public Relations b Advertising 
Research and Development 
Fringe Benefits 
Casualties and Insurance 
Writedown of Uncollect. Accts 
Property Taxes 
Other Taxes Except Income b PR 
Joint F a c i l i t y - Debit 
Joint F a c i l i t y - (Credit) 
Other 

TOTAL GENERAL ANO ADMINIST. 

TOTAL CARRIER OPER EXPENSES 



52 Road inidals: 3PT Year 19. 88 

412. WAV AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report freighl expenses only, 
2 The Mtal depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance lo the sum ofihe depreciation expense reported in schedu' 410, column 

If) lines. 136, 137. and 1.38, 
3 Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for ihe various property categories of Way and Structures, The total net lease/rental reponed in column (c). 

line 29 should balance the net amouni reported in .schet'jle 410, tolum,i (f). lines 118 Ihrough 123. plus lines 130 through 135 
If an enbre road or segment of track is leased and if die acnia' breakdown ol lease/rentals by property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on 

the percentage of the categories' depreciation bases lo die depreciation bases tor all categoncs of depreciabie leased property Use Schedule 352B of this repon for 
obtaining die deprecianon bases of die eateguries of leased prtperty 

4 Amortizaiion adiustment ofeach road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the ap­
propriate line Item: the nei adjusiment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335 

5 Report on line 28 all olher lea.se rentals not apportioned lo an> category listed on lines 1-27 
6 Lini; )1. Acounl 16. should not include compuier and data processing equipmeni reported on line 37 of Schedule 415, 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Property 
accouni 

Category 

la l 

Depreciation 

(b) 

l.case/Rentals 

i n e i ) 

1 0 

Amortizai ion 

adiustment 

dunng year 

I d ) 

Line 
No. 

1 2 Land for transportalion purposes N/A 1 

2 3 Grading 3 121 2 

3 4 Olher right-of-way expenditures 72 3 

4 5 Tunnels and subways 447 4 

5 6 Bndges, trestles and culverts 2 860 5 

6 7 Elevaied struclures 6 

7 8 Ties 31 295 221 7 

8 9 Rail and olhcr track maienal « 45 089 371 )t 

9 11 Ballast 7 753 9 

10 13 Fences, snowsheds and signs 278 IU 

I I 16 Slaliun and office buildings 1 505 5 757 I I 

12 17 Roadway ' "i ldings 184 12 

13 18 Water stations 65 13 

14 19 Fuel siations 189 14 

15 20 Shops and enginehouses 976 15 

16 22 Storage warehouses 16 

17 23 Wharves and docks 17 

18 24 Coal and ore wharves 18 

19 25 TOFC/COFC lennmals 3 262 9 476 19 

20 26 Communicalions systems 2 120 20 

21 27 Signals and inlerlockers 5 826 21 

22 29 Power plants 6 22 

23 31 Power transmission sysiems 173 23 

24 35 Miscellaneous s i n " " ' res 24 

25 37 Ruadway machines 1 7^2 6 120 25 

26 39 Public impro ements: construction 1 200 26 

27 45 Power plant mathin»s 27 

28 — Olher leitse/renials N/A N/A 28 

29 - T O T A L 108 ?31 22 040 29 

Q.P.O. Jkt. 483-592 
Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



414, RENTS rOR INTERCHANCKO WEIGHT Tt AIN CARS ANO OTHER i-REIuHT-CARRVINC tsQUirai^NT 
(Doli in in Tboutands) 

1, Report freighl eapenses only 
2, Repurt in dut supponing schedule a-nlal infomulioa by car lype and odxir frciglu-carrying equipmeni relating lo die inienhange of railroad, owned or leaned equipmeni and privately owntd equipmen' (reporting 

for leated equipment coven equipment dial ctniei on railroad inaiiiings), 
3, The grossainounureceivklileendptyable for fieighl traincandine 19. columnt (b)U>niugh(d). and line 19.columns(e)ihiough(g). iespeciivcly)shouldbala,;ce'vidiSchcdulc4IO,columniO, lincs2M (trcdiu) 

and 230 (debitt). Trailer and comainer rentalt in dii.* schedule arc included in Schedule 410. column (0, lines 315 and 316 However, die trailer and container rentals in Uiis schedule will noi balance to lines 315 and 3 l6or 
Schedule 410 because Ibose lines include renu for "Odier Equipment" which ii repodcd in Schedule 415, column (ei The balancing of Schedule 410,414 and 415 "Othtr Equipment" it oull,ncd in note 6 to Schedule 415 

4, Repon in columns (b) and (c) renlals for privalc-line cart (whedier under railroad control or nol) and shipperHjwncd cars 
5, Repon in columns (c), (d), (0, and (g) renlals for railroad owned cats pfcscribc: by die Conunission in E» Pane No 334. for whicn remals an settled on a combinalion mileage and lime t>aiis (basic per diem). 

Include lailrotd owned per dieni tank can on iine 17, 
NOTES; Mechanical deiignacioat for each car lype tre thown in Schedule 710, 

US 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Type of equipment 

la) 

GROSS A. lOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Per dicm basis 

OROiS AMO INTS PAVABLE 
Per diem basî  Line 

No 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Type of equipment 

la) 

Privale 
line cars 

lb) 

Mileage 

(c) 

lime 

(d) 

Private 
line cars 

(e) 

Mileage 

'0 

Time 

'«) 

Line 
No 

1 
CAR TYPES 

Bot-f'lain 40 Foot 35 44 1 
2 Box- Plain SO Pool and Longer 6 728 21 303 4 171 5 177 ?1 081 2 
3 Box-Equipped 1 564 5 359 4 8 0 5 i 14 318 3 

4 Oowlola-Pltin 723 1 983 1 113 2 266 5 477 4 

5 Ooodola-Equipped 193 1 160 yqq 2 nSy 5 

6 Hopper-Coveted 648 ? I7Q 14 "1̂ 7 4 7 i n 18 466 6 
7 Hoppcr-Open Top-Ocoeral Service in6 70fi pn 1 61^1 -•\ -A-^R 7 

8 Hopper-Open Tup -̂Speviai Service 2 PS 1R 8 

9 Refrigeralur-Mechanical 4 458 4 s86 180 1 97S 1 488 9 

. 10 Refrige.-aior-Non-Mechanical 2 533 6 820 1 6 975 8 057 10 

I I Flat TOFC/COFC 1 573 5 789 22 283 1 079 4 -^f^R 11 

12 Ral Muhi-Level 3 035 8 201 8 725 490 1 374 12 

13 Flal-Oneral Service 546 6 528 1 00'' 1) 

14 Flat Odicr 1 418 2 720 3 792 1 302 6 719 14 

15 Tank-Under 22,000 Oalkwt 6 18 854 3 27 15 

16 Tank-22.000 (iallons and Over 15 9̂ 15 16 

18 

All Odier Freight Can 204 60 194 17 

18 Auto Rackt 11 137 9 562 18 

19 TOrAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 23 476 72 525 89 851 31 821 32 622 19 

20 

OTHER FREIOm -CARRYmO EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailen 1 20 

21 Odtei Trailcn 6 407 10 083 8 279 21 

22 Refrif eraled Containen 22 

23 Other Containen 23 

24 • TOTAL TRAILERS ANI) tX>hrrAINERS 6 407 10 084 8 279 24 

25 GRAND TOTAL (LINF.S IV ANO 24) 23~f i7r ' 2̂ ...'2Tî  i,/;li..S21, 25 

0 0 
0 0 



54 
Road Inititls: SPT Year I9_a8 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 335 

The amounts l i s t e d as "Other Credits" represents: 

1. Adjustment of ?212,834 to Accumulated Depreciation and j 
Property accounts (731) to conform the SPT and DRGW track j 
retirement methodology. | 

2. Transfer of track amortization of defense projects (736) 
to conform depreciation and ar.ortizaLion reserves under 
DA accountir^ for track structure to t a l i n g $4,226. 

The credits to accumulated depreciation w i l l not agrte 
to operating expenses due to credit of $924 to account 621 LOG 
and debited to appropriate property accounts for use of system 
equipmen: on capital projects. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l ^ ^ ^ 



Road Initials: SPT Year 19.. 8 f l . Revised 7/84 35 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE M,»l»E IN SCHEDULE 415 

1, Report freighl expenses only. 

2, Report by type ofequipment all natural expenses relating to Ihe equipment functions (sala ies and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubricants, purchased services and general), 

3, Repot' in colunr.n fb) nel repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

, ScheduKi 415, eolumn (b), will balance to Schedule 410. column If) , as follows: 
t 

j (a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 202. 203 plus 216 (excluding wieck repairs) Do not repornn 
I Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compare'J to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do nol repori in 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223, 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32). I'loaiing Equipmeni (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipr.it.-ii (line 36), Compuler and 
Data Processing Equiprr.eni (line 37). .Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule -IIO, 'he sum of lines 3G2 ihrougf- 307. inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck lepairs) Do not reporitn Schedule 415, 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308 

, Noie Lines 216. 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Scnedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance wiih Instruction 2-21, Freight train 
Irepair costing, 49 CFR 1201, 

U. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and id) For improvemenis on leased properly, 
' Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

'. Depreciation charges reporied on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared lo Schedi-.e 410, line 232 

' c. Sum of High- y Equipment Uine 32); Floating Equipmeni (line 35)', Passenger afid Other Revenue Equipmeni (line 36), Comp'Jter and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37): Machinery-Other Equipmeni (line 40)'. and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipmeni (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317, 

5. Amortizaiion adjustment ofeach equipment type which Is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriale line item; Ihe net adjusimenl on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortizaiion adjustment applicable lo equipmeni used in 
freight service included in line 38. column (c), of Schedule 335, 

6, Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

I a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. lines 207, 208, 21 1 and 212, 

! b. Freight Cars, liae 24 plus line 39 compared with Scheiiule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231. are reporied 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included In Schedule 415), 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32. 35. 36. 37, 40 and - ' l . will balance to Schedule 410. lines 311.312. 315 and 316. 
except for the interchange rental on irailers and containers which is reporied in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Oiher Equipmeni to Schedule 410, Do not repori in S, hedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals 
reported in Schedule 414, 

7, Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned 
when the rents iherefore are included in 'he rent for equipmeni and Accouni Nos, 31-21-00. 31-22-<J0 31-23-00. 35-21-(X). 35-22-00 and 35-23-00, 
Il should include Ihe Cost of Equipment Owned and Lexsed »o Others when Ihe rtnts cre included in the rent for Equipmeni Actount Nos, 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-13-00. 36-21 00. 36-22-00 and 36-23 (30, 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Accouni Nos 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the lotals of line items constituting the equipment 
account lotals ofcolumns (g) and 'h), of Schedule 415, 

8. Accumulaled depreciation for each class of equipmeni shall be reported in columr^ (i) and (j). The grand total ofeach equipment reserve 
accouni in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal Ihe combined aggregate total accumulmed depreciation for line items constituting the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415, 

L 
Railroad Annual Report R-l Q.RQ. jRt483-582 



56 Road Inilials: SPT Year 19. 88 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT 
iDollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Types of equipmeni 

(a) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

Depreciation Amortization 

Line 

No, 
Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Types of equipmeni 

(a) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

(3wned 

(c) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

Adjustment net 

during year 

(e) 

Line 

No, 

I 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 10 920 3 208 111 ,; 1_ 

2 Diesel Locomotive-Road 87 811 30 210 1 2 

3 Other Locomotive-Yard 3 

4 Other Locomotive-Road 4 

5 * TOTAL 98 731 33 418 111 3 

6 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Fixil 6 

7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 9 6̂ +9 11 074 321 7 

8 Box-Equipped 3 797 2 365 8 

9 Gondola-Plain 978 1 342 9 

10 Gondola-Equipped 1 2S2 1 365 69 10 

11 Hopper-Covered 1 117 1 380 I I 

12 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 1 382 2 40^ 222 12 

13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1 678 126 13 

14 Refngerator-Mechanical 328 3 561 14 

15 Retrigerator-Nonmechanical 7 328 3 739 410 15 

16 Flal TOFC/COFC 2 549 9̂6 16 

17 Flat Multi-level 6 179 3 1̂ 2 17 

18 Flat-General Service 3 482 35§ 69 18 

19 Flat-Other 4 380 1 216 19 

20 All Other Freight Cars 557 73 20 

21 Cabooses 220 486 21 

22 Auto Racks 1 874 4 054 22 

23 Miscellaneous Accessories 23 

24 * TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 46 750 37 291 1 091 24 

25 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 25 

26 Other Trailers 7 794 26 

27 Refrigerated Containers 27 

28 Other Containers 28 

29 Bojties 29 

30 Chassis 30 

31 Olher Highway Equipment (Freight) 31 

32 « TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 7 794 32 

33 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 33 

34 Local Marine 34 

35 * TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 35 

36 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) (451) 36 

37 Computer systems and word processing equip. 2 336 462 704 37 

38 Machinery-Locomotives' 22 A-t-U ^ 7 38 

39 Machinery-Freight Car.- 397 39 

40 Machinery-Olher Equipment' 2 851 'JiA 40 

41 Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 3 358 1 663 61 41 

42 TOTAL OTHER EQUlV'vlENT 8 116 2 887 765 42 

43 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 161 391 73 596 1 967 43 

'The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is die amount reponcd in Schedule 410. column (f). line 203. reduced by the ailcKable portion of line 216, 
TTie data to be reponed on iine 39 in cotumn (b) is the amouni reported in Schedule 410. column if), line 222, reduced by the allocable portions of line 235, 
The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, lines 302 through 306, reduced by die allocable portion o' 

line 320, 

Q.P.O.JM.4a3-S82 
Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: SPT Year 19. 88 57 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Conlinued 

Investmenl lia.sc js ,)l 12/31 Accumulated depreciation as of I2'3I 

Line Cross Lease and rentals Owned Capitalized Owned C'apilalized Line 
No, Check met) lease lease No, 

If) Ig) Ih) I I I (J) 

I 276 72 757 2 006 45 265 1 830 1 
2 25 881 616 248 235 335 2 

3 3 
4 4 
5 P6 1'=;7 689 005 2 no6 p8n 6nr) 1 R^n 5 

6 6 
7 2 374 203 581 6 402 128 710 5 241 7 
8 1 l ^ - j 48 766 24 487 8 
9 729 2q 842 16 S78 9 

10 17 40 910 1 387 15 kkQ 1 117 10 
11 39 033 16 21-^ 11 
12 ,5^ 609 3 n46 27 -.̂ 48 711 12 
13 1 684 4 142 2 810 13 
14 79 35q 72 028 14 
15 70 12.S, 8 188 43 0?-̂  6 Rqn 15 
16 1 614 12 102 6 975 16 
17 2 m 5q 486 « •̂ 4 17 
18 2 if95 12 765 1 030 ' 8 34o 240 18 
19 38 138 16 43q 19 
20 2 n44 20 
21 14 044 3 634 21 
22 708 .5.3 048 •̂z, 4ql 22 
23 23 
24 14 022 761 q94 20 0^3 4so 73^ 1^ 8qq 24 

25 25 
26 10 l4o 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 10 140 32 

33 33 
34 34 
35 35 

36 36 
37 9 +̂33 2 859 1 473 37 
38 12 690 4 7^1 38 
39 14 SP7 R 416 39 
40 653 243 40 
41 10 352 32 023 610 26 387 55^ 41 
42 19 785 62 752 610 38 2S0 42 

43 70 104 1 513 751 22 6ei9 769 583 16 282 43 

'The data to be Itported on Iines38. 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (hi isthe invesunent recorded in Property Accouni 44. allocated to Locomotives. Freight 
Cars, and Other Equipment, 

TTie depreciation tc be reported on lines 38, 39, and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite 
rate for Property Accoum 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustmem reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in column 
(c). Schedule 335, 

Radroad Annual Repon R-1 
Q.P.O.JM. 483-592 



Road Initials: SPT Year 19. 33 

SUPPLU'IENTAL 4i5. SUPPORTING SCHEDULIV-EQUIPMEN'! LEASED 
'Dollars in Thousandsl 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Types of equipment 

(1) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

lb) 

Deprecianon Amortization 

Line 

No. 
Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Types of equipment 

(1) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

lb) 

(Dwned 

(C) 

Capitalized 

lease 

id) 

Adjustment net 

during year 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

LOCOMOTIVE."! 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 1 

2 Diesel Locomotive-Road 2 2 

3 Other Locomotive-Yard 3 

4 Other Locomotive-Road 4 

5 TOTAL 2 5 

6 
FUEIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Fool 6 

7 Box-Plain 50 Foot ind Longer 7 7 

8 Box-Equipped 8 

9 Gondola-Plain 9 

10 Gondola-Equipped 10 

11 hopper-Covered I I 

(7. Hupper-Open Top-General .Service 12 

13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 13 

14 Refrigerator-Mechanical 14 

15 Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 15 

16 Flat TOFC/COFC 16 

17 Flal Multi-level * i7 

18 Rat-General Service 18 

19 Rat-Other 19 

20 All Other Freight Can 20 

21 Cabtwses 21 

22 Auto Racks 22 

23 Miscellaneous Accessones 23 

24 TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 7 24 

23 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 25 

26 Other Trailers 26 

27 Refrigerated Containers 27 

28 Other Containers 28 

29 Bogies 29 

30 Chassis 30 

31 Other Highway Equipmeni (Freight) 31 

32 * TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 32 

33 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 33 

34 Local Marine 34 

35 « TOTAL FXOATING EQUIPMENT 35 

36 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 36 

37 Computer sys'ems and word processing equip. 37 

38 • Machinery-Locomotives' i 38 

39 Machinery-F'reighl Cars' 39 

40 Machinery-Other Equipment' 40 

41 Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 41 

42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 42 

43 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 9 43 

li 

'Thedi 
Thedi 
Thedj 

ne 320, 

lla to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (0, line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 
ua to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222, icduced by the allocable portions of line 23.1, 
sta lo be reported oo line 40 in column (b) is die amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f) . lines 302 through 306, reduced by die allocable poition of 

a.P.O.JIrt.4aS-S92 
Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: SPT Year 19. 88 57 

SUPPLEMENTAL 4i5. SUPPORTING SCHEDULB—EQUIKMENT LEASED - Continued 

Invesunent hase as of 12/31 Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Cnieck 

Lease and renlals 

(net) 

tn 

Owned 

(«) 

Capitalized 

lease 

Ih) 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(J) 

Line 

No, 

1 1 

-) 38 4 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 38 4 5 

6 6 

7 184 (13) 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

l i 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

• 22 22 

23 23 

24 184 (13) 24 

23 25 
26 26 
27 27 

28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
3i 31 

32 32 

33 33 
34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

41 41 

42 42 

43 222 (9) 43 

'The data to be tCponed on lines38. 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is Ihe invesiment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to LiKomolives. Freigli 
Cars, and Other Equipment, 

The depnciation to be reponed on lines 38. 39. and 40 incoiumn (c) is calculaled by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composit 
rate for Propeny Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation should equal the amount shown in colum 
(c). Schedule 335, 

1 

e 
n 

Railtoad Annual Repon R-1 
Q.P.O. Jkt. 483-592 



4 U . SUPrORTING SCHCUULK-RUAO 

(D«llar« In Ths«aaa4s) 

Line, 
No, 

Densiiy 
category 
(Class) 

tal 

11 

12 

I n 

SUB-TOTAL 

11 

SUB-TOTAL 

III 

Accouni 
No 
(hi 

Owned and used 

Inv 
Base 

112 2511 31 601 

Accum, 
depr. 

Id) 

386 622 158 105 

•£Z7 199 273 
171 589 37 061 

1347 608 

l l 

91 354 

262 795 
477 551 

SUB-TOTAL 

IV 

S U B - T O T A L 

SUBTOTAL 

G R A N D T O T A L 

122 697 
954 397 

426 040 

29804 
122 446 

73 75^ 
27 332 

255 336 
2 146 N/A 

12 950 ^ N/A 
4o 322 

7 682 
63 100 

100 323 
182 216 
221 049 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

40 276 

127 855 
95 282 

58 483 
562 071 ^91 868 

5 187 
6 322 

J 6 257 

28 455 

1 591 
6 414 

2 757 
2 943 i 1 042 

30 714 11 8o4 
2957 890 985 048 

(mpruvemenis 10 leased iiroperiy 

Depr 
rale 
% 
icl 

1.00 
4,22 

AA2. 
2.50 

1.00 
4.22 
1.62 

A^ 

N/A 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

1,00 
4.22 
1,18 

. 2 ^ 

1.00 
4.22 

AZA 
Z^AA 

N / A 

Inv 

Bate 

Accum 
depr, 

(III 

LESS THA 
TOTAL AS, 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

Depr 
rale 
% 
(hi 

5% OF 
ETS 

N / A 

N / A 

N.'A 

Capiialized leases 

fflNFi 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

Current 
year 

Amort. 
Is) 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

Accum 
Amort, 

Ik) 

TOTAL 

Inv. 

Base 

ill 

112 251 
586 622 
377 14-6 
171 5^9 
347 608 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

_ 9 J 
262 795 

1^ 

jm.AAi 
122 697 
95^ 397 

AAI 
.12_250 
4o 32: 

7 682 
63 100 

100 323 
182 216 
221 049 

58 483 
562 071 

AA^7. 
6 322 

,16 257 
9'+8 

30 71^ 
2 957890 

Accum, 
depr, & 
Amort, 

(ml 

51 601 

199 27: 
37 06"l 

Line 
N i l 

426 04C 
29 8o4 

12Z1MAL 

27 33^ 9 
255 336 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

,i+.Q.2Z6 
127 855 

9 i282 . 
28 455 

291 868 

Am 
6 414 

Am 1 o42 
11 8o4 

985 048 

n 

A 
i i 
J4 
J5 

i i 
17 

i i 
i i 
20 

21 

i?. 
i i l 
i i 
i l 
26 

(I) Columns (c) -1- (0 -1- (I) « Column 12 
Columns (d) -f (l) -f (k) '- Column 13 „„ . c K H 1 ncA 

12) The base grand lolal for owned and used, improvemenla to leased property and capitalized leases should equal the sum of Accounts 3, 8, 9 and 11 shown at year end on Schedule 330 and schedule iJt A 

i 

crs 

0 0 
0 0 



Road inidaU SPT Year_Aa.. 59 

NOTES AND REMARK 



417. SreCiALiZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE -
(Dollars in Thousands) 

- TRANSPORTATION 

1, Report freighl expenses only 
2, Report m lines 1,2.3,4. and 10 die lotal of those natural (expenses (salaries and wages, material, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricanis, purchased services, and general) incuired in die operaliun of eacb lype of 

specialized service facilily This schedule does not include switching services performed by irain and yard crews in connection with or widiin specialized service facilities, 
3 When il is necessary lo apportion expenses, such as adminislrative e ipcnses lo twour more services, they shall be apportioned on Uic most equitable basis available to die respondent and only to Ihe services Ihey 

support 'The tolal expenses m column (j) should balance with the respective line items m Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses 
4 Report in column (b). line 2, the expenses incuned in highway movemenls of trailers and containers performed al die expense of die teporting railruad within a terminal area for die purpose of pick-up. delivery or 

highway interchange service Report in culumn (b). line 3, the expenses incurred in operating facilities for handling tfaiiers and/or containers, including storage expenses See schedule 755, note R 
5. The operation uf floating equipment in line-haul service (between distinct Urminals) shuuld be icported in column (c) oa Une 2, Floating operations conducted widiin a general Icrminai or haibor area should be 

reported in column (c), line 3 
6 Report m column (g). line 3, the expenses incuncd by die railroad in loading and unloading automobiles, tnicks, etc., to and from bi-level and tri-level auto rack cars, Repon on tine 2, column (g). the expense 

incuned by the railroad in m'̂ ving automobiles, etc,, between bi-level and ui-levet loading and unloading facilities uver Ihc highway to shippers, receivers or connecling carriers. Repon in colunin (f) operaung expenses 
fur land faciliiies in support of floaling upcratiuns, including the operation uf docks and wharves, 

7 Repon on line 4, cclumn Ib), die expenses related lu heating and refrigeration of TOFC/COFC uailers and conuiners (total debiis and credits) The expenses on line 4, columnfh), relate to refrigerator cars only 
8 Repurt in colunui ' i) tutal expenses incurred in performing rail subsiilule service, other highway revenue service, LCL lemiina) operations, warehouse uperations. freight car Iransloading, grain elevator terminal 

operaiions and iiveslock feeding operations only 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Ilemt 
TOFC/COFC 

lemunal 
Floating 

equipment 
Coal marine 

tenninal 
Ore manne 

terminal 
Olhet manne 

lenninal 

Motor 
vehicle 

load and 
dislribution 

Protective 
services 

refrigerator car 

Other tpecial 
services 

Tutai culumns 

(b i) 

Line 
No 

(a) (b) (c) Id) (e) (0 <g) (h) (1) (j) 

1 Adminisu-alion 2 040 2 040 I 

2 Pick up and delivery, manne line haul 4 382 N/A 4 382 2 

3 U^ading and uiiluauing and lotai niannc 19 549 5 763 N/A 2 5 312 3 

4 Pioteclive services, luial debit an'i credils 7 152 7 152 4 

5 Freight lost or damaged-solely related 5 

6 Fnnge benefits 52 52 6 

7 Ca%uahy and insurance 785 785 7 

8 • Joint facility - tVbit 54 54 8 

9 Joinl facility - Credii (224: ( ) < ) ( ) ( ) ( ) < ) ( ) (224: ' 9 

10 • CHher 9 9 10 

l l TOTAL 26 647 5 763 7 152 39 562 l l 

70 
n 

a 
TH 



Road Initials SPT Yearl9_^8_ 61 

Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedute will show die investmenl in capitalized leases in road 
and equipmem by primary account, 

Coiumn 

(a) « primary account number and tide for which capital lease amounts 

are included therein, 

(b) •> die total investment in dial pnmary accouni, 

(C) « the investment in capital leases at the end of die year 

(d) " the current year amonizadon, 

(e) die accumuUted amoitzatiun relaung to die leased propertiet. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars In thouiiandt) 

Capital Leases 
Primaiy Accoum No, & 

Tide 
(a) 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Investment 
At End of Year 

(c) 

Cunem Year 
Amort, 

(d) 

Accum, 
Arnort, 

(e) 

52 - Locomotives 6qi O-̂ O 2 006 111 1 830 

53 - Fre ight Cars 781 781 20 053 1 091 13 899 

57 - Work;, Equipment 20 750 610 61 553 

59 - Computer Sy.stfim."^ 4 028 704 _ 

1 497 609 22 669 1 967 16 28?-
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Road Initials: SPT Year 19. 88 
6-

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

A, Radway Taxes. 

Line 
No 

10 

Cross 
Check Kir-t of tax 

(a) 

OttMr than U.S. Govemnwnt T a m 

U.S. Government Taxes 
Inconie Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Tolal - Inco'ne Taxes L 2 + 3 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
SupplfmcnuU Annuilies 
llriemploymenl Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
ToUd - U.S. Govcnuncnt Taxet 
Total - Railway Taxcf 

Amount 

(b) 

46 297 

(19 399) 

(19 39q) 
129 .5^-

11 
11 

013 
T^i 

19 308 
-202. 

152 340 
198"T37~ 

Line 
No, 

Inc ludes $8,109 f o r cur rent State Income Tax-,'^ccount 556 

B, AdjusUiKnts 10 Fedrnd Inconie Taxes 

1, In column (a) are listed the particulais which most often cause a differential beiween taxable income and pretax accounting income, Odier particulars which 
cause such a differential should be i sted under tur caption Other (Specify), including State and olher taxes defened if coniputed wpaiately Minor items, each 
less duui SlOO.OtX), may be combined in a single entr>' under Other (Specify) 

2, Indicate in column (b) the beginning of ihe year lotal of Acco ints 714. 744. 762 and 786 applicable 10 each particular item in column (a). 
3 Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounis 714. 744. 762 and 786 for Ihe nel tax effeci of liming diffeiences originating and teversing in the current 

accounting period, 
4, Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adiustments to eliminate or reinsute defened tax effecu (credits or debitsi due to 

applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back, 
5, The lotal of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree wtth the toud of the contra charges (credits) to Accoum 557. Provision for Defened Taxes, and 

Account 591. Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Ilems. for Ihe curreni year, 
6, Indicate m colunin (e) die cumulative total ofcolumns (b). (c), and (d). The tola) ol column (e) mustagn:e widi ihe total of Ar, ounts 714,744,762 r.rsi 786 

Line 
No, Particulars 

(a) 

Beginning of year 
halance 

(b) 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 
year liaiance 

A. 
(e) 

Line 
No, 

1 Accelerated depreciation. Sec 167 L R C : Guideline lives pursuant 
10 Rev, Prtx, 62-21 # 951 057 35 647 (204 311) 782 393 

1 

2 Accelerated amonization of facilities. Sec, 168 I R C, 56 688 (1̂ 7 808) 8 B80 2 
3 Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec, 184 LR C, 26 092 (1 997) 24 095 3 
4 Amortization of righis of way. Sec, 185 I R C, 4 
5 Other (Specify) T , ^ ^ , ^ rns^^ri ^ 1 0 0 , 0 0 0 (q8^^ s 983 5 5 
6 

7 
Economic Perforirifini^e 12 668 65 (17 049) (4 316) 6 

6 

7 F f = f i . T a v C r e r l i t ( O n n p f p > r r ^ r l ,q i -pt ,e > (17 384) 773 CP4 q34) (41 545) 7 
8 Personal I n i u r v Re.-^erve (64 745) (31 876) 14 792 (81 829) 8 
9 Amnrt-i 7.at.inn .•sf Caji'i f.nl T,Pa.=!P,c! (4 O4P) 4 o42 9 

10 A l l o c a t e d to or from A f f i l i a t e s 1 291 791 (3 777) (1 695) 10 
11 Net Operat ing Loss (304 9qo) 114 393 190 597 

— , i > . :„ V l / w L i . -

11 
12 I n v o l u n t a r y Conversions 43 382 (4^ 3 8 P ) 12 
13 P a v r o l l Tax Accrual (5 953) (168) 1 874 (4 247) 13 
14 (2 146) 1432) 2 146 (43P) 14 
15 Loss,Damatre.overch(z:&Vol,Rate Reservi^ s (40 705) 2 068 15 338 (23 299) 15 
16 ,Re.serYe ...for. M i n c l T--.x T.i phi 1 i t i PR (42 qo7) 42 907 16 
17 9,1̂  e. Det c-ii 1 Pape 64 (35 514) (64 509) 94 657 (5 366) 17 
l° Investment tax credit* (248 422) 248 422 18 
1' TOTALS .325 ,,887,. B27P OQQ 652 644 19 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 Q pQ 483.592 
A, #, 0 , B See notes on page 64 



64 Road Initials: SPT Year 19 88 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dullars in Thousandsl 

•Footnotes: 
I , If flow-duvugh r.ielhod was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit. 

If defen«,' ..nethod for investmenl tax credit was elected: 
(I) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year 

NONE 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit app. ed to reduction o' tax liability but deferred for accounting purrwses-
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reo ce curreni year's tax accrual 

(4) Add amount of pnor yeai's deferred credits being amortized to reduce cunent yeai's lax accruaL. 
(3) Total decrease in current year's tax accnial resulting from use of investment tax credits 

. N/A 
s N/A 
$ N/A 
s N,/A 

2, Esdmaied amount of fiiture eamings which can be realized before paying Federai income taxes because of unused and available net operaung loss 
canyover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made 

DETAIL OF LINE 17, SCHEDULE 450, PAGE 63 

Beginninf^ Net Credits End of 
of Year (Charges) For Adjustments Year 

Particulars Balance Ciirrent Year Balance 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

Adjust Property Tax-Lien Year (985) (2 361) (359) (3 705) 
DonationA)epletion Aajustments (5 859) 5 859 -
Federal Income Tax Prepayment (3 388) 3 388 -
Gain on Foreign Currency Exchange (281) 281 -
Deferred State Tax 60 526 (1 5SI) 63 046 121 991 
Reserve for Possible Claims (1 703) 1 703 -
Guarantee Payment - Rail Box (185) 185 _ 
Installment Sales 4 7̂ +0 4 413 (4 002) 5 151 
Calif . State Tax Adjustment 2.84 (3 358) (284) (3 358) 
Preference Tax/Amt Tax 1 008 • (1 008) _ 
Restructuring Reserve (89 671) 1 056 25 827 (62 788) 
Vacation Pay Accrual - (4 174) (5 775) (9 9̂ +9) 
Contested Property Tax - 12 820 (11 314) 1 506 
Force Reduction Reserve - 482 (1 495) (1 013) 
Pension Accrual - (8 653) (5 i+'+O) (14 093) 
Bad Debt Reserve -, (371) (4 887) (5 258) 
Deferred Gain-Land Sales - (48 326) 30 847 (17 +̂79) 
Change i n Control - (3 060) (3 060) 
Sales and Use Tax Reserve - 3 085 (3 242) (157) 
Correction Account Reserve - (10 012) (10 012) 
Switching Reserve - (612) (612) 
Incentive Payments - (1 515) (1 515) 
Other Reserves - (2 181) (228) (2 409) 
Environmental Tax - (161) 1 555 1 39^ 

Total Line 17 (35 51^) (64 509) 9̂+ 657 (5 366) 

4. Computed Under FAS 96 Rules 
# Includes Accelerated Cost Recovery System, SEC I68 IRS 
0 Account 557 $56 757 
B, Account 591 %i7h 000) 

Account 601 344 000 
S27O 000 

Railroad AnnuaJ Repon R-l 
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400. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE VEAR 
(Do'.lais in Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items: 560. Income or Loss From 
Operations of Disconlinued Segments; 562. Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570. Extraordinary Items. 590, Income Taxes on 
ExDaoidinaiy Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603. ,\ppropnations Released. 606. Odier Cret's to Retained Eamings; 616. 
Other Debits to Retained Eamings; 620. Appropriations for Sinking and Olher Funds; 62i, Approprialions for Other Purposes. If appiopnations released reflect 
appropriations provided during tiie yeai. each account should not be repurted. 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the tolal in either account exceeds 10% of net income before 
exinordinary items, describe die three largest items in Ihe account and any other items in excess of 10% of nel income. 

Line 
No. 

Account 
No, 
(a) 

Item 

(b) 

Debiis 

(c) 

Credits 

(d) 

Line 
No 

1 519 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1 

2 GAIN ON SALES OF PROPERTIES ^05 355 2 

3 GAS AND OTT, ROYAT.TTKS 1 8.37 3 

4 TNCOME FROM FTRFR OPTICS T.FASFS 6 210 4 

5 5 

6 ^I'SI MT.qoTirr.T.ANmn.q TNCIOMT^ I^ARORC; 6 

7 ENVIPONMEMTAI, PF^FPVE 1« ooo 7 

8 (THANGF, OF nONTROT, PARENTS 9 052 8 

9 RESERVE FOR LEGAL CASE SETTLMENT 2 000 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 591 DEFERRED TAXES-EXTRAORDINARY I T M S 74 GOO 12 

13 CTJMUI,ATI'VE EFFECT ON YEARS PRIOR 13 

14 TO i q 3 3 OF OUANOF TN ACCOUNTING 14 

15 FOR T^f^f^MF TAYT ,̂'̂  (VisftiP, q61 15 

16 16 

17 616 OTHER DEBITS TO RETAINED EARJ^INGS 17 

18 TNCOME TAX BTOEFTTS RET.ATTNG TO 18 

19 OPTOATTNG TASS AND TNVFISTMENT TAX 19 

20 ("REDTT ("ARRYFî RWAFDS W H I ^ WERE 20 

21 RFT.TNQUTSHKf) iPi OF (SCTOBER 13, i q 8 8 21 

22 (SEE NOTE ON PAGE 24) 306 018 22 

23 LOCAL TAX OBLIGATIONS ASSUMED BY 23 

24 SP CO. AS OF OCTOBER 13 . 1988 50 506 24 

25 PENSION ORT.TGATTON ASSUMED RY THE 25 

26 C A R R T ™ AMD ET.TMTMATTON OF PRF?,rrOU.qTY 26 

27 REi^oRPED PREPAID PENSION oo.sT ^1 4o2 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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66 Road initials: SPT Yt̂ ar̂ afL 

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1, If the respondent was under obligalion as guarantor or surely for the performance by any other corporaiion or other association of any agreemeni or 
obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of Ihe year or enlered mlo and expired dunng Ihe year. 

This inquiry does not cover the ca.se of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later Uian 2 years after the date of issue. Items of less lhan 
$50,000 mav be shown as one total 

Line 
No. 

Names of all parties principally 
and primarily liable 

DcKripiion Amount of contingent 
liability 

Sole or joint 
contmgeni 

liability 
Line 
No, 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 I 

2 NOME 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

It 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

^ 9 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 '30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 33 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

2, If any corporation or other asstxiation was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obligation, 
show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at die close of the year or enlered into and expired during the 

year 
This inquiry does not cover die case of ordinary conunercial paper matunng on demand or ncH later ihan 2 years after date of issue, nor does il include urdinary 

surery Ixinds or undertakings on appeals in coun proceedings. 

Line 
No, 

Finance Docket number, title, 
mamrity date and concise descrip­

tion of ag' foment or obligation 
Names of ail guaiantois and sureties Anxwnt contmgent 

liabilily of guarantors 

Sole or Jomt 
contUk^al 

litbility 
Une 
No. 

(a) (b) ( t ) (d) 

I I 

2 NOME 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 3 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 0LP.O.JM.483.8«3 



SPT Year 19 ^8 67 

502. COMPEL/SATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Usmg die foUowmg notes as a guideline show '.lie n-.qiiiiC.-r>-nts compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements, Foomote disclosure is 
required even though the airangement is r j t reduced lo writing. 

1, Disclose compensatmg balances not legally reslricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interesi rate of shon-lerm bonowings uutstanding at balance 
sheet date, maximum aniount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings, 

2, TinK deposiis and cer:iricates of deposit constimting compensating balances not legally restricled shouiu be disclosed, 
3, Compensatmg balance airangements need only be disclosed for die latest fiscal ye.u, 
4, Compeniatmg balances included in Accouni 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717. Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below, 
5, Compensatmg balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure m footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral agreement balances 

amjunt to IS percent or more of liquid assets (cuirent cash balances, restricted and unrestncted plus marketable securities), 
6, When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensaling balance requirement. Ihal fact should be disclosed along wilh suited and possible sanctions 

whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or UiipiedicMble) and maioul. 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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Road Imtials: SPT Year 19 _SS_ 69 

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousttids) 

The principal use of diis schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt ca, i l . 

I . Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Line » Accouni No, Title Source 
Balance at 

Close of Year 

I 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch, 200, L, 30 

2 764 • Equipment Obligations and Orhc; Long Term Debt due Within 
One Year 

Sch, 200, L, 39 57 162 

3 765/767 Funded Debl Unmalured Sch, 200, L. 41 333 650 

4 766 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200. L, 42 250 577 
5 766.3 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch, 200, L, 43 7 4 / i O 

6 768 Debt in Default Sch, 200. L. 44 

7 770,1/770,2 Unamonized Debt Premium Sch. 200, L, 46 (1 280) 

8 Toul Debt Sum L, 1-7 647 549 

9 Debt Directly Related to Road Propeny Note 1. 338 867 
10 Debt Directly Related lo Equipment Note I , 308 682 

11 Total Debt Direcdy Related lo Road <Sc Equipment Sum L. 9 and 10 647 s49 
12 Percent Directiy Related to Road L, 9 L, I I 

(2 decimals) 52.33 
13 Percent Direclly Related to Equipment L, 10 i- L, 11 

(2 tlecimals) 47.67 
14 Debt Not Direcdy Related to Road or Equipment L, 8 minus L, 11 

15 Road Property Debt (L, 12 X L, 14) 
• plus L, 9 338 867 

16 Equipmeni Debt (L, 13 X L. 14) 
plus L, 10 308 682 (L, 13 X L. 14) 
plus L, 10 

U. Interest Accured During tbc Year: 

Line H Account No, Tide Source 
Balance at 

Close of Year 

17 546-548 Total Interest and Amottization (Fixed Charges) Sch, 210. L, 42 72 940 
18 546 Contingent Interest on Funded Debt Sch, 210, L. 44 

19 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch, 210, L. 22 9 

20 Total Interest Sum of Lines 17-19 /,//// 72-^9 • 
21 Interest Affiliated Company Debt Note 2. 9 435 
22 Net Interest Expense L. 20mmus L. 21 /.m'/^^ 514 

23 Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt Note 3. 26 005 

24 Interest Direcdy Related to Equipment Debt Note 3, 33 061 
25 Interest Nol Direcdy Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt L, 22 - (L, 23 4- L, 24) //i/3('. 4 448 
26 Interest Road Property Debt L, 23 + (L, 25 X L, 12) 

27 Interest Equipment Debt L, 24 -t- (L, 25 X L, 13) ?.v/i35 181 Interest Equipment Debt 

Note I, Directly related means the purpose which Ihe funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769—Account Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 3. This Interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, respectively. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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n 

1 

INSTRIK TKINS t:<»NCERNING RETURNS IO BK MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1 Furnish llie infonnalion called for below beiween the respondenl and the affiliated companies or persons 
affiliated wilh the resptindeiil, including officers, directors, siotkholdcrs, owners, partners or their wivci and 
other close relatives, or iheir agents Examples of Iransaclions are. bul arc nol resincied lo, managemenl. 
legal, atcounliiig, purchasing or other type of service including the furnishing of materials, supplies, purchase 
ofequipment, leasing of structures, land and cquipnicnl. and agreemenis relating lo allocation of officers' 
salanes and olher coinmon cosls beiween aflilialed companies 

To be excluded arc paynients for the following types of services: 
(a) Lawful lariff charges for iransponalion services 
(b) Paymcnis lo or from other carriers for interline services and interchange of equipnienl 
(tl Payment to ur from other carriers which may reasonably be regarded as ordinarily connected wilh 

routine operation or maintenance, bul any special or unusual transactions should be reported, 
(d) Payments to public ulilily companies for rates or charges fixed in confonnily wilh govemnwnt 

authority 
2 In culumn (a) enter Ihe name of Ihe affiliaied company, jxrison. or agent with which respondenl received 

or provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for the yeat If an affiliated company provides services lu 
more than one afflliale, and the aggregate compensalion amounis lo $50,000 or moie for ihe year, lisi all Ihe 
affiliates i.icluded in the agreement and describe the alliKation of charges. If the respondent provides services 
to more lhan one afflliale. and the aggregate compensalion amounis lo $50.(XX) or mure for Ihe year, refereni e 
lo Illis faci should be made and Ihe detail as Io Ihe allocalion ol charges should be slated For ihose affiliales 
providing services to the respondent, also eiiler in column (a) the peccent of altiliatc's gross income derived 
from Irans/iciions wilh respondent 

The n".pondcnl may be required lo furnish as an allachmeni lo Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income 
stati'.r..cnt for each affiliate with which res(iotidcnl tamer had reportable Iransaclions during Ihe year, or 
allcmalively. attach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and income siatement fur lhal portion orentily ofeach affiliate 

which furnished the agreed to services, equipment, or uther reportable transaction, The statements, if tequired, 
should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with Ihe prescribed schedules for Ihe balance sheet 
and income statement in Annual Repon Form R-l, and should be noled 11) lo indicate the method used for 
depreciating equipmeni ot other propeny furnished the carrier, and (2) whether Ihe affiliate's Federal income 
lax return for Ihe year was filed un a consolidated basis wilh Ihe responden! canier, 

3 in column (b) indicale naiure of relationship or cuntrul beiween die respundeni and Ihc cumpany ur 
persun identified in culumn (al as follows: 

(a) II respondent direclly controls aflilialc. insert the word "direct" 
(b) If respondent controls Ihrough atwilher company, insert the word "indirect" 
(c) If respundeni is under common control wilh afliliale, insen Ihe word "common" 
Id) II respondent is conlrolled direclly or indirectly by Ihe company lisled in column (a), insert ilie word 

"controlled" 
(e) If conirol is exercised by other means such as a managemenl coniraci or olher anangemeni uf whatever 

kind, insert the word "other" and fuotiiute to describe such anangemenls 
4 In culumn (c) fully describe die transactions involved such as managemenl fees, lease uf building, 

purchase of maierial, elc. When Ihc affiliale lisled in column (a) provides more lhan one type of service in 
culumn (t), list each lype of service separaiely and show lotal fur the affiliate When services are btith piovided 
and received beiween Ihe respundeni and an affiliale they should be lisled separately and the amounis shown 
separaiely in culumn (e) 

5. In culuinn (dl repurt the dullar amuunts of Iransaclion shuwn and Ihe effeci of any change in Ihe method 
uf eslablishing Ihe terms frum ihal used in the preceding periud 

6 In culumn (e) repurt the dullar ainuuntsdue from or tu related parties and, if nut olherwisc apparent, the 
terms and manner of setilemcni Insert (P) paid and (R) received by Ihe arnouni in column (e). 



SCHEDULE 512. TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFHLIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No, 

Name of company •» related 
party wilh perceni 
of gross iiKomc 

(a) 

Nature of relationship 

(b) 

Description of 
transactions 

(c) 

Dollar amounts 
of tiansac ions 

(d) 

Amouni due from 
or lo related 

parties 

(e) 

Line 
No, 

1 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 This schedule l e f t intentior a l ly b .ank. 10 

II ll 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

IS 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

23 23 



SCH.bl2 TRANSACTlUNB BETWEEN REbHUNDtNI AND LOS. OR PERSONS AFFI l lATt-D WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 
o 

Name o f company o r r e l a t e d N a t u r e of D e s c r i p t i o n o f Amount of Amount due 
a 

0 
L i n e ' part'/ w i t f i p e r c e n t •/. R e l a t i o n s h i p ' t r a n s a c t I o n s t r a n s a c t I o n s fr om or t o 

No. of g r o s s income <*ooo> r e l a t e d p a r t i e s 
<a) 1 (b) 1 <c) (d> (e) u 

I ' Bankers L e a s i n g Corp. 1 Common <1) Reimbursement of t a x p a i d 82 P 

'> Bravo Ol1 I Common (1) Gas and i l l r e v e n u e s 1 , 735 R 
,7 Commonwealth P l a n , I n c . t Common (1) Car and l o c o r e n t a l s 5,237 P 

4 Commonweal t t l P l a n , I n c . t Common <1) Misc r e i r,bur semen t s 313 P 
t l Commonweal t l i P l a n , I n c . Common ( I ) Purcha=ie of box c a r s 1 , 3B6 P 

b Commonweal t t l P l a n , I n c . Common i 1 ) De s t r o y e d arirJ damaged c a r s 3,604 P s 
Pi 

7 Commonweal t f i P l a n , !nc:. Common (1) Equipment r e p a i r s 215 R 
B Evergreen Leasiing Corp. Dt r e c t Car aniJ lor.o r e n t a l s 433 P 
9 F.vergreen L e a s i n g Corp. 1 D i r e c t U t h e r equipment r e n t a l s 185 P s lO E vergreen L e a s i n g Corp. DJ r e c t Communi Colt 1 on o p e r a t i o n income B29 P 

1 1 Evergreen L e a s i n g Corp. D i r e c t Admin. ^ misc r e i m b u r s e m e n t s 753 R 

12 Los Angeles Union T e r m i n a l D l r e c t O p e r a t i n g income 6,565 R 
13 Los Angel fc 'Jni on T e r m i n a l D l r e e t C l e r i c a l and misc. s e r v i c e s 38 R 

M Northwester,; P a c i f i c HH Co. 1 D l r e c t Admiri., l e g a l 8< c l e r i c a l s v c s . 6 l B R 
15 N o r t h w e s t e r n P a c i ' f i c RR r2o. D i r e c t Work etiuipment l e a s e s lOO R 
liS N o r t h w e s t e r n P a c i f i c RR Co. D i r e c t Car and l o c o r e n t a l s 81 R 
17 Nor thwest'-'n P a c i - f i c RR Cci. D l r e c t M , ^ t e r i a l t r a n s f e r r e d 151 R 

10 N o r t h w e s t e r n P a c i f i c RR Co. D l r e c t L o c o m o t i v e maintenance 283 R 
\9 N o r t h w e s t e r n P a c i f i c RR Co. 1 D i r e c t Misc s e r v i c e s and r e i m b u r s e . 415 R 
20 N o r t h w e s t e r n : ' ^ a c i f i c RR Co. 1 D I r e c t S a l e s of l a n d '.'7,033 P 

21 N o r t h w e s t e r n P a c i f i c RR Co. D l r e c t t l p e r it maint o f j t , s t a t i o n 29 P 
22 P a c i f i c f ^ r u i t E x press Co. Di r e c t Car i n s p e c t i o n and c l e a n i n g 'l,0;!4 P 
23 P a c i f i c F r u i t E xpress Co. D i r e c t Car r e p a i r s 6,3/7 P 

21 P a c i f i c P r i n t E xpress Co. D i r e c t Admin, and c l e r i c a l s e r v i c e s -J35 R 
25 P a c i f i c F r u i t E xpress Co. D i r e c t P r o p e r t y r e n t a l s 34 R 

26 P a c i f i c F r u i t E xpress Co. Di r e c t Ml tsc s e r v i c e s and reimb u r sement 554 R 
27 P a c i f i c F r u i t E xpress Co. D l r e c t I n t e r e s t on advances 97 R 

28 P a c i f i c Motor T r a n s p o r t Co. I n d i r e c t , F a s t Track 3,045 P 

29 P a c i f i c Motor T r a n s p o r t Co. I n d i r e c t Haul company m a t e r i a l 2,909 P 
30 P a c i f i c Motrar T r a n s p o r t Co. I n d i r e c t , Rampmc; "Services 703 P 
31 P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. D i r e c t Ramping ser'^^ices 8,470 P 

32 P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. . D i r e c t I F'LID and s h u t t l e s e r v i c e s 31 P 
33 P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. Di r e c t A u t o u n l o a d i n g 5,763 P 
34 , P a c i i i r : Motor T r u c k i n g t^o. D i r e c t ! Haul company m a t e r i a l 109 P 

35 P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. D l r e c t Fquipment r e p a i r s , m a i n t . 1 ,619 P 
36 1 P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. lis r e c t I Equipment r e n t a l s 153 P 
37 F ' a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. I) 1 r e c t Misc s e r v i i e s and reimbursement 1 ,834 P 
38 ' P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. D i r e c t i I n t e r e s t on advances 166 R 
39 P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. D i r e c t , Admin, and c l e r i c a l s e r v i c e s 325 R 
40 1 P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. 1 D i r e c t 1 Equipment r e n t / I s 265 R 
41 P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. Dl r e c t Equipment r e p a i r s 37 R 
42 ! P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. ' D i r e c t ! Misc s e r v i c e s and reimbursement 5B4 R 

43 , P a c i f i c Motor T r u c k i n g Co. D i r e c t , P r o p e r t y r e n t a l s 550 R 



SCH.512 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COS. OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Namt o f company o r r e l a t e d i N a t u r e o f D e s c r i p t i o n of Amount of Amount due 

L l ne p a r t y w i t h p e r c e n t 7. ! He', i t I o n s h i p 1 t r a n s a c t i o n s t r a n s a c t i o n s f r o m or t o 
No. o f g r o s s income ! <»000) r e l a t e d p a r t i e s 

(a) 1 (b) (c) (d> (e) 

44 Santa Fe P a c i f i c R e a l t y 1 i Common (1) Employee b e n e f i t reimbursement 25 R 

45 Santa Fe P a c i f i c R e a l t y 1 Common (1) Admin tt c l e r i c a l s e r v i c e s 12 R 
46 Santa Fe P a c i f i c R e a l t y 1 1 Common (1 > Communicatiun f a c and svc 11 R 
47 Santa Fe P a c i f i c R e a l t y I Comr,.on (1> Misc r e i m b u r s e m e n t s 33 R 
48 Santa Fe P a c i f i c R e a l t y 1 Common (1) Misc r e i m b u r s e m e n t s 40 P 
49 Santa Fe S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c Corp • Common (1) P r o p e r t y i n s u r a n c e r e i m b u r s e . 2,471 P 
50 Santa Fe S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c Corp 1 Common (1) Employee h e a l t h and w e l f a r e 23,848 P 

51 Santa Fe S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c Corp I Common (1) I n t e r e s t 813 P 
52 Santa Fe S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c Corp ! Common (1) Misc s e r v i c e s & reimbursements 69 P 
53 Santa Fe S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c Corp ! Common (1) Employee b e n e f i t reimbursement 71 R 
54 Santa Fe S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c Corp 1 Common (1) Misc r e i m b u r j B m e n t s 2 R 
55 S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c I n t e r n a t i o n a l 1 I n d i r e c t I n t e r e s t on advance-^ 180 R 
56 S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c Company ! Common (1 ) Misc s e r v i c e s 8< reimbursements 244 P 
57 S. P. Equipment Co. 1 D i r e c t Di VIdend 13,063 R 

58 S. P. Equipment Co. 1 D i r e c t Equipment r e n t a l s -f r e i cjht c a r s 370 P 

59 S. P. E.qui pment Co. 1 D i r e c t Equipment r e n t a l - 1 o c o m o t i v e s 2,OB4 P 
60 S. P. Equipment Co. 1 D i r e c t Admin and misc. s e r v i c e s 09 R 
61 1 s. P. Equipment Co. 1 D i r e c t D e s t r o y e d and r e t i r e d c a r s 355 P 
62 S. P. Equipment Co. I D i r e c t D e s t r o y e d and r e t i r e d c a r s 59 R 
63 1 s. P. I n d . Development Co. 1 Common (1 > P r o p e r t y r e n t a l s 124 R 
64 s. P. I n d . Development Co. 1 Common < 1 ) Prop, r e n t a l s & misc r e i m b u r s e . 75 P 
65 1 s. P. Land Co. 1 Common <1) Misc s e r v i c e s and reimbursement 9 R 
66 s. P. Land Co. ! Common (1) P r o p e r t y r e n t a l s 683 P 

67 1 s. P. Land Improvement Co. 1 Common (1) P r o p e r t y r e n t a l s 965 R 
68 s. P. P i p e l i n e s , I n c . ' Common (1) P r o p e r t y r e n t a l s 790 R 
69 ! S. P. Pi p e l i n e s , I n c . 1 ' Common (1 > Admin., and o t h e r l a b o r 1 10 R 
70 s. P. P i p e l i n e s , I n c . 1 1 Common (1) Misc s e r v i c e s and reimbursement! 290 R 
71 ! S. P. P i p e l i n e s , I n c . 1 1 Common (1) D i e s e l f u e l d e l i v e r y 3,582 P 

72 • s. P. P i p e l i n e s , I n c . 1 Common (1 ) ['Communication f a c Si svc 191 R 

73 1 SPTC H o l d i n g , I n c . 1 ! C o n t r o l Sales o f l a n d 46,432 R 
74 1 SPTC H o l d i n g , I n c . I C o n t r o l Dl V I d e i i d 241,546 P 

75 I S o u t h w e s t e r n Town L o t Corp 1 I n d i r e c t Admin and c l e r i c a l s e r v i c e s 98 R 
76 I St . L o u i s S o u t h w e s t e r n Ry. 1 D i r e c t Admin and c l e r i c a l services. 16,367 R 
77 i St . L o u i s Southwestern l i y . ! D i r e c t ' J o i n t f a c i l i t i e s 3,083 R 
78 ! st . L o u i s S o u t h w e s t e r n Fy. ! D i r e c t Car r e p a i r s 4, BBS R 
79 ! St . L o u i s SouthweE t e r n f<y. ! D i r e c t Loco r e p a i r s 15,857 R 
80 1 St . L o u i s S o u t h w e s t e r n Ry. ! D i r e c t Loco m a i n t and oper 3,756 R 
81 i St . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. 1 D i r e c t 1 S w i t c h i n g s e r v c i e s 1 1,536 R 
82 1 Bt . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. 1 D i r e c t M a t e r i a l t r a n s f e r r e d 8,362 R 
83 ! St . L o u i s S o u t h w e s t e r n Ry. 1 D i r e c t 1 F T o p e r t y i n s u r a n c e 1 392 R 
84 1 St . L o u i s S o u t h w e s t e r n Ry. 1 D i r e c t Ca, and l o c o h i r e 1 ,560 R 
35 I St . L o u i s S o u t h w e s t e r n Ry. 1 1 D i r e c t I Other equipment r e n t a l s 38a R 



SCH.512 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COS. OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 
50 
o 
ftl 

Line 

Name of company or r e l a t e d 
p a r t y w i t h percent 

No. of g r o s s income 
<a) 1 <b 

86 I St . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. I D i r e c t 

87 S t . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. D i r e c t 

88 S t . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. D i r e c t 
89 St. L o u i s Southwestern Ry. D i r e c t 
90 S t . L o u i s S outhwestern Ry. D i r e c t 
91 S t . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. D i r e c t 

92 S t . L c u i s S outhwestern Ry. Di r e c t 

93 S t . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. D i r e c t 

94 S t , L o u i s Southwestern Ry. D i r e c t 

95 S t . L o u i s S outhwestern Ry. ! D i r e c t 

96 St. L o u i s Southwestern Ry. D i r e c t 

97 St. L o u i s Southwestern Ry. ! D i r e c t 

9B S t . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. D i r e c t 

99 S t . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. I D i r e c t 

100 S t . Loui s Southwestern Ry. D i r e c t 

l O l ! 3 t . Luu s Southwestern Ry. 1 D i r e c t 

102 S t . L o u i s Southwestern Ry. 1 D i r e c t 

103 ( V i s a l i a E l e c t r i c R a i l w a y 1 D i r e c t 

104 ! V i s a l i a E l e c t r i c R a i l w a y 1 D i r e c t 

Nature of 
Reiationship 

Description of 
transactions 

(c) 

Amount of 
t r a n s a c t i ons 

t*ooo> 

Amount due 
from or t o 

re l a t e d p a r t i e s 
<d> (e) 

785 
IB,160 R 

I40 R 
1 ,769 R 
9,435 P 
2,070 P 
6,259 P 
5,045 P 
6 ,309 P 
3,563 P 
1 ,385 P 

725 P 
4,504 P 
1 ,243 P 

11 P 
751 ! P 
774 P 
42 R 
B6 1 R 

Destroyed car a I 
Dividend ' 
Prote c t i v e services t 
Misc services and reimbursement 
In t e r e s t on advances 
Car and loco h i r e 
Loco r e p a i r s 
Loco maint and oper 
Car r e p a i r s 
Destroyed cars 
Sales of cars S< locomotives 
Admin and c l e r i c a l services 
Joint f a c i l i t i e s I 
Material t r a n s f e r r e d 1 
Equipment r e n t a l I 
Misc services and reimbursement I 
Car improvements > 
Car and loco r e n t a l s I 
Labor- and :jther reimbursements I 

<1> The B t a t i s of a f f i l i a t i o n ended on October 13, 1988 when a change of c o n t r o l 
occurred t o the c a r r i e r (see note on paqe 24). 



Road biitials: SPT Year 19.&A li 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Staie paniculars of all tnicks uperaied by the respondenl at the close of the year, acconling to the fa llowing classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propneiary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease far a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporaiion, or (B) independeni or not affiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operated undet contract or agreemeni for conlingeni renl. owner being (A) an affiliaied corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliaied with 

respondenl 
(5) Line operated under irackage righis 

Give subtotals for each of tht several numbered classes, in the order l.sled above, as well as the total for all classes, 
Ungdis of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord wilh footings: i ,e,, counting one-half mile and over as a whole miie and 

disregarding any fraclion less than one-half mile 
In column (a) insert ihe figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance wiih the preceding classilication. 
In colunin (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leascd by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and ideniitied on separaie lines in ihe various groupings, Foreach lisiing. in column (d) give iisentire lenglh (the distances between lemuni 
of single or first main trackl. and tn the following columns the lengths of secorid main track: all other main tracks, passing Iracks, cross-overs and lum-ouis. way 
switching tracks: and yard switching tracks. These classes of iracks are defined as follows: 

Running iracks Running iracks, passing ir ':ks. cross-overs, elc , including turn ouls from Ihose tracks to clearance points 
Ifuv swilchmg iracks Slalion, leam, induslry and olher switching tracks lor which no separate service is maintained 
Yard swilchmg Iracks. Yards where separaie switching sen/ices are maintained, including classification, house. leam. industry and otiier tiacks switched by 

yard Itxromoiives, 
The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belonging lo an 

industry for which no rent is payable should not be included 
Tracks leading to and m gravel and sand pus and quames, the cosi of which is chargeable lo a cleanng accouni and which are used in gelling oui material for 

Ihe respondent's use, should not be inclui' id 
Class (I) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the ;ear to which it has mle in perpetuity. 
Class |2| mcluues each line, full title to which is in an inactive propneiary corpiiraiion of the respordent (i,e,. one all of whose outsianding stocks or 

obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated sysiem corporaiion without any accounting to the said 
proprietary corporation) ll may also include such line when Ihe actual title to all of the outstanding siocks or obligations rest in a corporation conlrolled by or 
conu-olling Ihe respondent, but in the case of any such mclusum. the facts ofihe relation xi the respondem ufihe eurpuralion holding the securiiies shuuld be fully 
set forth in a fooinoie. An maciive corporation is one whith has been practically absoriied in a conlnilling corp'jrainm. and which neither operates property nor 
administers ils financial affairs: if it maintains an organization, il does so only for the purpose of complying wiih legal requiremenis and mainiaining title to 
property or franchtses 

Class (3) includes all tracks operaied under a lease or fomial conveyance of Ijss than the grantor s interesi in the property, with a specific and uncondilional 
rent reserved The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an imiepende.it organization for financial purposes is immalenal in this connection 

Class (41 is the same as class (3|, except that ihe rem reserved is condiiional upon eaniings or other fact. 
Class (5) includes all Iracks opeiated and maintained by oihers. bul over which Ihe respondent has ihe rghl lo operate some or all of its trains. In the road uf this 

class Ihe respondent has no propnerary nghls, but only Ihe nghls of a licensee Include in this class, also, ail mam tracks, induslnal "acks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a;oin/ lessee or under anyjuini arrangement should be shown in us appropnate class, and the entry 
of length should be of the cniirt lenglh of the ponion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (J) .stlached. 

Road operaied by the respondent a.s agent for aiiumer camer should not be included in this schedule. 

Railroad Annual Repurt R-1 



74 Road Initials: Year 19 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc 

Line 
No. 

Class 
I'roportion owned 

or leased 
b) Respondenl 

Vlilcs of road 
Miles ot 

second main 
irack 

Miles ot all 
other 

main tracks 

Vliles of pass­
ing iracks, 

cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

Miles of way 
switching 

tracks 

Vliles of yard 
switching 

Iracks 
TOTAL 

Line 
No, 

(a) lb) (c) (d) (e) (0 <g) (h) (1) 

1 1 100% 9 291 738 1 205 1 568 1 fiftfi 14 470 1 

2 2 

3 I J 44% 1 1 11 13 3 

4 I J 33.3% 2 1 3 4 

5 I J 50% 24 2 48 84 1,58 5 

6 6 

7 TOTAI. 1 & 1. 9 ; .8 739 1 207 1 616 1 764 14 644 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 3A 100% I 1 11 

J2_ 3B 100/, 4 34 ..AA. 12 

13 13 

14 TOTAL 3A & I L 4_ 34 1 39 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 4B 100% L , i 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 5 NONE 557 197 83 41 no 988 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 J l . 
39 39 

40 40 

41 41 

42 _42_ 

43 ~43 

44 44 

45 45 

46 46 

47 47 

48 48 

49 49 

50 50 

51 51 

52 52 

53 53 

54 54 

55 55 

36 56 

37 TOTAL 9 879 936 1 ?90 1 691 1 876 15 67? 57 

38 Miles of electrified road 
or track i.icluded in 
preceding grand total N/A 

58 

Railrf»d Annual Repun R-l 



702. MILE.S o r ROAD AT CMXSE OK YEAR - BY ST ATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

Oive particulars, as of Ihe close of the year, of all road operated and of all owned but not operated. The respcidenl's priponiim of uperated road held by it as joinl or common owner, or under a joint lease, ot 
under any joinl arrangement, should be shown in columns (b), (c). (d), or (e), as may be appropriate. The remainder of jointiy operated mileage should be shown in column il), Rcspondem's pniponion of road joinlly 
owned, not uperated. should be shown in colunin (h), as may be appropriate. Mileage which has been permanently abamluned should not be included in tolumn (h) 

Mileage should be reported lo ihe nearesi WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with lixHings; i e , counting une-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less Uian one-half mile. 

Line 
No, 

C'ross 
Check 

State or territory 

(a) 

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

Line 
No 

Line 
No, 

C'ross 
Check 

State or territory 

(a) 

Line uwned 

(b) 

Line uf pruprie­
tary companies 

(e) 

Line operated 
under lease 

<d) 

Line operaied 
under coniract. 

ctt, 
(e) 

Line operated 
under irackage 

rights 
(0 

Total mileage 
operaied 

(gl 

Line owned, 
nol uperated 

by respondenl 
<h) 

New line 
cuiislnicled 
during year 

(i) 

Line 
No 

I Arizona 812 6 818 1 

2 C a l i f o r n i a 3 440 2 143 3 585 13 2 

, 3 Louisiana 335 12 347 3 

4 Nevada 596 152 748 4 

5 New Mexico 448 61 509 3 

6 OreRon 1 166 10 1 176 109 6 

7 Texas 2 421 2 171 2 594 7 

8 Utah 100 2 102 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

IS IS 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

23 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 TOTAL MILEAOB (single track) 5 518 1 4 557 9 879 „ m 32 

30 
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INSTRIK H O N S ( <IN( ERNINt; R E I d K N S TO BK MADE IN SCIIEIHII .E 710 

Insiruciions lor reporting locimuilivc and passciijter train car data 

1 Ciivc particulars ofeach ot ihc various cla^scs ol cijuipiiicnl which icsptiiidciil owned or leased during! Ihe 
year, 

2 Incoiumn (c) jrive Ihe nuiiibt-r of unils pur'hasfd new <ir burli in cumpany simps In lulunin (U) give llic 
numberuf new unils leased frum oihers Tlic Icnn new iiicans a unil placed in seivicc Uir Ihc tirsl linK'un any 
railruad 

3 Units leased lo oihers for a |)crii)d ot unc ycarui more are repurtable in tciliinint I) IJnilslciiiporarily oul 
ul res|»mdcni s service and rcnicd to ulhers fur less than one year arc to be included in coluinn (h) Unils rented 
from others tur a (K'nud less lhan une year shuuld nut lie included in culumn (i) 

4 I'or reporting pur|X)'«;s, a "lotimiuiivt unit " is a sell prupelled vehicle gciieraling ur tunvertiiig energy 
inlu itiotion, and designed sulely for iiiuviiig ulher equipinenl An "A" unil is llie leasI numb..! ot wheel bases 
wilh supcislruciurc designed tor use singly or as a lead liKunKilivc uml in conibiiialKm wuh other lotonioiivc 
units A 'B' unilissiniilarluan A' unil.buinolcijuippfdloruscsmglyurasaleadlotimioiivcunil A H "unil 
may tic equipped wilh hostler cunlruls for indeiiendcnt uperaliun at Icrniinals 
5 A " sell prupelled car" is a rail mulur cai prujicllcd by elccliic nioliits receiving power Iium a Ihird rail or 
overhead, or inlernal cuiiibuslion engines l.xaicd iiii the car ilsell Trailers equipped (ur use unly in trams ul 
tars lhal a/e self propelled arc lu be included as self prujielled equipnienl 

6 A diesel " uml includes all unils prupelled by diesel inlernal combuslion engines irrespeclive ul final 
drive ur whelher puwer may at times be supplied Inmi an exiernal condutior IJnils ulhcr lhan diesel eleclric, 
e g . diescl-hydraulic, should be ideniitied in a liKitiuile giving Ihc number and a line! descnplion An 
•"eleclric"' unn includes all unils which receive eleclric (lower from an overhead cunlaci wire or a third rail, and 
use the power Io drive one ur mure elecinc moiurs lhal propel Ihc vehicle An "oilier self powered unil" 
includes all unils other Ihan diesel. or electric, e g . sleam. gas turbine Shuw the iy(K; ul unit, service and 
number, ijs appropnate. in a biiel descripiion sufficient lur ixisiiivc idcnlilitaliun An "auxiliary unil" includes 
all unus uscd in conjunclion with liKoniuuves. bul which draw Ilicr power from lln- nioilier" unil, e g,. 

biHisicrs, slugs, elc Fur rcfxirtini! pui|)i)scs, indicate radio conliolled self puwered diesel units on lines I 
Ihruugh 8. as approprialc. Kadiu cunirulled unils lhal are nul sclfpnwered. i e . Ihuse without a diesel. should 
be repurted un Ime 13 under auxiliary unils " 

/ Culumn (k) should shuw aggregate capatily lor all unils reported in culumn (j). as follows: For 
lutiMiioiivc units, report Ihc nianutacluiers' rated hurseiKiwer (Ihc maximum c<i,ilinuuus (H.WCI uulpul fmm 
Ihc diescI engine or engines delivered lu Ihc main gcncralur or generators lur Iraclive puiposcs) Lxcludc 
capacity data fur sleani livuiiiulivcs lot |)assengcr Iram tars report Ilic number ul passenger stats available 
fur revenue servue, tuuming unc passeiifcr lu each berth in sleeping tars 

8 Passcnger-lrain car ly|x-s and service cquipnicnl tar lypcs correspond lu AAR Mechanical Division 
designations Descripiiuns ol tar codes and designaiions are published in The Ollicial Railway liquip.iienl 
Register 

(/S 

H 

9 C'russ-checks 

Schedule 710 

Line 5, culumn (j) 
Schedule 710 

Line 11, column ()) 
Line 6. column (j) -̂i Line 12, tiilumn (i) 
Line 7, culumn (j) ^ l.ine 13, column (1) 
l ine 8, column (j) ~ Line 14, colunin (I) 
l.ine 9, t'uluiim (j) ^ Line 13. column (I) 
Line 10. column ( j i Line 16. column (I) 

When daia appear in tulumn (|) lines I Ihru 8, colunm (k) should have daia un samt lines 
When daia appear in columns (k) ur (I) lines .36 Ihni 53, and 55, column (m) should have data i 

same liries. 



710. INVENTORV OF EQIIIPMENI 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check Type or design of unils 

(a) 

Unils in 

service o l 

respontieni 

al beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Changes Dunng the Ycai 

('nil's fc i i rc i i 

ol rcs)N)iidcm 

whelher 

owned or 

leased, in 

eluding re 

clussilicalion 

Unils al Clusc ul Y t a i 

Line 

Nu 
Line 

No 

Cross 

Check Type or design of unils 

(a) 

Unils in 

service o l 

respontieni 

al beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Units installed 

('nil's fc i i rc i i 

ol rcs)N)iidcm 

whelher 

owned or 

leased, in 

eluding re 

clussilicalion 

Owned 

anil 

U'.cd 

till 

1 cased 

I ium 

uihcrs 

(1) 

Tulal in 

service u l 

respondem 

I t u l ( h ) & ( i ) l 

Aggregate 

tapat i ly of 

units 

reported 

m t u i (J) 

(see ins 7| 

( I ) 

1 .cased 

lo uihcrs 

I I I 

Line 

Nu 
Line 

No 

Cross 

Check Type or design of unils 

(a) 

Unils in 

service o l 

respontieni 

al beginning 

of year 

(b) 

New units 

purchased 

ut built 

(c) 

New unils 

leased 

from 

ulhers 

(d) 

Rebuilt uiiiis 

acquired and 

rebuill unils 

rewnllcn 

into pru|>cn> 

aecuunis 

(Cl 

AN iKhcr unils 

iiktuding rc 

t. Itissilitalion 

.iml sfconil 

hsiful units 

puiihascd 

ttr leaded from 

('nil's fc i i rc i i 

ol rcs)N)iidcm 

whelher 

owned or 

leased, in 

eluding re 

clussilicalion 

Owned 

anil 

U'.cd 

till 

1 cased 

I ium 

uihcrs 

(1) 

Tulal in 

service u l 

respondem 

I t u l ( h ) & ( i ) l 

Aggregate 

tapat i ly of 

units 

reported 

m t u i (J) 

(see ins 7| 

( I ) 

1 .cased 

lo uihcrs 

I I I 

Line 

Nu 

1 

Ixicomolive Unils 

D i e s r l - f r e i ^ t units 

(11 1- 1 
1 

2 Dicsel-passengcr units 
2 

3 Diesel-multiple puipose units 1 h6^ ?.D 71 1 297 168 1 '165 i+23^00 - -22.- 1 

4 Diescl-swilching units 50? (9) .•511 ,. Jill ^ff28ion 1? 4 

5 * T O T A L (lines I to 4) units 1 765 ?G 62 1 608 168 1 776 '+666900 - A^ 5 

6 a ElecUic -liKomotives 
6 

7 « Olher sell-powered units 
7 

8 * T O T A L (lines 5, 6 and 7) 1 76-5 PO 53 62 1 608 16F~ 1 776 1+666900 8 

9 Auxil iary units 18 1 18 N/A 9 

10 * 
T O T A L U X ' O M O T I V E UNITS 

(lines 8 and 9) ?0 6? 1 625 169 N,A z c III 

D I S T R I B U T I O N O E U K O M O T I V E U N I T S I N S E R V I C E O l RESPONDENT A T I LOSE OE V E A R . A ( ( OKDINC; T O YEAR B U I L T . I l i S K E t ; A K O I N ( ; Y E A R O E R E B U I I . O I N t ; 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check Type ut design o l units 

(a) 

Before 

lan 1.1965 

(b) 

Between 

)an 1.1965 

and Dec 

31.1969 

(c) 

Beiween 

Jai, 1, 1970 

and Dec 

31. 1974 

(d) 

Beiween 

Jan 1,1975 

and Dec 

31. 1979 

(c) 

Between 

lan 1,1980 

and Dei 

31, 1984 

(1) 

During ( alciidar Year 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check Type ut design o l units 

(a) 

Before 

lan 1.1965 

(b) 

Between 

)an 1.1965 

and Dec 

31.1969 

(c) 

Beiween 

Jai, 1, 1970 

and Dec 

31. 1974 

(d) 

Beiween 

Jan 1,1975 

and Dec 

31. 1979 

(c) 

Between 

lan 1,1980 

and Dei 

31, 1984 

(1) 

1985 

Igl 

1986 

(h) 

1987 

111 

1988 

(I) 

l'>89 

(kl 

T O T A L 

l h 

1 inc 

No 

t l Diesel '('(8 Asi> ? f ) f ) ',18 Ysi-h 3? ilO 2f.l , 1 y.76 I I 

12 Electric 
12 

13 Other sell-powered units 1 1 

14 T O T A L (Imes 11 lo 13) hhP, Ws' .̂18 193 i+0 20 1 I2A 14 

15 Auxi l ia iy units k 1 18 15 

16 
• T O T A L I X I C O M O T I V E UNITS 

(hnes 14 and 13) hAi ''AA V, ^1 ' i O 20 N'A 16 

US 
ID 
1-3 



710, INVKNTORV OF Ki.llllPMKN 1—4 untinued 
UNITS OWNED, INCI.UDKD IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED KROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Cruss 
Check Type or design uf uiiiis 

la) 

Unds in 
service of 
respondcni 

al beginning 
uf year 

(b) 

Changes During die Year 

llnils iclired 
Irum scrvitc 

ul rcsfiundcnl 
whelher 

uwiicd ur 
leased, in 
eluding re 

classilicalinn 

(g) 

Unns al Close ul Year 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cruss 
Check Type or design uf uiiiis 

la) 

Unds in 
service of 
respondcni 

al beginning 
uf year 

(b) 

Unils inslalled 

llnils iclired 
Irum scrvitc 

ul rcsfiundcnl 
whelher 

uwiicd ur 
leased, in 
eluding re 

classilicalinn 

(g) 

Owned 
and 
used 

(h) 

Ixased 
Irom 

others 

(1) 

Tuul in 
service of 
respondenl 

(col (h)&(i)) 

(Jl 

AggregaU: 
capacity uf 

units 
reported 

m cul (j) 
(see ins, 7) 

(k) 

Ixased 
tu ulhers 

(1) 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cruss 
Check Type or design uf uiiiis 

la) 

Unds in 
service of 
respondcni 

al beginning 
uf year 

(b) 

New units 
puitliused 

Ul buill 

I t ) 

New anus 
leaved 
Irum 

uthers 

Idl 

Rebuill unils 
acquired and 
rebuill unils 

rewritten 
into pruperty 

attuunis 

(c) 

All ullier unils 
including re 
classilitaliun 
and sctuiul 
hand unils 
purchased 

Uf Icastrd Iruiii 
uihcrs 

(1) 

llnils iclired 
Irum scrvitc 

ul rcsfiundcnl 
whelher 

uwiicd ur 
leased, in 
eluding re 

classilicalinn 

(g) 

Owned 
and 
used 

(h) 

Ixased 
Irom 

others 

(1) 

Tuul in 
service of 
respondenl 

(col (h)&(i)) 

(Jl 

AggregaU: 
capacity uf 

units 
reported 

m cul (j) 
(see ins, 7) 

(k) 

Ixased 
tu ulhers 

(1) 

Line 
No 

17 

PASSI'NGER TRAIN ( ARS 
Non-Sell Propelled 

Coaches (PA. PB. PBOj 17 

18 
Combined cars 
(All class C. except CSB| 18 

19 Parlor tars |PBC, K , PL, PO| 19 

21) Sleeping tais (PS. PT, PAS, PDS 20 

21 
Dining, grill and tavern tais 
(All class D, PDi N/A 21 

22 
Non-passenger-carrying tars 

(All tlass B. CSB, M, PSA, IA| N/A 22 

23 TOTAL (lines 17 lo 22) 23 

24 

Self Hropelled 
Klectiit passengei cars 
(F:P, F-T) 24 

25 Elecuic combined cars |EC( 25 

26 
Internal combuslion rail motorcars 
(ED. ECi( 26 

27 
(Xher self-propelled cars 
(Specify lypcs) 27 

28 TOTAI. (lines 24 lo 27) 28 

29 TOTAL (lines 23 and 28) 29 

30 
COMPANY SERVICE CARS 

Business cais (PV( 26 26 26 N/A 30 

31 Board outfit cars (MWX( 12 A 37 N/A 31 

32 
Denick and snow removal cars 
(MWU, MWV, MWW, MWK( 17 17 17 N/A 1 32 

33 
Dump and ballast cars (MWB. 
MWDi 566 10 50') 52 3'>6 N/A 33 

34 
(Xher maintenance and service 
equipmem cars 809 22 •AA 787 N/A 3 34 

35 TOTAL (lines 30 lo 34) 1 267 ' l ' l 1 1̂ 7 86 1 223 N/A '1 33 
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710. LNVENTORY OF EQI^IrMENT - Continued 

Instniciions for reporting freight-train car data 
1, Give particulars of each of the vanous classes ol equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year, 
2, In column (d) give the number of unils purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give Ihe number of new units le»ied from ulhers The term "new " 

means a unit placed in service fur the first time on any railroad 
3 Uniis leased to others for a penod of one year or more are reportable incoiumn (n) Units temporarily out uf respondeni's service and renied toothers tur 

less lhan one year are to be included in culumn (i) Units renled from oihers for i penod less than one year should not be included in culumn (j) 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

L in ' 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning ul year 

Changes dunng the year 

L in ' 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning ul year 

Units inslalled 

L in ' 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(b) 

All Mhers 

(Cl 

New units 
purchased 
or built 

(d) 

New ur 
rebuilt units 
leased from 

oihers 

Ic i 

Rebuill units 
acquired and 
rebuilt unus 

rewnucn into 
property accounis 

tf) 

All other units, 
including reclassi­
fication an<l sec­
und hand units 
purchased or 

leased from others 

l g ' 

Line 
No 

36 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 

IB100-B287) 
36 

37 Plain box cars - 50' and longer 

(fl3(X) B887) 9 ^05 (379) 
37 

38 Fxjuipped box cars 
(All Code A) Except A__ 5_ 1 8kk 379 

38 

39 Plain gondola cars 

(All Codes G & J -1 . J -2. J-3. and J -4) 1 668 25 
39 

40 Equipped gondola cars 

(All Code E) 1 712 295 
40 

41 Covered hopper cars 

(All Code C _ 1 __) 1 69t+ 
41 

42 Open top hopper cars-general service 

(All Code H) 2 9^8 
42 

43 (3pen (op hopper cars-special service 

(All Codes K, J-O and C _ 2 _ ) 595 
43 

44 Refrigerator can—niechimical R-9 

(R150-170, 250-270, 350 370. 450-470. 

550-570. 650-670. 750-770 and 850-870) 2 760 

44 

43 Refrigeraior cars-non-mechanical 

(RIOO-120. 200-220, 300-320, 400-420, 

500-520. 600-620. 700-720 and 800-820) 
3 909 

45 

46 Flat cars-TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P & Q) 1 9'+'+ 60 

46 

47 Flal cars-multi-level 

(All Code V) 2 516 150 
47 

48 Flat cars-general service 

(FlOl-106. F201-206, F301-306) 1 643 
48 

49 Flal cars—othei F-l, 
(FIII I66, 211-266, 311-366, 411.466, 
600-826) 

2 630 125 

49 

50 Tank can-under 22,000 gallons 

(T-O, T - l , T -2 , T- 3, T -4 , T-5) 51 
30 

31 Tank can-22,000 gallons and over 

fT-6. T-7 . T-8, T--9) +̂9 ' 51 

32 AU other freight can A-3 
(AU Code L and F17I-I76, 271-276, 

371-376, 471-476) 39 

52 

53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) •̂>5 '+07 185 '+70 53 
34 Caboose (AU Code M-930) N/A 

35 TOTAL (lines 53, 54) 35 '+07 6 JA 1»5 '+70 55 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



• 
Road Init ial i : S P T ,9 8 8 _ 

81 

710. I N V E N T O R Y O F E Q U I P M E N T - ConUnued 

• 

. ™ . l f T Z r , ' " ^ ' " ^ » « 8 " 8 « V ' ' P ' ^ " y ^ P O " ' " ^ ° " " " n s (k) and (1), as follows. For Ireighl-lrain cars, report the nominal capacity (in 

'z^TTTr 
commodity which the car is intended to carry cusiomanly 

5, Tiine-mileage car i refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease anangemeni. whuse inleriine rental is sellled on a per diem and line 
haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules " or would be s.i sellled i l used by anoiher railroad 

UNITS O W N E D . I N C L U D E D IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. A N D I .FASRn F-ROM m i4r:DQ 

Changes dunng year Units at close of yea. 
~ i — 

Unus retired from 

Tolal in service of responde , 
Icol, ( i) & (J)) 

• 

Lim 

No 
; Cross 

Checl 

service of respondenr 

whelher owned 

or leased, including 

reclassification 

(hi 

Owned ard used 

( 1 ) 

Leased from 

o,.iers 

IJ' 

Time-mileage 
C»rs 

(kl 

Al l other 

111 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reported 

in col, ( k l & ;l> 

(see ins. 4; 

(m; 

Leased to others 

,'f! 1 

Lin 

No 

• 
36 

36 

* 
37 

600 7 '+89 93"^ 8 426 673 905 344 
.17 

38 

228 1 616 379 1 995 162 773 
31, 

• 
39 

1̂ +7 1 275 271 1 546 150 122 
39 

• 
40 

&5 1 627 295 1 922 181 027 
40 

• 
41 

107 1 587 1 587 147 878 249 
41 

• 
42 

669 2 2'+6 33 2 279 226 491 
42 

• 
43 

250 345 345 34 500 
43 

• 

44 

95 2 665 2 665 
/ V'i(^ 
236' 853 

44 

45 

797 3 112 3 112 
••' •'• 

r f € 65G 4 

43 

46 

192 270 1 542 1 812 145 553 
46 

47 

8 1 884 774 2 658 106 507 
47 

48 

291 1 ^09 43 1 352 104 257 
48 

• 

49 

55 2 282 418 2 700 216 013 11 

49 

50 
h '+7 47 3 750 

50 

# 
51 

49 49 4 900 
51 

• 

J Z 

36 
— — - — 1 ^ •• -" • - 3 178 

52 

53 3 56̂ + 2'^ 806 4 692 32 498 2 571 ^62 f̂ n8 53 
54 

55 
85 

3 649 - -
2S7 

7^' 1*393 
N/A ".Irr -

"', T 

— , r tJi. j ^ c _ 
N/A 

D U O 

1 54 

-JA./ A.b '^^ 362 609 
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710. INVENTORV OF EQUIP.MENT - Conlinued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVE.STMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of rcsjion-
denl at beginning ol year 

Changes dunng the year 

Line 
No, 

56 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Units in service of rcsjion-
denl at beginning ol year Unils installed 

Line 
No, 

56 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

Per diem 

lb) 

All others 

(Cl 

New un ts 
purcha' ;d 

ur bu ll 

Id) 

New 
units 

leased from 
others 

ic) 

Rebuilt unils 
acquired and 
rebuih units 

rewrinen into 
property accounts 

I f l 

All other units, 
including reclassi­
fication and sec­
ond hand units 
purchased or 

leascd from oihers 

IS) 

Line 
No, 

56 
56 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car ierties, etc j 

N/A 

I one 

Line 
No, 

56 

57 Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car floats, lighters. elc,| 

N/A 57 

58 TOTAL (lines 56 -nd 57) N/A 58 

59 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

5>.^:- '.-li.assis r - l 69 59 

60 Dry van u-2 & z-2 60 

61 Flat bed u-3 A 1-3 61 

62 Open lop u-4 SL z-4 62 

63 Mechanical refrige.mtor u-5 & z-J 63 

64 Bulk u-0 & z-0 64 

65 Insulated u-7 & J.-7 1 310 65 

66 Tank u-6 66 

67 Oilier trailer or container Incl. u-9, z-6 & z-9 67 

68 Tiactor 68 

69 Track 69 < 

70 TOTAL (lii:es 59 (o 69) 3 644 —1 
70 

NOTES AND RE.MARKS 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OW NED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Changes dunng year Units at close of year 
(concluded) Total in service of respondenl 

(col, (i) & (J)) Units reiired from 

Total in service of respondenl 
(col, (i) & (J)) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

service of respondent 
whether owned 

or leased, including 
reclassification 

Owned and used 
Leased from 

others 
Per diem 

All other 

Aggregaie capacity 
of unils reported 
in cul, (k) & 11) 

(see ins, 4) 

Leased to odien 
Line 
No, 

(h) (i) (j) (k l (1) (m) (n) 

56 N/A 56 

57 N/A 57 

58 N/A 58 

59 69 69 59 
60 11 2 254 2 254 60 
61 61 
62 62 
63 63 
64 64 
65 6 1 ^04 1 -̂ 04 65 
66 66 
67 67 
68 68 
69 69 
70 17 3 627 3 627 7( 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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7I0S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING T H i ; YEAR 
IDollars in Thousands) 

1 Oive paniculars as requesied. separaiely. for ihe vanous classes oi new unils and rebuill units of equipmeni msialled by respondcni duni.g Ihe ; ear. If 
information regarding the cost of any units inslalled is not complete at tune of filing of report, the unils should be omitled, bul reference ;o -'.e numberuf unns 
omitied should be given in a footnoie. the details as to cost lo given in the report of the tollowing yeat The cost of units under constnic on i t the close of thn 
yetr should not be reflected in this stheduie even Ihough part of (he cosi appears m ihe property accouni I'oi the year Indicate :n colunin (e) whether in 
installation represents equipraent purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract m outside railrrid shops (C), or buUt or rebuilt in company or syslem shops 
(S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2 In column (a) list efch class or lype of liKomoiive unii. car, or TOFC COFC equipnient on a separate line By tlass is meant the standard classification used 
to disiinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or olher equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710, Locomotive unus should be identified as to power source, wheel anangemeni. and horsepower per unit, suth a.' 
multiple-purpose die.M locomotive A units (B-B). 2500 HP Cars should be identified as to special constmetion or service chAia:iefistics. such .s 
aiuminum overed hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-special J^.vice (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated ,n Schedule 710 

3, In column (c) show the total weight in tons cf 2.000 pounds. The weighl of the equipment acquired should be Ihe weighl empty 
4, rhe cost should be the complete cost as entered on die ledger, including foreign line freighl charges and handling charges 
5, Dau for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Scnedule 710, columns (c 1 and (el for liKomotive unils, passtngjr-train cars and company 

service cars and columns (d) and If) for freight train cars, tloating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper seclion of this 
schedule and in Ihe lower seciion disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into Ihe respondent's actounts. The lerm 'new " js used herein shall mean a unit or 
units placed in service for the first time un any railroad, 

6 All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in pan with incentive per diem funds shuuld be reported on sepaiate lines and appropnaiely identified by 
footnote or sub-heading, NEW UNITS 

Line 

No 
Class''of equipment 

(a) 

Number of units 

lb) 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(Cl 

Tolal co''l 

i d ) 

Method of 

acquisilion 

(see instructions) 

IC) 

Line 

ISO, 

; 1 

2 Mul t ip l e - Purpose diesel locomotives 2 

3 3 

4 A Units (B-B) 3800HP ' " .'0 2 WO 21 702 (P) 4 

3 5 

6 6 

7 7 

6 

7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

l l l l 

12 12 

13 !3 

14 14 

13 !5 

16 16 

17 1 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 TCTTAL 20 N/A 21 702 N/A 25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 26 

27 27 

28 2S 

29 ?9 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

33 35 

36 3(5 

37 37 

38 TOTAL N,A N/A 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL 20 N/A 21 702 N/A 39 
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GENERAL IN.STRUn IONS CONCKHNING RKIURNS TO BE MADE IN .SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723, ANI) 72* 

I , For puiposes of these schedules, the track cattjjories are defined as follows: 
Track categoiy' 

A l-rcighl dcnsuy ui 21) iiiiltiuii or iiiuit* jtruss ti^nmiles per Irack mile per year liiitlmlc passtiij: Iracks. lurnouls ami trus.suvcrs) 
II Freight ilciisily .>t less lhan 20 iiiilliuii gruss Ion nulcs per Hack nulc | v i year, hul al lt'a,'-l 5 millinn (iiitludc passing Iratks, lurriuuls and trussovcrs) 
C Frcighi dcnsily ol less ihiii 5 milliun jiruss lun miles |Kr Irack nulc (K'l year, bid al Itasi I iiiilliun (iiitluilc pas,sing Iratks, luriiuuls and trussuvcis) 
D - Frcighi densiiy uf less lhan I inilliun ^TUSS lun-iiiilcs pti Irack nulc (icr year (include passing Iratks, lurriuuls aikl irussuvcis) 
E Way and yard swuehing Iratks ,passing iracks, crussuvcrs und lurnouls shall Iw intluik'd in calegory A. B. C. I>, F, und I'lUciiliul abandumenls, as approprialc), 
F Track uver which any passenger service i - pruvidcd duller lhan polenlial abanduiiim'nls) Mileage shuuld he included williin Irack caicgories A Ihniugh H unless Ihcrc is dedicaied entirely to passenger .. 

service I - . 

PotehUal abandonmcnu - Roule segments identified by railroads as piMcnuaJly subjcci lu abandonmenl as required by Section 10904 of the Inlerslale Cumineicc Aci, 
2 This bclicilulc should include all t l : s I , 2 3, ut 4 irai k imiii stiicduli- 71X1 lhal is niaintained by the rcsixinucnl (class 5 is assumed lu be rvjiiilaiiicd by ixhers) 

3, If, forlwo consecutive yean, a line segment classified in nne back caieguo" mainuins a tiaffic densiiy which would place i i inan 4her. it shall be irxlassified inlo I h ^ category aaof UK beginnmg of die second year, 
4, rnf f ic density related to passenger service shall not be included in the deiciniinatiun of the ira;.k category uf a iine segmem. 

72e TAKCK AND T R A m C CONDITIONS 

I , Diicloic the requested mfonnalion peitaimng u> track and inff ic cr-iditioni 

Line 
No. Track calegory 

(a) 

Mileage uf Iracks 
ai end uf periud 
I'.̂ 'hoie numbers) 

(bl 

Average annual trultic density in 
iiiilliuns of gross tim-imles per batk-mile * 

(use Iwo decimal places) 
(c) 

Average running 
speed ll l l l l i 

(use IWO decimal places) 
(dl 

Tiack miles under slow orUt.̂  al end of penud 

(cl 

Une 
No. 

1 A 4 992 22.33 50.60 119 1 
? 

3 

B 2 303 9.19 38.20 38 2 ? 

3 C ' 1 161 2.33 3 
4 D 2 907 .11 4 
5 E 3 214 XX.XXXXXX xxxxx 5 
6 TOTAL 14 683 U . 8 6 4 4 . 4 0 157 6 
7 F 5 495 xxxxxxxx kxxxx 91 7 
«- Puwmial abandonmenis 400 8 

[ 

r 
00 
00 

• To dcleriiiine average dciisil). total Irack miles (ruulc miles lm*s .lumber ul ira-.ks) ralher !':an route miles shall be uscd. 



721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1 Fumish the requesied informalion ctmceming lies laid m replacemeni, 
2, In column ( j ; . repon die iotal board lect of swiich ami bridge lies laid in replaieincnl 
3 The lerm "spot mainumance ' in column (k) means repairs to (latk compunems during rouling inspections, as opposed lo programmed replaceinenis aimed al upgrading ihe general condition ol die tracks "Perccnl ol 

spot maintenante" refers lu die percenuge ul total tics ur board leel laid in replaicnicnl cunsidered lu l>e spul niamlenante 
4 In No 9, Ihc average tost pet uc should include uansponatum tha!ges un furcign lines, l i t Irains, luailing, inspctiion, aisI Ihc tosl ol handling lies in general supply storage and seasoning yards, and m die case of 

ueaiing lies, also the tost ot handling at treating planis and ttic tusi ol ircattncn; I hc cost of unloading, hauling over carrier" s own imes, and placing the lies in tiacks anduf ti'ain seiv ice olhei lhan dial necessary in 
conneciion wnh loadmg or ucatmem should mil be included in dus schedule 

Line 
No 

Tratk tategury 

(a) 

Number ul trusslies laid in replateinenl 

Total 

ID 

Switch and 
bndgc lies 

ibtu'rd led) 
M) 

CtinMim 

WnlUh Mfhl 

tHldgC l)C!> 
line 
No 

Line 
No 

Tratk tategury 

(a) 

New lies Second-hand lies 

Total 

ID 

Switch and 
bndgc lies 

ibtu'rd led) 
M) 

CtinMim 

WnlUh Mfhl 

tHldgC l)C!> 
line 
No 

Line 
No 

Tratk tategury 

(a) 

Wooden I'uiu reit 

(d) 

Other 

(e) 

Wo<iden Olher 

(h) 

Total 

ID 

Switch and 
bndgc lies 

ibtu'rd led) 
M) 

Fcft.en( of ikp«x 

III) 

line 
No 

Line 
No 

Tratk tategury 

(a) 
Treated 

(b) 
Unlrealed 

(t) 

I'uiu reit 

(d) 

Other 

(e) 
Treated^ 

(1) 
unlrealed 

18) 

Olher 

(h) 

Total 

ID 

Switch and 
bndgc lies 

ibtu'rd led) 
M) 

Fcft.en( of ikp«x 

III) 

line 
No 

1 A 710.071 3.102 3r86 1 

2 B 97,274 4.890 102.164 12.86 2 

3 C 47.134 23? 47.369 970,620 44rOO 3 

4 D 38.787 2,748 41.535 29.46 4 

5 E 8;>.801 3.602 8a.'i03 28.86 , 5 

6 _ 

7 

TOTAL 976.067 16,577 99?.644 970,620 10.00 6 
6 _ 

7 I" 19.168 ]18 19.286 39.50 7 

8 Puienltal abandonments 159 52 211 32,;̂ 3 8 

9 Av< •ragf t'tnl prr c " " ' " \ 2 0 . 4 0 »nil swn, hnr iMHMi % . 4A5.»_L8 

US 

H 

00 
00 



722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRA( KS AND IN NKW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(DoUan ia TbwuaMls) 

Give particulan uf ties laid dunng the year in new cunsinictiun dunng the year 
In culumn (a) classify the ues as lolluws 

II WixKlcn Ues untreated when applied 
T — Wooden Ues treated before applicaiion 
S — Ties odier (han wooden (steel, tuiitrcle, elc 1 Imlicate (ype in cclumn (h) 

Report new and second hand (relay) ties separaiely. indicating in colunui (h) which lies are new 
In columns (d) and (g) show du: total cost, iw luding traiisponaiion charges on foreign lines, lie uains, luading. inspection, and die tosl ol handling lies in geneial supply, suuage and sjasomng yanl In die case of 

treated lies, also show die tost of handling al Irealing plants and Ihe tosl ul lieatrnenl The tosl of unloading, hauling over tamers own lines and plating l/« lies in Iraeks, and of nam service, other dum dial necessaiy in 
ttmnection with luading ui tiealment, shuuld mM be included in this stheduie 

Une 
No Class of lies 

la) 

< ROSSTKiS SWITCH AND BRIIXJE TIES 

Rcmaiks 

(h) 

Une 
No, 

Une 
No Class of lies 

la) 

Total number 
of tir applied 

(b) 

Average tost 
per lie 

( t ) 

rolal tusI of 
trosslies laid in 

new Iracks during 
year 
(d) 

Number of leel 
(board measure) 

laid in Iracks 

(e) 

Average ci/Si 
per M feel 

(board measure) 

(f) 

Tuial tosl ut 
swiich and bridge 
lies laid in new 

tracks during year Rcmaiks 

(h) 

Une 
No, 

1 T 10,101 20.75 209.617 26.971 471.87 12.727 1 
2 
3 3 
4 
5 
6 

' 
8 
9 9 

10 10 
l l II 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
IS IS 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 TOTAL 20 
21 Number of nules of new ninning tracks, passinf Uacks, cross oveis, etc . in which lies were laid aLi f lZ . 21 
22 Numbei of nules of ew yaid, i4utiun, leam, indusuy, and oihei swilchinq Hacks in which ties were laid 0 . 8 5 22 

( 
1 



723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1, Fumish the requcsled infonnalion concerning rails laid in repiaccmem 
2, The term "spot maintenance" in culumn (h) means repairs to track components dunng routine inspections, as opposed to progiarnnicd replacements aimed al upgiading Ihe geneial coi.diliim of the t-itks "Perceni uf 

spol maintenance" refen to die peicentage of toul rails laid in replacement cor.idercd to be spot mainienance 
3 In No, 10, die average cost of new and relay rail should mclude the cost of loading at dve point of puichase ready fur shipment, die freight charges paid foreign lines, and die cosi of handling rails in general supply and 

Miirage yards. The coal of unloadmg, hauling uvr. carrier s uwn lines and placmg Ihe rails in uacks and ol cram service in connection widi the dituibution of rails shuuld not be included in dus schedule. 

Line 

No Track category 

(a) 

Miles of rail laid in replacement (rail-milesi l o u l 

Percent of 

sput maintenance 

(h) 

Line 

No 

Line 

No Track category 

(a) 

New rail Rela y rail Welded 

rail 

If) 

Bulu:d 

rai! 

(») 

Percent of 

sput maintenance 

(h) 

Line 

No 

Line 

No Track category 

(a) 

Welded rail 

(b) 

Bolted rail 

(c) 

Welded rail 

(d) 

Boiled rail 

(e) 

Welded 

rail 

If) 

Bulu:d 

rai! 

(») 

Percent of 

sput maintenance 

(h) 

Line 

No 

I A 339.96 5.33 132.65 56 .76 472 .61 62 .09 2 5 . 5 8 1 
2 B 43.62 0.93 50 .44 0 .60 94 .06 1.53 45 .56 2 
3 C 1.12 0.04 33 .61 6 .12 34.73 6 .16 66.97 3 
4 D 0.04 0.33 15.87 4 .35 15 .91 4 .68 32.64 4 
3 E 6.63 1.15 19.44 22., 33 26 ,07 23 .48 2 5 . 1 1 5 
6 TOTAL 3gi . a 7 . V S ^s:' . ( l l q n . 16 643r 38 97 .QL • ^ f ) . 6 1 6 
7 F 6.37 0 .28 7.63 3 .44 14.00 3.72 32.60 7 
8 Polemul Abandunmenu 0 .18 0 . 5 5 0 .18 0 . 5 5 7 5.02 8 
9 Average tost uf new and tclay rail laid in replatcmcnl pei gruss lun 1 • J*> New • l b relay 9 

t 
IS 



Road Imtials: SPT Year 19 88 89 
724. RAILS LAID IN ADOmONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Doilan in Thousands) 
1, Give particulan of ail rails applied during the year n connection wtth die construction of new track. 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows, 

11) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-heanh process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe more fully in a footnoie) 
(4) Relay rails, 

2 Remms in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numben. Fractions of less ihan one-half should be disregarded, and fractionsof one-half or 
more should be counted as one 

3, The :-etums in columns Id) and lh) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment. Ihe freight chaiges paid »oreign lines, and 
(he cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of tram 
service in connection with the distnbution of the rail should not be included in this schedule. 

Line 
No 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS, C ROSS-OVERS. ETC 

RAIL APPLlFn IN YARD, STATION, Tf .AM, INDUSTRY, 
AND (JTHFR SWITCHING TRACKS 

Line 
No 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

Weight of rail 
Total cost of rail ap­

plied in running tracks. 
passing tracks, cross­

overs, etc . during year 

(dl 

Average cotl 
per ton 

(2.000 Ib) 

(e) 

Weight of rail 

Average tost 
per ton 

(2,000 Ib) 

(i) 

Line 
No, 

Line 
No 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(b) 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 lb) 

lc) 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in running tracks. 
passing tracks, cross­

overs, etc . during year 

(dl 

Average cotl 
per ton 

(2.000 Ib) 

(e) 

Pounds 
per yard 

uf rail 

t f ) 

Number 
of Ions 

(2.000 Ib) 

'«) 

Total COSI ut rail ap 
plied in yard, station, 
team, induslry. and 

olher switching Iracks 
dunng year 

(h) 

Average tost 
per ton 

(2,000 Ib) 

(i) 

Line 
No, 

1 2 119 4 1,926 441,36 1 
1 2 ^ 3 6 83 38,534 ' 463.56'! 136 ~TJS 62,408 451.65' 1 

2 
} 4 1 9 0 4 316 83.35 —4— 

3 
4 4 J j O 0 29 "S3.Tr 

,£ 

4 
5 4 l U 3 251 83.39 113 7 619 83.44 — J t . 

J_ 
6 4 U9 8 642 84.06 6 
7 4 132 6 5.526 83.36 132 56 4.684 84.09 —U— 

7 8 4 136 513 42.809 83.46 8 
9 — I I . 

9 
10 10 
11 IV 

11 12 12 
.U lm 

li 
14 I J 

14 ii 1 " 
15 

1̂  16 
17 tw 

17 18 i f 

18 
IV i Q 

19 
20 1 / 

20 
21 .4iSL. 

21 [22 41 
22 

2i ih 

.VL 24; 

• 
ih 

.VL 
25 i -^.T, 

26 > £d.i. 

26 
27 

„ * H . „ 

27 
28 28 

JSL -.AXL. 

29 
30 ,AuA. 

30 
n 1 , rfV-. 

11 }2 32 

n irrtM. N/A j 621 N/A 201 ^7.711 .JJl.. 

33 
34 !• iujrJi£;j2Linil£JlliLne»_j"ilJiiiiti« iracks. oaasms iracks. cross-overs, etc.. in which' rails were lai J ?.R7 L 

35 
36 

iuul i f ix 
"Vack-mi 

ji£jiiikaj^Lasii.miLja8iJQn. iciim. irniiiaifv^nd oilier switchina tracks in which r̂ iia were laid 0. f 5 
L 

35 
36 

iuul i f ix 
"Vack-mi lea uf welded rail insulled on system Uiis year A ,.Ad. : total to date 36 
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725. WEI(;HT OF RAIL 
Give Ihe pariitulars called I'or below concerning ihe .'oad and irack operaied by Ihe respondenl at ihe close ol ihe year. Only the respund­

enl's proporiion uf joinlly owned mileage shuuld be included. Under "Weight of rail." ihe various we.ghis of rails should be given Koad and 
irack occupied under irackage right or ulher form uf license should nol be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of 
lease (graniing exclusive pos,session lo the lessee) should be included. 

Weight of Line-haul com­ Switching and ter­
Line rails per panies (miles of minal companies Remarks Line 
No, yard m?,in irack) i (miles of all iracks) No, 

(a) (b) ; (c) (d) 
No, 

Pounds 

1 141/12j 13.28 1 
2 2 
3 1 136 4 263.04 : 3 
4 4 
5 1132713: 1 375.41 5 
6 6 
7 |~ 130~" 12.05 ' 7 
8 8 
9 119 499.86 • 9 

10 1 10 
11 ' 115 250.74 1 

1 " 
12 i 
13 113/112 2 205.40 13 
14 14 
15 UO 139,30 15 
16 16 
17 i 25 686.79 17 
IS 1 18 
19 1 85/80 369.07 19 
20 20 
21 76/75 685.61 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 1 25 
26 I 26 
27 27 
28 1 .., 28 
29 29 

JoJ '30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 

36 
37 37_ 
38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 41 
42 42 
43 43 
44 44 
45 45 
46 46 
47 47 
48 4(1 

Railroad Annual reporl R-l 

{ 

4 



RC-138100 SOUTHERN PACIFIC 1988 3 OF 3 



75«. CtiNSUMPT ION OK DIF»SEL EUEL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

L(K:OMOTIVF.S 

Line 
No. 

Kind of locomoiive service 

(a) 

Dicsel 

Line 
No 

Line 
No. 

Kind of locomoiive service 

(a) 

* DiescI oil (gallons) 

(b) 

Line 
No 

I Freight 25H 521 683 I 

2 Passenger 1 683 502 2 

3 Yard switc! ing 9 273 297 3 _ 

4 

5 
4 TOTAL 265 478 482 

3 _ 

4 

5 5 COST OF FUEL' $(000) S 127 705 

3 _ 

4 

5 

d Work Train 1 184 913 6 

liae 
No, 

Track calegory 

(a) 

Ties Rail Ballast Track surfacing 

Une 
No, 

l iae 
No, 

Track calegory 

(a) 

Number of ties replaced Percent replaced 

Miles of rail replaccil 
(rail-mites) 

(f) 

Percent replaced 

it) 

Cubij yar'ls of 
biillast placed 

(h) 

Miles surfaced Percent surfaced 

0) 

Une 
No, 

l iae 
No, 

Track calegory 

(a) 

Crossties 

(b) 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(boaid feel) 
!c) 

Crosstie 

(d) 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 
(e) 

Miles of rail replaccil 
(rail-mites) 

(f) 

Percent replaced 

it) 

Cubij yar'ls of 
biillast placed 

(h) 

Miles surfaced Percent surfaced 

0) 

Une 
No, 

1 A 713 173 5.10 53' ' . 70 5,36 629 919 1 ^57.67 29.20 I 

2 B ll02 164 1.58 95.59 2.08 358 855 390.76 1 0 . 9 7 2 

3 C 47 369 970 620 1.34 0.75 40.89 1.62 463.05 36,55 3 

4 D 41 535 0.51 20.59 0.36 115 170 _ 91,48 3.1,5.. 4 

5 E 88 403 0.98 49.55 0.77 141.78 A.41 3 

6 TOTAL 392 644 970 620 2.41 0.75 741.32 2.54 1 '03 944 2 544.74 17-33,. 6 

7 F 19 286 0.13 17.73 0.16 169.68 3.09 7 

8 Potential abandonments 211 0.02 0.73 0.09 4.11 , 1,03 8 

72«. SUMMARY OF TRACK REfLACEMENI-S 

1. Pkunish the reqiKsled infoimation concerning die summary of track mplacer.ienls. 
2. In coluiiins (d), te), (g) and (j) give the pcrtcniage ol replatenicnls ID unils ul piujicrty in eath tratk taiegory al year end. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2. 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obiained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipmeni (Railroad or privately owned) dedicaied to such 
service, :noving between origin and destination The app.icable tariffs and/or coniracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or 
quaniily of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipmeni on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for nuvemeni between 
origin and destination. Such lariffs and/or contracis generally coniain restricted detention provisions and are subject lo lime-volume require­
ments which reflect Ihe approximate capacity of the unit trains for Ihe slated period. Way Trains are defined as Irains operated primarily to 
gather and distribute cars in read service and move them between *ay stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operaied beiween 
two or more major concentration or dislribution points Do not include Unit Train sutisiics in Way and Through Train suiistics A Work Train 
is a train operaied solely oi preponderanily for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipmei or company employees, Suiistics 
for Work Trains should be reporied under Item 11 only Statistics related lo company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transportation trains are not to be reporied in Item 11, bul are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04. 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes, I . K. and L 

(A) Report miles of road operaied at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings, 
(B) A train-mile is the move.iient ofa train a distance of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and olher fractions considered as I mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance run between lerminals and/ 
or stations and shall be compuied fiom tne official limci lables or distance lables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover ihe running of 
locomotives from shops lo terminals, doubling hills, swiiching, or other work at way siations. or for the service of helper or pusher lo-'<motives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head irains. When the carriei's trains are deioured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance *ilh the service pcrf'iimed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for irains hauled 
by locomotives and irains moved by motorcars, 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unii of equipme ,t deiigned to carry freight or passeiifc'r traffic, and is not considered a locomotive, 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unii of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment, A locomoiive unil-mile is a movemeni ofa 
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by moiorcars Miles 
of locomotive: in helper service shall be compi id on the basis of actual distance run in such service, 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in toad service shall be based on the actual disunce tun between terminals and/or sutions. Follow instruclions 
(B) regarding fractions and olTicial time tables for computing locomotife-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed al the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include 
miles allowed train locomoiives for performing ,swiiching service at terminals and way suiions, 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be compuied at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time aclually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include mile« illowed to yard locomotives for swiiching service in yards where regular swiiching service is mainuined and in terminal switching 
and iransfer service. 

IH) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-1), reporl bolh foreign cars and 
responden.s' own cars while on thi line ofihe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for privaie-
Une cars (whether or not under r ilroad control) and shipper-owned cars, A car-mile is a movement ofa unit of car equipment a disunce of 1 
mil'!, Repori miles made by flaicars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freighi 
car-rniles and miles rnade by Hatcars carrying othet empiy highway trailers as empty freight car-miiss. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of other ihan reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03 Report mail, express baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05, 

(I) Exclui*'! from Item 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-milesof work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-paymenl cars moving in 
transporta .on irains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-miles ate mile-i made by private-line cars (other lhan 
railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which die radroad does not reimburse me owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis If the payment for die loaded 
miles mcludes the empty nules, the loaded and empty rmles should not be considered no-paymenl car miles, 

(J) Repon miles actually run by passenger-train cars m transportation service, Passcnger-lrain car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which jngers are carried at regular tanff fares without exira charge for space occupied: miles ,-iin by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenge. ,..d mail, passenger and express: miles ran by sleeping, parlor and other care for which an extra fare is charged: miles ran by dining, 
cafe, and other cars devoted exclusr/ely to the serving of meals and other refreshmenis and by club, lounge, and observation care; and miles ran 
by other passenger-train cars where services arc combined such as baggage, express and maii, 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train rci-orts or other appn..iate .source, compute weight in tons (2,000 po ,nds. Item 6-01 includes 
weighl of all locomotive unus moved I mile in transportalion trai-a Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles) 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation irains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents) Use 150 
lbs as the average weighi per passenger, and 4 ions as the average weight of contenu of each head-end cat 

(L) From conductors' train reporu or other appropriate source, compute tun-miles of freighl. Ton-miles represent ihe number of tons of 
revenue and non revenue freigh, moved one mile in transportation tram. Include net ton-miles in molorcar Irains, F.xclude l,c,l, shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS, 

(M) Road service repiesenls elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen Ihe time of leaving the intial terminals and 
the time at tfe final terminals, including trains switching at way sutions and delays on road as shown hv conductors' or dispatchers' train 
.•eporis. Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at teiminals snd way sutions, keport in Item 9-02 train switching 
hours included in Item 9-01 Train switching is the time spent by Ihe train while p. - rming switching service ». terminals and way sutlons 
where no regular yard service is maintained, A train hour is independent of the nu) of locomotives in Ihe train 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-Concluded 

(N) Yard swiichi.-ig hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service's main­
tained, including terminal switching and transfer service in connection wuh the transporlatun of revenue and incidentally of company (. eight 
Hours in yard switching are independent of the numbet of locomotives used 

(O) Worl;-lrain miles include ihe miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; inspection irains for railway Com­
missioners for which no revenue is received; irains running special with fire apparalus to save carrier's properly from destruction, trains tun lor 
transporting the carrier's employees to and from work when no transportalion chaige is made, wrecking trains; irains run solely lor t.'i.- purpose 
of transporting cornpany maierial; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in conneciion with operations, and all other irai.is 
used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switch,".: company malenals in company shops oi 
maierial yards in conneciion with regular yard switching service or in switchii.g equ.K -ient for repairs beiween yards and shops, 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by 
each tram. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way irain Irom ihe originaiion poinis. (2) in two ihrough trains, and 13) in a way tram to 
the destination point, the lolal counl of loaded cars would be four: Iwocounis for the movements in ihe way trains and two counls for ihe move­
ments in through trains Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecling carrier receives an iniiial couni. plus one couni for each 
subsequenl physical iransfer between Irains on respondenis lines No additional count is given because of trew change or changes in track iden­
tification number unless there is a physical iransfer of the car between trains Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a 
loaded car, 

(Q) Reporl vehicle (TOFC irailers/coniainers. automobiles and irucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight 
cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense, 

(R) Reporl the number of loaded revenue uailers/conlainers picked up. plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroad.,' expense, (Performed at railroads' expense means lhat railroad 
employees perform the servicr. or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service) Do not include those 
irailers/conumers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or moior carrier etc, when a tarilf provision requires the shipper-moior carrier 
elc, and nol the railroad to perform that service. Note: The count should refieci the irailer/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 
417 Lme 2 Column (b), 

(S) Reporl under Marine Terminals, Item 16. the ions loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense ofihe reporiing railroad, 

(T) Report the toUl number of foreign per diem cars on line at end of year Foreign Per Diem Cars refers to freight cars olher than cabooses 
owned by oiher railroads, whose inlerline renul is settled on a per diem basis under the code of per diem rules. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line" Unser­
viceable cars include cars on repair iracks undergoing or awaiiing repairs. They include cars on repair iracks repaired and awaiting swiiching, cars 
on repair tracks undergoing or awaiiing repairs swiiching. cars awaiting movemeni lo repair Iracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to 
be repaired in train yard without lo.ss of time), car moving emply in irains en route to shop, and cars siored awaiting disposilion. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition available for loading at the inilial count on the last day of Ihe year, bul which have nol 
been placed for loading wiihin 48 hours, A record shall be made of all such cars on hand al 12:01 am, of the day following the last day ofeach 
year and a count of the same cars made 48 hours later to ascertain those still nol placed for loading. The count of surplus curs shall include cars 
assembled in advance to meet loading requiremenis of more ihan one day, cars which have not been moved bectuse of infrequeni train service 
as on branch lines; care set aside or siored for special or fuiure loading, such as perishables, grain, aulos, rough fieight. etc; and cars stored 
because of seasonal decline in iralTic, such as coal cars, ore cars, etc. The couni of surplus cars shall nol include cars out of service in conneciion 
with repairs, cars aclually moving en rouie to owners, cars moving on car service order, or cars in transit to loading poinis on holding road cr lo 
another road. The phrase "placed for loading" refers to (1) physical switching of a car inlo position for loading, i2) physical switching of a car 
into possessionof a shipper who will subsequently move it lo loading position, and (3) physical switching onto iracks al a freighlhouse, pier, etc, 
for the purpose of being loaded. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 1 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

Freight train 

(b) 

Passenger uam 

(c) 

:,ine 
No, 

1 1 Miles of Road Operated (A) 9 '̂ 7? l l ' - ' 1 

2, Train Miles - Running (B) XXX.XXX XXXXXX 

2 2-01 Unil Trains 1 400 764 xxxxxx 2 

3 2-02 Way Trains 3 S59 031 XXXXXX ; i 

4 2-03 Through Trains 21 669 623 -38 464 4 

5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 26 929 43t' -38 464 5 

6 2-05 Mrtorcan (C) 6 

7 2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 26 929 4^8 -',8 46i+ 7 

3 Lotom<-,"e Unit Miles (D) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
Road ' ervice (E) XXJ'XXX xxxxxx 

8 .•• 01 Unit Trains 6 527 499 xxxxxx _8 

9 •02 Way Trains A A 'AO xxxxxx 
10 3-03 Through Trains 97 ( '•• ''."'h -•̂ 8 464 U) 

11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 11 ̂  A// -^8 464 11 

12 3-11 Train Switching (F) xxxxxx 
— ——'—- ' — 

12 

13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) ^09 T ' 6 311 13 

14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12. 131 126 ^84 -Uk 973 14 

4 Fieishl Car-Miles (thousandsl (H) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXX.\XX xxxxxx 

15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot •:39^ xxxxxx 15 

16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Lonjjer 120 276 xxxxxx 16 

17 4-012 Box-Equipped 66 167 xxxxxx 17 

18 4-013 Gondola-Plam 22 670 xxxxxx 18 

19 4-014 Gondola-Eujuipped 13 860 xxxxxx 19 

20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 48 877 xxxxxx 20 

21 4-016 Hopper-Open "i op-General Service 24 647 xxxxxx 21 

22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 5 043 xxxxxx 22 

23 4-018 Refrigeraior-Mechanical 20 128 xxxxxx 23 

24 4-019 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechanical 39 695 xxxxxx 24 

25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC bO if37 xxxxxx 25 

26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 13 xxxxxx 26 

27 4-022 Flat-General Service 1 Ĵ7 xxxxxx 27 

28 4-023 Flat-All Other 30 203 xxxxxx 28 

29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 7?7 xxxxxx 29 

30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 480 / xxxxxx 30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item desenption 

(a) 

Freighl train 

(b) 

Passenger train 

( t l 

Line 
No 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Emply xxxxxx xxxxxx 
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Fool 399 xxxxx> 31 

32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Fooi and Longer 86 274 xxxxxx 32 

33 4-112 Box-Equipped 68 467 xxxxxx 33 

34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 13 701 xxxxxx 34 

35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 13 811 xxxxxx 35 

,16 4-115 Hopper-Covered 54 740 xxxxxx 36 

37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 27 446 xxxxxx 37 

38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 6 033 xxxxxx 38 

39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 20 53^ xxxxxx 39 

40 4-119 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechanical 5q 689 xxxxxx 40 

41 4 120 Ral-TOFC/COFC 45^ xxxxxx 41 

42 4-121 Rat-Multi-Level 9 244 xxxxxx 42 

43 4-123 Flat-General Service -i4 979 xxxxxx 43 

44 4-123 Flat-All Other 29 406 xxxxxx 44 

45 4-124 All Other Car Types 824 xxxxxx 45 

46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 375 999 xxxxxx 46 

4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot xxxxxx 47 

48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer IP 046 xxxxxx 48 

49 4-132 Box-Equipped 22 xxxxxx 49 

50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 1 618 xxxxxx 50 

51 4-134 Gondola-Ei^uipped 118 xxxxxx 51 

52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 44 912 xxxxxx 52 

53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 85 xxxxxx 53 

54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 28 xxxxxx 54 

55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 6 xxxxxx 55 

56 4-139 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechanical 646 xxxxxx 56 

57 4-140 Rat-TOFC/COFC 252 207 xxxxxx 57 

58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level xxxxxx 58 

59 4-142 Rat-General Service R7 48^ xxxxxx 59 

60 4-143 Flat-All Olher 12 830 xxxxxx 60 

61 4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 36 352 xxxxxx 61 

62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 28 750 xxxxxx 62 

63 4-146 All Olher Car Types 115 xxxxxx 63 

64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 448 1?7 xxxxxx 64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

Freight train 

(b) 

Passenger train 

lc) 

Line 
No. 

4-13 Privale Line Cars-Empty (H) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
63 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Fool xxxxxx 65 

66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 6 092 xxxxxx 66 

67 4-152 Box-Equipped 18 xxxxxx 67 

68 4-153 GondoU-Plain 2 023 xxxxxx 68 

69 4-154 Gondola-E()uipped 137 xxxxxx 69 

70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 50 7^7 xxxxxx 70 

71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 368 xxxxxx 71 

72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 33 xxxxxx 72 

73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 1 xxxxxx 73 

74 4-159 Refrigeraioi-Non-Mechanical 98? xxxxxx 74 

75 4-160 Rat-TOFC/COFC 1"̂  829 xxxxxx 75 

76 4-161 Rat-Multi-Level 32 375 xxxxxx 76 

77 4-162 Rat-General Service 54 xxxxxx 77 

78 4-163 Flat-All Other 14 822 xxxxxx 78 

79 4-104 Tank-Under 22.000 Oallons 46 8o8 xxxxxx 79 

80 4-165 Tank-22.000 Oallons and Over 36 466 xxxxxx 80 

81 4-lM> All Other Car Types 192 xxxxxx 81 

82 4-167 Tf3TAL (lines 65-81) 204 952 xxxxxx 82 

83 4-) 7 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 4 6oa xxxxxx 83 

84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1)' 171 734 xxxxxx 84 

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type xxxxxx xxxxxx 
85 4-191 Unil Trains 113 244 xxxxxx 85 

86 4-192 Way Trains 74 131 xxxxxx S6 

87 4-193 Through Trains 1 498 572 xxxxxx 87 

88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 1 685 947 xxxxxx 88 

89 4-20 Caboose Miles 10 645 xxxxxx 89 

'Total number of loaded miles . . and empty miles , . by roadrailer reported above, 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING S I A TISTICS - C oncluded 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

!a) 

Frcighi train 

lb) 

Passenger train 

ICI 

..ine 
No. 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) IK) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
98 6-01 Road LcKomutivcs 03^ 1'89 114 157 98 

6-02 I rcighl Trams. Crs . Cms,, and CabiKise ' xxxxxx xxxxxx 
99 • 6-020 Unit Trains 10 250 338 xxxxxx ^ 
KX) 6-021 Way Trains 4 929 300 xxxxxx 100 

101 6 )22 Through Trains 113. 927 ,048 xxxxxx IUl 

102 6-03 Passenger Trains, Crs,. and Cms, 4 771 188 961 102 

103 6-04 Nun Revenue 1 050 985 xxxxxx 103 

104 6-05 TOTAL Ilines 9!,-103) fl^•,^ 118 104 

7, Tons of Freight (ihousands) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
105 7-01 Revenue 92 076 XXXX.XX 105 

106 7-02 Non-Revenue 333 xxxxxx 106 

107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 1(15. 106) 92 409 xxxxxx 107 

S Ton-Miles uf l-reighl (Ihousands) (L) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
108 8-01 Revenue-Road .Service 66 20.5 1.38 xxxxxx 108 

109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service xxxxxx 109 

111) 8-03 TOTAI. Ilines 108. 109) 66 205 138 xxxxxx 
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road .Service :̂ 2,5 493 xxxxxx I I I 

112 8-05 Nun-Revenue-Lakc Transfer .Service xxxxxx 112 

113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111. 112) 525 493 xxxxxx 113 

114 8-07 TOTAL REVFNUL AND NON RLVfiNUF. (lines 110, 113) 66 730 631 xxxxxx 114 

9 Tram lluurs (Ml xxxxxx xxxxxx 
115 9-01 Road Service 1 1?4 l - ' i l xxxxxx 115 

116 9-02 Train Swiichint! 308 98? xxxxxx 116 

117 10 TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N) 1 024 303 xxxxxx 117 

11 Train-Miles Work Trains (O) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
118 11-01 Locomoiives 4.3.5 1̂58 xxxxxx 118 

119 11 -02 Moiorcars xxxxxx 119 

12, Number of Loaded Freighl Cars (P) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
120 12 01 Unit Trains 265 321 xxxxxx 120 

121 12-02 Way Tr.iins 485 417 xxxxxx 121 

122 12-03 Through Trains ,„ ? ,264 275 xxxxxx 122 

123 13 rOFC'COFC-No, ot Rev Trailers and Cunlainers Loader' Unloaded (Q) 1 223 383 xxxxxx 123 

124 14, Multi Ijrvcl Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and U„ ,d (Q) 619 346 xxxxxx 124 

125 15 TOFCCOFC- Nu. of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) xxxxxx 125 

16 Revenue Tons Marine Terminal (S) XXXX.XX xxxxxx 
126 16-01 Marine Tcnniiials-Cdal xxxxxx 126 

127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore xxxxxx 127 

128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other xxxxxx 128 

129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) xxxxxx 129 

17, Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line iT) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
130 17-01 Serviceable 22 560 xxxxxx 1.30 

131 17-02 Unserviceable 461 xxxxxx 131 

132 17 03 Surplus 2 66.5 xxxxxx 132 

133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) xxxxxx 133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the ol'fitei having co: irol ofihe accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be 
verified by Ihc oath of Ihc president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states lhat such officer has no control over the 
respondent's accouniing and reporting, 

OATH 
(To be matle by the officer having control of the accounting of the respimdent) 

State of . C a l i f o r n i a 

Couniy of . 
San Franci.sco 

L . C. Yarberry makes ualh and says that he is , Controller 

(Insert here name of the affiani) (Insc.-t here the ofdcial title uf the affiant) 

Of, 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company 

(ln.cn here Ihe exact legal lillc oi name of ihc respondcni) 

that i( IS his duty lo hav j suiicrvision iivcr Iho tiiioks of attounls of the respondcni and lo control the manner in which suth books are kept; Ihal 
hc knows that such oooks havt been kcpl in t/ond lailh during Ihc period covered by this reporl; thai he knows that Ihe entries cimlaiiifd in this 
reporl relating to accouniing mailers have hten prepared in actorilante with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroails 
and other accouniing anil reporiing .liretlivcs of this Commission; that he believes llial all other sialemenis iil fact finlaiiied in this report are 
irut. and lhal this repori is a correci antl compleie siaiemeni. atcuralely taken from the biKiks and records, of the business and affairs of the 
above-named responden! during the period of time from and including 

88 , 1 1 1 December 31 _, (i: and including _ _ —. _ . January 1 I9_ 10_ 88 

Substribed and swoni lo belore me. a , Notary Publ ic 

' (Signaiure of affiaj 

in and for the State and 

couniy above named, this . , day of Vi. 11. 
My commission t:i^^^A-i/itir/.i: j/iZ/.^./^/X^^its^i^'U' 

I '.. 'A'^i .). E. JURGEN3 « 
Use an ''' N:r/.:}y Fi:ni ic CAi ifORNIA (v NiTA.IY FUnilC CAI If ORNIA 

imp 

Stale of 

I s ('. :<i' ' " ' ' ( Pii,cbal PI " f cl Pii'incrs in_ji i_ 
, ( < . t t ' v • / , / CIIY A;IO C'-J'ili" Of - W 

-,fession seal* N.̂ J:,; ../y „ „ „/.f,c:wo « (Signature oli/lniei/aulliori/cd lo adminisler uaihs) 

'k. Illi Commisiion Cxpir-i ' ' ' '. '/tfi , ^ 
>!rSls.-",r^>^.-,^cN--o^ - ; - rS«*«,EMF.NTAI. OATH 

(By Ihc presideni ur other chief officer ut the respondent) 

C a l i f o r n i a 

County of San Francisco 

Of 

D. M. Mohan ,„̂ kcs oaih and says lhat he is __ l re3 lden t andLDlrector 
(Insert here ihc official litle uf the affiant) 

Southern Pacific Transportatici Company 
(Insert here name uf the affiant) 

(Insert here ihe exatt legal lille or name ol the le.pondcnt; 

that hc has carefully examined the foregoing report; that hc believes that all statcmenis of lael contained in Ihc said report are true, and that the 
sait' report is a correct and complete siatement of Ihe business and alfairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property 
duriitg the period of time from and mcluding 

January 1 19. 88 _, to and including . December 31 19- 88 

Subscribed and sworn lo belore me, a ^ j g - ^ . ^ X P " b l i c 

(Signaiure of affiant) 

in and for the State and 

county above named, this . . 2 ^ . day of , l9_/f_ 

My commission cxpik ^ y ^ ' L j . . , "^/ JfAZiiH^ 
il A',..A-'- ' ' \ "JI^""'' fustic CAIIFCR̂  

Use an 
L,.S, 

impression seal 

)'''P-. ••. I.' 
}i/ A y ' f L A i P''i'<:l3f' PI-(«! of rir-nc'sln 

CITY ANO C'MiWTY 
SAN fRANC;j.:0 

f( My Commissioi tty.li -, I ' " • ;-,'>3 ,̂ 
''v-,''i-,..r, V:, '- . .- .- .r ,- . ' ' . r . I • • a .'-.11''. sV 

(Sig^^tiijK^JJf^ifficcr author aulhori/ed lo adminisler oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 
(KOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPf)NDENCE 

Office addressed 
Date of lener 
or lelegram 

Subject Answer 
need,d 

Answer 

Office addressed 
Date of lener 
or lelegram 

Subject Answer 
need,d 

Date of letter 
File num­

ber of 
letter or 
lelegram Name Title Month Day Year Page 

Answer 
need,d 

Month Day Vear 

File num­
ber of 

letter or 
lelegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Dale 
correction 

Month Day 

22 

Page 

Aulhorily 

Letter or tele­
gram of -

Month 

-Jc 
Day Year Name 

Officer sending leller or telegram 

Tille 
—77" 
LiS 

Commission 
file number 

Clerk muking 
correction 

Name 

4^ a. 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Page No 
Accumulaled depreciation 

Road and equipment leased 
From oihers 38 
Improvements to 38 
Toothers - 41 

Owned and used 35 
Accruals-Railway tax 63 
Analysis of taxes 63 
Application of funds-Source 21 
Balance sheet 5-9 
Capital stock 20 
Car, locomotive, and floaling equipment-Classification —- 78-83 
Changes in financial position • 21-22 
Company service equipment 79 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing 

arrangements —- 6/ 
Consumption of fuel by moiive-power units 9J 
Coniingent asseis arid Jiabililies 8 
Crossties (see Ties) —> 
Debiholdings- 69 
Depreciation base nnd rales 

Road and equipment leased 
From o'hers 34 
Improvements to 32-33 
Toothers - ^ 
Owned and used 

Electric locomoiive equipmeni at close ofyear b8 
Equipmeni—classified - 78-83 

Company service 79 
Floating 82-83 
Freight-train cars -— 80-81 
Highway tevenue equipment - 82-83 
Passcnger-train cars 78-79 

Inve itory - 78-83 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 78 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 34 
Improvements to • 37 

Reserve 38 
To othets 40 

Reserve - 41 
Equipmenl—Owned, depreciation base rates 34 

Reserve 35 
Expenses—railway operating 45-53 
Extraordinary items ' 17 
Federal income taxes - 63 
Financial position—Changes in 21-22 
Floating equipmeni 82-83 
Freight cars loaded 94 
Fteighl-train cars 80-81 
Freight car-miles 94 
Fuel consumed diesel 91 

Cost 91 
Funded debt (.see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 66 
Identity of respondent 2 
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts -• 65 
Investments in common stocks of alTiliated companies -— 30 
Investmenis and advances of alTiliaitd companies 26-29 

Railway property used in transportation service 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during the 

year 32-33 

i'age No, 
Leases 61 
Locomotive equipment 78 

Electric and other 78 
Consumption of fuel diesel 91 

Locomotive unit miles 94 
Mileage-Average of road operated 85 

Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 88 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 87 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the 
year 65 
Motorcar car miles 94 
Motor rail car, owned or leased 79 
Net income 17 
Oath 98 
Operaling expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Sutisiics (See Statistics) 

Ordinary income 16 
Private line cars loaded 95 
Private line cars emnly 95 
Rails 

Laid in replacem ent 88 
Charges to operating expenses - — 45 

Addit'onal tracks, new lines, and extensions 89 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid 88 
Weight of 89 

Railway—Operating expenses 45-̂ 53 
Railway—Operating revenues 16 
Results of Operaiions - 16-17 
Retained income unappropriated 19 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 65 
Revenues 

Freight - 16 
Passenger i 16 

Road and equipment—Investment in — 32-33 
Improvemenis to leased property 32-33 

Reserve 38 
Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates 40 
Reserve 41 

Owned-Depreciation base and rates 34 
Reserve 33 

Used-Depreciation base and rates 34 
Reserve 35 

Road—Mileage operaied at close of year 74 
By Sutes and Territories - 75 

.Securities (see Investments) 
Short-term borrowing arrangemenu—Compensating 
balances and - 67 
Sinking funds 7 
Source and application of working capital 21-22 
Specialized service subschedule 60 
Statement of changes in financial position 21-22 
Stock outstanding - 20 

Changes during year 20 
Numbei of security holders 3 
"Ibtal voling power 3-4 

Value per share 3 
Voting rights 3 
Supporting schedule—Road 56-Sl 
Suretyships—Guaranties and 66 
Ties laid in replacement 86 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 87 
Ihicks operated at close of year 74 
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INDEX - Contini>»d 

Page No. 
Miles of, at close of year 75 
IVack and traffic condition* 83 
Train houn yard switching 97 
Tiain miles 94 
Tbns of frtight 97 

Page No, 
Tun-miles of freight 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and coniainers 

loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powers and elections 3 
Weight of rail 90 
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APPENDIX 
Page 1 OF 4 

NAME OF CARRIER SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION CO. 

SUPPLEMENTAL 1988 IM DATA 

INSTRUCTIONS 

1. Line and column references in column (b) are to the 1JS2 R-l report. 
2. Data entered in column (c) shall be computed under RRB accounting. 
3. Under item 35 lisl any other property or expense accounts that would be 

changed due to capitalizrtion of overhead expe,ises under Depreciation 
Accounting; and, enter in column (c) the amount that would be reported under 
RRB Accounting. ^ „ •^ 

'\. This supplemental report should be filed with the Bureau of Accounts by Afinl 
30. 1989. 

Item 
No. Selected Items 

(a) 

Schedule '.35. Accumulated Depre­
cation-Road and Fquipment Owned 
and Used 

Total road 

Schedule 342. Accumulated Deprei 
c a tion-Improvements to Road and 
Equipment leased from Others 

Total road 

Schedule 351, Accumulated Depre­
cation-Road and Equipment 
Ipased to Others 

Total road 

Schedule 352B, Investment in 
Railwav Propertv Used in Trans-
"poVtation Service (By Property 
Accounts) 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

Line 28, Col . g 

Line 27, Col . g 

Line 27. Col. g 

339 .573 

5 209 
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APPENDIX 
Page 2 OF 4 
ROAO INITIALS SPT 

Item 
No. 

10, 

11, 

12. 

Selected Items 
(a) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing 

Total exDenditures for road 

Total general expenditures 

Schedule 410 Railway Operating 
Expense 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Running (Freight) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Running (Passenger) 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Switching (Freight) 

Depreciation Running 

Ties, Rails, Other Track Material, 
Ballast, Track Laying and Sur­
facing - Switching (Passe',iger) 

Depreciation - Running 

Freight 

Passenger 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

Cols, b thru e, 
sum of 1ines 8 
thru 12 

Line 34, total 
of cols, b thru 
e 

Lini, 45, total 
of cols, b thru 
e 

Col. f. sum of 
lines 12, 14, 
16, 18, ?.J 

Col. Q. sum of 
lines 12, 14, 
16. IB, 20 

Col. f. sum of 
lines 13, 15, 
17, 19, 21 

Col. g. sum of 
lines 13, 15, 
17, 19, 21 

Line 136, col. f 

Line 136, Col. g 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

517 811 

1 791 93 5 

3? 134 

See Shh. 410 

unijer R.R.B. 

A t t a c h e r J . 

If 



r 

Item 
No. Selected Items 

(a) 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

APPENDIX 
Page 3 OF 4 
ROAD INITIALS SPT 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/88 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

Depreciation - Switching 

13. Freight 

14. Passenger 

Depreciation - Other 

15. Freight 

16. Passenger 

Other - Running 

17. Freight 

18. Passenger 

Other - Switching 

19. Freight 

20. Passenger 

Other - Other 

21. Freight 

22. Passenger 

Total Way and Structures 

23. Freight 

24. Passenger 

Schedule 412, Wav and Structures 

25. Total - Retirement 

Schedule 415. Supporting Schedule 
Equipment 

Line 137, col. f 

Line 137, Col. g 

Line 138, col. f 

Line 138, Col. g 

Line 148, col. f 

Line 148, Col. g 

Line 149, col. f 

Line 149, Col. g 

Line 150, col. f 

Line 150, Col. g 

Line 151, col. f 

Line 151, Col. g 

Line 35, col. c 

See Sch. 410 
Lirifler R . R . B . 

At tache(j 

7 217 



Item 
No. Selected Items 

(a) 

26. Total - Locomotives 

27 Total - Freight Train Cars 

28. Total - Highway Equipment 
Floating Equipment - Revenue 
Service 

29. Marine - Line-Haul 

30. Local Marine 

31. Total - Floating Equipment 

32. Other Equipment 

33. Work & Other Non-revenue Equip­
ment 

34. Total - All Equipment 

35. OTHER ACCOUNTS (SEE INSTRUCTIONS) 

Acct. 741 Other Assets (Salvage) 

1982 R-l 
Location 

(b) 

APPENDIX 
Page 4 OF 4 
ROAD INITIALS SPT 

RRB Accounting 
As of 12/31/87 
(Dollars in 
Thousands 

(c) 

Line 5, col. f 

Line 24, col. f 

Line 32, col. f 

Line 33, col. f 

Line 34, col. f 

Line 35, col. f 

Col. f, sum of 
40 

Line 41, col. f 

Line 43, col. f 

No Change 

1 123 



410, RfilLKflV OPERATING EXPENSES 
(DollarE in thousands) 

SPT 1988-S 
(RRB ACCYB) 

S'.Jte thP raiUay operating expenses on respondent's road for the vec', classi^yiiq thei in accordance mth the Uniforg 
Svstet D( Accounts for Railroad CoipanieE, and allocate the coMon opiating experses in accordance with the Coiinssion's 
ruies governKiQ t̂ ie separation D( such experses between freioht and passenger services. 

Freicht 

flat! .tools Total 

Lire Cross Nate of railwav oceraticQ Salaries suoplies, Purchased freight 

No, Check expense account i wages fuels h 
lubricants 

Services General expense Passenger Total 

(a.! lb' (C) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 

nf.' m s'^wAURii 
(SDHIMSTfi'iON 

1 TrKi 12.407 457 393 1,05< 14,311 14 14.325 

Bridge "nd B'jiidinc 2,099 171 33 2,303 14 2.317 

3 Signal 4,374 172 4,551 17 4,568 
i Coinunicetioii 3,11' l.BOO 139 1.187 6.245 7 
C Oti-g' 4,000 1,825 1,469 1,638 8.932 13 8,945 

REPAIR AND HAINTENfiWCE 
k Roadwav - Running 7,261 111 4,25J 718 12,34? 74 12,417 

7 RoadKsy - Smtchmo 525 6 31'' 53 89e 10 906 

e Tunrels and Subnays-Runnino 68 38 4 5 115 lis 
9 Tunnels ar.d Subnays-Bnitchmg 5 3 8 8 

10 B'lOdes h Culverts-Running 6.460 1.839 23 527 8,849 14 e.8t3 
11 Bridges k Cij!vertE-S*itchinq 471 134 n 

i . 39 646 646 

12 Ties - Runninq 1B.94S 65 (33) 18,980 (4) 18.976 

13 Ties - Switching 1.497 5 (3) 1,499 2 1,501 

14 Rail i Ptner Tl: Matl-Running 29,189 1,511 1,002 30,702 32 30,734 
1 c 
. J Rill 1) Othe-- Tf: «atl-Bwitching 1,862 99 14 1,975 9 1,984 

16 Ballast - Running 7,029 86 (213) 6,902 11 6,913 

17 Ballast - Switching 444 5 (13) 436 (6) 430 
Trad Laving !( Surfacing-Run. 67,822 8,377 76,199 76,199 
Tract Laying i Surfacing-Switch, 6,171 789 6,960 6.960 

le Rd Prop Daaaged - Running 4,676 1,477 1,272 209 7,634 9 7,643 

19 fid Prop Daiaged - Switching 341 108 93 15 557 557 

20 Rd Prop Damaged - Other Ul 61 91 263 
323 

263 

21 Signals I Interlockers-Runnmq 12,114 6,592 536 444 19,686 323 20,009 

22 Signals i Interlockers-Swi^ch. 83̂1 496 40 33 1,396 1,596 
r,y 

I.. CoMunications Systems 4,557 4,6o4 377 120 9,918 9.918 

24 Power Systeas 1,915 336 52 (2) 2,301 11 2,312 

25 Highway Grade Crossings-Running 931 1,079 211 116 2,337 12 2,i4? 
26 Highway Grade Crossings-Switch. 68 79 16 8 171 1 172 

27 Station and Office Buildings 2,229 847 1,964 238 5,278 6 5,284 

26 Shop Buildings - Locomotives 98 2 100 
N/A 

100 
29 Shop Buildings - Freight Cars 2 2 N/A 2 

30 Shop Buildings - Other Equip. 317 186 37 4 546 1 547 
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SPT 198B-RRB 
410, RfilLWfi'- OPERATING EXPENSES (RRB ACCTG) -Continued 

(Dollars in thousandsl 

Freight 

Natl,tools Total Total 
Line Cross Naie of railway ope'-atinq Salaries supplies, Purchased freight passenger 
No, Check expense account ( wages fuels t 

lubricants 
Services General expense expense Total 

(a; (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 

REfiSIf m NAlNTENfiNCE - Cont'd 
10! Loconctive Svc Facilitites 973 431 1,283 24 2,711 26 2,737 
ii:'2 disc Buildings % Structures 1,102 523 154 248 2,02'̂  5 2.032 
103 Coal Termnals N/A 
104 A i Te'̂ fiPals N/A 
lOf Othe*" HaMne Ter(»!nals N/A 
l l ­
lc' 

TOfC.'COfC - Te-«ir'ils 
l̂ cto'- Vechicle Ld % DiEtnb Fac 

25 B9 2,296 2,410 N/A 
N/A 

2.410 

loe Fac for Other Specialized Svc 2 46 43 N/A 48 
109 R'Dadwa\ Machines 6,939 12,654 486 277 20.35̂  (21) 20.335 
11(1 Siall Tools anfi Supplies 10 8.372 1.014 29 9,425 (4) 9.421 
11! S"ow Rencai 3 3 3 
112 F'-mge Bfie'its - Running N/A N/A N/A 32.805 32,805 133 32.938 
113 F'lige Be-efits - Switching N/A N/A N/A 2,672 2.6/2 10 2,682 
111 Fringe Benefits - Othe"" N/A N/A N/A 14,37t 14,376 13 14.369 
115 Casualties t Ins, - Running M/A N/A N/A 15,019 15.019 21 15.040 
Ik Casualties \ Ins, - Switching N'A N/A N/H 6,300 6.300 85 6.385 
IP Casualties %. Ins, - Other N/A N/A N/A 9,697 9,697 9.697 
lis Lease Rentals-Dr, - Running N/A N/fi (21,1 N/A (21! (21) 
11"; » Lease Rentals-D'-. - Switching N'A N/A 708 N/A 708 708 
120 Lease Rentals-D'", - Othe"" N/A N/A 24,69! N/A 24,691 65 24,756 
12! • Lease Rentals-iCr,l-Running N/A N/A (52) N/A (52) (52! 
122 • Lease Pentais-fCr,,i-Switching N/A N/A (1) N/A (1) (1) 
123 Lease Rei'tal5-(Cr,)-Other N/A N/A N/A 
124 Jt Fac Rent-Dr. - Running N/A N/A 2,349 H/A 2,349 2,349 
125 Jt Fac Rê t-Dr. •• Switching N/A N/A 775 N/A 775 775 
12e Jt Fac Rent-Dr, - Other N/A N/A 5 N/A 5 5 
127 Jt Fac Rent-lC',)-Running N/A N/A (3,630) N/A (3,630' (3,630) 
126 Jt Fac Rent-(Cr,)-Switching N/A N/A (1,584; N/A (1,584) (1,584) 
129 Jt Fac Rent-(Cr,)-Other N/A N/A (298) N/A (298) (298) 
130 Otner Rents-Debit - Running N/A N/A 2 N/A 2 2, 
131 Other Rents-Debit - Switching N/A N/A 1 N/A 1 1 
132 » Other Rents-Debit - Other N/A N/A 31 N/A 31 3 34 
133 Other Rents-lCrediti-Running N/A N/A N/A 



SPT 19aij-t<RB 
410. RAILNAV OPERATING EXPENSES (RRB ACCTG) -Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) 

freight 

Hat;,tods Totil Total 

Line Cross Nate of railway operating Salaries supplies, Purchased freight passenqer 

No, Check expense account h wages fuels i Services General expense expense Total 
lubricants 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 

REPAIf ANL' MAINTENANCE - Cont'd 
134 Othe' Refit5-(Cred;t)-Switchina N/A N/A N/A 

135 Other Rents-SCreditl-Other N/A N/A N/A 

136 « Depreciatio". - Runninq N/A N/A N/A 12.460 12,480 96 12.576 

137 Deprec;atior - Switching N/A N/A N/A 1,032 1,032 64 1,0?6 

136 t Depreciatior - Otner N/A N/A N/A 6,499 8,499 41 8,540 

139 Jt fac:i1tv-Debit - Running N/A N/A 8,607 N/A 8,607 8,607 

140 Jt Fac'ilitv-DeOit - Switching N/A N/A 74t N/A 746 746 

141 Jt Far l i l t •'-Deb it - Other N/A N/A 2 N/A 2 2 

142 Jt Facilit<-',Cred;ti-Running N/A N/A (8,963) N/A (8,963) (8.963) 

Id' Jt Faci!it>-iCred:t)-Sw!tchinD N/A N/A (500) N/A (50y! (500) 
144 Jt Facihtv-lCreflit'-Other N/A N/A (34) N/A (34! (34) 

145 Disiantl,Retired Rd Prop-Run, 38 38 38 

14c Disiart!.Retired Rd Prop-Switch 
147 DiEiartl.Retired Rd Prop-Other 

ne Other '• Running 144 158 (19/ 6,719 7,002 7,002 

149 Other - Switching 10 12 (1) 490 511 511 

150 Other - Other 3,580 (3,461) 97 90 306 13 319 

151 TOTAL m AND STRUCTURES 155,761 99,477 41,233 127,121 423.592 1.120 424.712 

EQUIPMENT 
LOCOHCTIVES 

20! Adi'.n istration 7,499 513 442 195 8,649 13 6,t62 

202 1 Repair and Maintenance 43,616 62,617 5,619 2,737 114,591 104 114.695 

203 t Hachinery Repair 22 22 22 
204 Equipment tataged 56 34 70 70 
205 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 20,370 20,370 45 20,415 

20f> Othe-- Cacualties >> Insi a-ce N/A N/A N/A 6,710 6,710 6,710 

207 f LeuSt Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 28,101 N/A 28,101 1 28,102 

208 t Lease Rentals •• (Credit) N/A N/A (1,9601 N/A (1,960) (1,960) 

209 Joint FaciUty Rent - Debit N/A N/A 42 N/A 42 42 

210 Joint Facility Rent - (Credit) N/A N/A (77) N/A (77) (77) 

211 t Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 5 N/A 5 5 

212 I Other Rents - ICredit) M/A N/A 11 N/A 11 n 
213 1 Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 33,666 33,866 12 33,878 

214 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 866 N/A 866 866 

215 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (305) N/A (3051 (305) 

216 » Repairs BUI.to Others-lCredit) N/A N/A (15,860) N/A 115,860) (15,860) 



410. RAILNAV OPERATING EXPENSES (RRB ACCTG) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Continued 
SPT 1989-RRB 

Freight 

Matl,tools Total Total 

Line Cross Nate c< railwav operating Salaries supplies. Purchased freight passenger 

Nc, Checl' expense account i wages fuels i 
lubricants 

Services General expense expense Total 

(a) (b) (0 (d) (e) (f) (g) (hi 

LOCOHOTIVES - Continued 
217 Disianthng Retired Property 336 336 336 

21S Other "/IT 2 1.055 2 1.282 1.282 
219 IOTAL LDCOHOTI'̂EE 

FREIGHT CAPS 
51,712 63,132 17.973 63,902 196,719 175 196,894 

220 Adiinistration 2,943 981 1,310 701 5,935 N/A 5,935 
-1 'S i Reoair and Hamterance 20,175 22,068 30.6B5 72,928 N/A 72,928 
k J 4. * Machmerv Repair N/A 
"1 <- Equicient Dataned 97 9.136 9.235 N/A 9.235 
224 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 9.195 9.195 N/6 9,195 
-lie Other Casualties k Insurance N/A N/A N/A 8.521 8,521 N/A 8,521 
221 Lease Pentais - Debit N/A N/A 21,540 N/A 21,540 N/A 21,540 
227 1 Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/H (7,516) N/A (7,518) N/A (7,518) 
226 Joint '^acility Rent - Debit N/A N/A N/A N/A 
22? Joint Facility Rent - iCredit) N/A N/A (15) N/A (15) N/A (15) 
23" • Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 219,294 N/A 219,294 N/A 219,294 
231 t Other Rents - (Credit! N/A N/A (96.001) N/A I9t,001) N/A (96,001) 

232 * Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 38.786 38,786 N/A 38,786 

233 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 234 N/A 234 N/A 234 
234 Joint Faculty - (Credit! N/A N/A (409) N/A (409) N/A (409) 

235 Repairs Bill.tc Others-(Credit) N/A N/A (26,178) N/A (26,178) N/A (26,178) 

23i Detantiing Retired Property N/A 
237 Other 99 12 (3) 108 N/A 108 
238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARG 23,314 23,049 152.092 57,200 255,655 N/A 255,655 

OTHER EOUIPHENT 
301 Admnistration 

Repair and Maintenance 
28 326 203 986 1,543 41 1,584 

302 Trucks,Trirs,* Cont,-Rev Svc 2,078 2,46b 3,248 2 7,794 7,794 

303 1 Floating Eq,-Revenue Service 
304 t Psgr and Other Revenue Equip (585) 152 (18) (451) 1,189 738 

305 1 Cotputers tl Data Proc Systens 2,336 2,336 2,336 

306 1 Machinery 1,397 1,452 2 2,85! 2,851 
307 1 Nork and Other Non-Rev Equip 1,124 2,194 240 110 3,66B 1 3,669 
30B Equipient Dataged 5 19 24 24 
309 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 1,588 1,588 360 1,948 
310 Other Casualties i Insurance N/A N/A N/A 3,167 3,167 3,167 
311 t Lease Rentals - Debit N/A N/A 20,465 N/A 20,465 7 20,472 

312 t Lease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (154) N/A (154) (154) 



410, RAILNAV OPERATING EXPENSES (RRB ACCTG) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Continued 
SPT 19B8-RRB 

Freight 

Matl,tods Total Total 
Line Cross Naie of railway operating Salaries supplies. Purchased freight passenqer 

No. Check expense account tl wager fuels t 
lubricants 

Services General expense expense Total 

(a) !b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 

OTHER EQUIPMENT - Continued 
7 313 Joint Facility Rent - Debit N/A N/H 7 N/A 7 7 

311 Joint Facility Rê t - (Credit' N/A N/A N/A 

315 * Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A 21,VI N/A 27.977 27,977 

316 * Other Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A (6,407) N/A (6.407) (6,407i 

317 1 Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 2,919 2,919 2 2,921 

316 Jcirt Facilitv - Debit N/A N/A N/A 

319 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (24) N/A (24i (24) 
« Repairs Bill,to Others-lCredit) N/A N/A (310) N/A (310i (310) 

321 Densr'thnq Retired Propertv 
322 Other (1) 3 46 1 49 1 50 

323 TOTAL C7HEP EQL'IRHENT 4.046 6,612 47.611 8,773 67,042 1,601 68.643 

324 TOTAL EQUIPKENT 79,072 92,793 217.676 129,875 519,416 1,776 521,192 

TRANSPORTATION: 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

401 Ad»inistretior 11,351 782 2,772 601 15,506 117 15,623 

402 Engine Crews 67,483 1,466 1,294 70,243 2,349 72,592 

403 Train Crews 141,919 447 594 6,030 148,990 3,123 152,113 

404 Dispatching Trains 9,457 5 126 9,5BB 
251 

9,588 

405 Oper, Signals I Interiockers 4,817 456 49 2 5,326 251 5.577 

406 Operating Drawbridges 286 286 286 

407 Highway Crossing Protection 13 22 35 35 

408 Train Inspection i Lubrication 20,192 5,611 97 1 25,901 61 25,962 

409 Locoiotive Fuel (38) 121,769 4 121,735 1,386 123,121 

410 Elect Power Pur/Prod-Mot.Power 

41! Servicing Locoiotives 24,540 5,377 92 30,009 419 30.428 

412 Frt Lo5t/Da»aged-Solely Related N/A N/A N/A 
4,109 413 Clearing Nrecks 879 164 3,053 13 4,109 4,109 

414 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 110,395 110,395 2,462 112,857 

415 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 94,512 94,512 209 94.721 

416 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 1,825 N/A 1,825 1,825 

417 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (2,379) N/A (2,379) (2,379) 

418 Other (490) 513 1,940 656 2,619 2.619 

419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 280,396 135,139 9,661 213,504 638,700 10,377 649,077 

420 
421 

VARD OPERATIONS 
Adiinistration 
Switch Crews 

5,498 
66,328 

6 
875 

2 
84 

6 
(2) 

5,512 
67,285 

28 
229 

5,540 
67,514 



410, RAILNAV OPERATING EXPENSES (RRB ACCTG; 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Continued 
SPT 198B-R»B 

Freight 

Natl.tods Total Total 
Line Cross Naie 0̂  raiIwav operating Salaries sucplies. Purc'-ased freight passenaer 
No, Check expense account ll wages fuels I 

lubricants 
Services General expense expense Total 

(el I'b! (c) (di (e) (f) (g) (h) 

VARD OPERATION? - Continued 
422 Controlling Ooerations 10.5t3 204 3,62* 24 14,615 76 14,691 
423 Vard ard Ter«ina; Clerical 20.579 1.058 41 146 21,824 19 21,643 
424 Ocer Switch.Sig'"'3l.Retar.tiH'jgps 1,457 1,457 154 i,£:i 
425 Loconotive Fuel 4.5''7 4,577 11 4.585 
42t Elect Power Pur/Prod-Mct.Power 
427 servicing LoccfC'tives 831 31 862 IS 86' 
426 Frt Lost/Daiaged-Soiei" Related N/A N/A N/A 
429 Clearing Krecis c 

J 
1,045 9 1,059 1,059 

430 F'lnqe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 41,456 41,456 206 41,6:1 
43: Otner Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N''A 9,251 9,251 9,251 
432 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 11.663 N/A 11,663 11.683 
433 Joint Facility - iCrediti N/A N/A (2.138) N/A (2.138) (2,138) 
434 Other 59 43 1.850 1,480 3,432 3,432 
435 TOTAL 'lARD OPERATIONS 105.315 6,799 16.391 52,37'.' 130.875 741 IB!,626 

TRAIN AND ̂ARD CfCRiTiONS COMMON 
501 Cleaning Car interiors 373 8 (33) 346 597 945 
502 Adjusting and Transfer Loads 496 7 2 505 5":'5 
503 Car Loading Dev!ces!<Grain Doors 463 1 464 464 
504 frt Lost or Da»aced-il! othe"" N/A N/A N/A 11,272 11,272 11,272 
505 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 336 336 235 571 
50.' TOTAL TRAIN I VD OPER COMMON 869 478 (30) 11,606 12,925 83? 13,757 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS 
507 « Adiinistration 128 164 1,472 276 2,040 N/A 2,040 
506 * PUiD and Marine Line Haul 4,382 4,382 N/A 4,382 
509 i Load t Unload I Local Marine 3 25,307 25,312 N/A 25,312 
510 » Protective Services 7,152 7,152 N/A 7,152 
511 Frt Lost/Dataged-Soiely Related N/A N/A N/A N/A 
512 Frinqe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 52 52 N/A 52 
513 Casualties and Ins'arance N/A N/A N/A 785 785 N/A 785 
514 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 54 N/A 54 N/A 54 
515 t Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (224) N/A (224) N/A (224) 
516 1 Other 9 9 N/A 9 
517 » TOTAL SPECIALIZED SVC OPER. 126 167 38.152 1,115 39,562 N/A 39,562 



410, ftfilLNA'/ OPERATING EXPENSES (RRB ACCTG) 
(Dollars m thousands) 

Continued 
SP7 1986-RRB 

Freight 

Matl,tools Total Total 
Line Cross Naie of railway operating Salaries supplies, Purchased freicht passenger 
No, Check expense account k wages fuels k Services General expense expense Total 

lubricants 
iai (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 
518 Adiinistration 2.356 1.864 1,753 1,102 7,095 693 7,791 
519 Eiploys Perforj [lericaliAcctc 24.198 991 4,045 66 29,300 1,133 30,433 
520 Coiiunication Systeis Operation 3,410 233 371 117 4.131 4,131 
5:-! Loss Sl Da«age Clams Processing 1,447 70 367 157 2.041 2,041 
522 Frinqe BeneMts N/A N/A N/A 12.319 12.315 720 13,039 
C'- 7 Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A 6,173 6,173 6.173 
524 Joint facility - Debit N/A N/A (24) N/A (24) (24) 

Joint Facility - (Credit' N/A N/A N/A 
C j . Other (131) 33 1.163 402 l,4t7 1,467 
527 TOTAL ADHIN SUPPORT OPERATION 31.280 3.211 7,675 20,336 62,502 2.549 65,051 

526 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 417.988 145.794 71.849 298,933 934,564 14.499 949.063 

GENEFV. AND ADMINI•," .' TIVE 
60; Cfficers-Sen'1 Adiinistration 2.769 71 4,521 1,770 9,351 140 9,491 
602 Accounting.Auditing and Finance '0,199 1,312 3,792 1,256 26.559 545 27,104 

603 Mqt Services i iiata Processing 13.262 572 753 664 15,251 254 15,505 
604 Marketing 7.912 321 1,764 1,983 11,98(1 11,980 

605 Sales 12.811 1,456 1,666 4,682 20,615 18 20,633 

606 Industrial Developient 1.967 172 1,651 275 4,065 4,065 
607 Personnel and Labor Relations 4.400 514 1,109 1,338 7,361 88 7,449 
606 Legs! and Secretarial 6.454 337 19,035 1,133 26,959 130 27,069 
609 Public Relations \< Advertising 769 100 1,382 861 3,112 3,112 
610 Research and Developient 
611 Fringe Benefits N/A N/A N/A 28,939 28,939 385 29,324 
612 Casualties and Insurarce N/A N/A N/A 1,531 1,531 1,531 
613 Nritedown of Uncollect, Accts N/A N/A N/A 1,600 ',600 1,600 
6!4 Property Taxes N/A H/A N/A 17,566 17,566 472 18.038 

615 Other Taxes Except Incoie k PR N/A N/A N/A 20,696 20,69o 163 20,859 

6!fc Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A 713 N/A 713 713 
617 Joint Facility - (Credit) N/A N/A (72) N/A (721 (72) 

61B Other 2.946 (1) 44 57,193 60,182 103 60,285 

619 TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINIST, 73,509 4,854 34,358 141,687 256,408 2,298 256,706 

620 t TOTAL CARRIER OPER EXPENSES 72̂ ,330 342.91B 367,116 697,616 2,133,980 19,693 2,153,673 




